ME L EI: L XN

CMB WING LUNG BANK

AREKERTARAE
CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

B2 _ O —F+A=1t—HILZEEMBRR
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021



H &%
CONTENTS

ERERGRESE
(] oJo g Ao} I ([ B T £l (o] £ T P 2

WL BAT RS &
Independent AUGITOr S REPOIT. ... it e e e et e e et et e e et e e e e 5

GrafEmeR

Consolidated INCOME StatCIMEIIL. ... ..ttt ittt ettt et e e ettt et e e et e et et e e e e 10

SO EHUWER

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive INCOME. .........iuiitii ittt e et e e e aeaaas 11

SrE MRS

Consolidated Statement of Financial POSItiON ... ..ot e 12

GrotEmBER

Consolidated Statement of Changes OFf EQUITY ... ....ovuieii it et e ee e e 13

2 =R
SGoEBRER

Consolidated Cash FIOW StatemMENt. ... ..ot e e e e e e e 14
s =T R
NOtes t0 the FinanCial StatementS. ... .ot e e e 15

R B ER (REEFER)
Supplementary Financial Information (Unaudited)..........cooeiiiiiii e e 156

REEGEE (REFXK)
Corporate Governance Report (Unaudited)..........c.ooiiriiiiitii e e e 169



AREKEIRTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

HEGRES
Report of the Directors
EEFgRABEERERBEE _O_—F

TZA=Zt-HIEEEZHEERE
FERZGEVBERE -

FREEHRS

ARAT & & A EE MR AL e 2 SR R
SRA1T - FOEE M B AR R L SR R MR
i EFAB T RE@EE T 45 9 -

FEEH

ATREWBAEGERE " AEH )2
FTEEBRRITAARZ MRS -

FTEINELAFE ZEBF AU HHRETLRE
22

AEEEFEEEER K E 2R
B o3 A s 8O W B R G R 34

FEE
AEFHE_OZ—H+ZH=+—
ik 2 2GR A EMB®REKS
10 HZ &GaWmRN -
EFEFURBERREBEE O —HF
TZA=+t-HLEEEZRE(COZ
OfF : #) -

(0

AEE G Z BB RN Y Wk
FE 33 -

K
EHEEAEH ZZENMHEMBERELR

AW 12,000 T(ZO ZO4&F - B
1,000,000 7T) °

HA5R Bkt

ENE SRR YR S N
P 5 ¥ R EERE 27 -

SZ/N

KATZ B A SEE N T B =g 32
& S g E -

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2021.

Principal place of business

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office and principal place of business at 45 Des Voeux
Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are engaged in the provision
of banking and related financial services. The principal activities of the
principal subsidiaries are set out in Note 22 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by business and
geographical segment is set out in Note 34 to the financial statements.

Results and appropriations

The profits of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 are set out
in the consolidated income statement on page 10.

The directors do not recommend the payment of any dividend in respect of
the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

Reserves

Details of the movements in the Group’s reserves are set out in Note 33 to
the financial statements.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to HK$12,000 (2020: HK$1,000,000).

Other properties and equipment

Details of the movements in the Group’s other properties and equipment
are set out in Note 27 to the financial statements.

Share capital

Details of share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 32 to the financial
statements. There were no movements during the year.
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Capital instruments

Details of the Bank’s subordinated debts issued and additional equity
instruments are set out in Note 29 to the financial statements. There were
no movements during the year.

Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report are as

follows:

Mr LIU Yuan  (appointed as Chairman and Non-executive Director

on 25 January 2022)

Prof CHEUNG Yan Leung Stephen !

Dr HONG Bo #

Mr ZHU lJiangtao

Mr ZHANG Cheng

Ms LI Li

Mr ZHANG Dong

Mr LIU Erh Fei !

Mr KWOK Lam Kwong Larry !

Mr WANG Qixin !

MrZHU Qi*  (resigned as Chairman on 25 January 2022 and
resigned as Executive Director on 10 March 2022)

# Executive Director

1 Independent Non-executive Director

Directors of subsidiaries

The names of directors who have served on the boards of the Bank’s
subsidiaries during the year and up to the date of the financial statements>
are as follows:

BIAN Lin, CHEN Yiwen*, CHEN Zhaonan, CHEUNG Chung Keung,
CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) Limited, CHOY Chung Foo, Deeright
Limited, Eaglearn Limited, FENG Xuefeng, GAO Hong*, GUAN
Huanfei, GUO Bing, HE Xin, HONG Bo, HUANG Rongzhen, JIN Lu,
LAU Lik Alaric*, LEE Tsz Kwan Peggie, LEONG Chou Sern, LI
Songxue*, LI Qi, LI Ronglin, LIAO Xiaoju, MA Jack Jian, MA
Xiaohui* , MO Simin, NG Pak Yu, PAN Yuanji, SHIH Pui Ying*, SONG
Lihua, SUM Tze Sheng, WANG Zhigiang, WOO Lap Hoi, XU
Shiqing*, ZHANG Xuan, ZHOU Kailai and ZHU Qi*.

*  He/she has resigned/retired as a Director of the relevant subsidiary
of the Bank.

2 Directors are listed alphabetically by their last names.
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Directors’ interests in shares

None of the directors have been granted, or have exercised, any rights to
subscribe for shares of the Bank.

At no time during the financial year was the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries,
fellow subsidiaries or its holding company a party to any arrangement to
enable the directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Bank or any other body
corporate.

Permitted indemnity provision

During the year and up to the date of this report, a permitted indemnity
provision that meets the requirements specified in section 469(2) of the
Companies Ordinance for the benefit of Directors of the Bank is in force.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangement or contracts

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to the
Bank’s business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow
subsidiaries or its holding company was a party and in which a director of
the Bank or an entity connected with a director had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or
subsisting during the year.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The Bank is required to comply with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules which
set out the minimum standards for public disclosure which authorised
institutions must make in respect of the income statement, state of affairs
and capital adequacy. The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2021 comply fully with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

Retirement schemes

The Group operates retirement schemes for its employees. Details of the
Group’s retirement schemes are set out in Note 15 to the financial
statements.

Auditors

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
LIU Yuan
Chairman

15 March 2022
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To the Sole Member of CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CMB Wing Lung
Bank Limited (the "Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as "the Group") set out on pages 10 to 155, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021,
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2021, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flow for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Calculation of expected credit loss ("ECL'") on loans and advances to
customers in Stage 3

We identified the calculation of ECL on loans and advances to customers
in Stage 3 as a key audit matter due to the involvement of significant
management judgement.
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Calculation of expected credit loss ("ECL'") on loans and advances to
customers in Stage 3 (Continued)

As set out in note 4.1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Group
defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to estimate future
cash flows individually or by the Rule-based Approach. The ECL for
non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail segment with exposure
at default not less than HK$ 10 million at Stage 3 are determined on an
individual basis using a discounted cashflow methodology. The expected
future cash flows are based on the credit risk estimates as at the reporting
date, reflecting reasonable and supportable assumptions and projections of
future recoveries and expected future receipts of interest. Collateral is
taken into account if it is likely that the recovery of the outstanding amount
will include realisation of collateral based on its estimated fair value of
collateral at the time of expected realisation, less costs for obtaining and
selling the collateral. The cash flows are discounted at a reasonable
approximation of the effective interest rate.

As at 31 December 2021, as set out in note 4.1(h) to the consolidated
financial statements, gross loans and advances to customers mainly
comprised of corporate and individual loans amounting to HK$194,000
million. HK$1,752 million out of the gross loans and advances to
customers balance has been classified as Stage 3 loans. An ECL of
HKS$1,087 million has been recognised in relation to these loans.

The Group's disclosures with regards to the relevant significant accounting
policies, the related financial risk management as well as the relevant
critical accounting estimates and judgements are contained in notes 1.7,
2.1 and 4.1(c) respectively to the consolidated financial statements.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures in relation to the calculation of ECL on loans and advances
to customers in Stage 3 included the following:

- Understanding the Group's policies and methodology for the
determination of ECL;

- Assessing the key controls over credit approval, review and monitoring
processes, the internal credit rating system, impairment assessment
processes and collateral valuation;

- Assessing the reasonableness of management's internal credit rating for
a selection of performing loans by reviewing the corresponding loan
files;

- Assessing the reasonableness of management's classification of a
selection of the credit-impaired loans by reviewing the corresponding
loan files;

- Examining the collateral valuation reports and other evidence provided
by management and challenging the reasonableness of management's
assumptions in determining the estimated fair value of the collateral at
the time of expected realisation and the cost for obtaining and selling
the collateral;
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter (Continued)

- Evaluating and challenging key assumptions underlying the
management's credit risk estimates, projection of future recoveries,
expected future receipts of interest and approximation of effective
interest rate estimation; and

- Testing the arithmetic accuracy of the calculation of the impairment
provision for a sample of loans and advances to customers in Stage 3.

Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the annual report,
but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for
the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion solely to you in accordance with section 405 of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.  The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the directors.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements (Continued)

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

- Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent auditor's
report is Ha Hong Yiu, Vico.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15 March 2022
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HEWmR

Consolidated Income Statement

B2_O-_—F+_H=+—HIEZ%EE For the year ended 31 December 2021

(@t —0=0O
2021 2020
TR ABETIT AT
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
FEUZA Interest income 5 6,969,693 7,966,964
FE S Interest expense 6 (2,779,493) (4,109,301)
BRI E WA Net interest income 4,190,200 3,857,663
RH%E B Uz A Fees and commission income 1,453,820 1,304,359
B%E RS H Fees and commission expense (238,556) (215,633)
IR%E SRR A Net fees and commission income 7 1,215,264 1,088,726
REge UL A Insurance operating income 8 826,309 684,266
A GRS Net trading gain 9 239,019 370,295
HEDATEESE AEM S Net gain on disposal of financial assets
H W 2 SR 7 2 R UR at fair value through other
7 comprehensive income 148,770 123,620
HAth & Uz A Other operating income 10 219,945 220,822
BEIA Operating income 6,839,507 6,345,392
FREEE Net insurance claims 8 (374,426) (340,845)
Operating income net of insurance
REREBERERZERZBA claims 6,465,081 6,004,547
eI Operating expenses 11 (2,630,423) (2,532,559)
Operating profit before impairment
REUREREHER Z BB charge 3,834,658 3,471,988
ERERIEES Impairment losses 12 (477,369) (439,809)
BENF Operating profit 3,357,289 3,032,179
Fair value losses on investment
B Z A EERTE properties 25 (85,680) (196,810)
HEHMYE R R Net gain/(loss) on disposal of other
FUL R (B5E) properties and equipment 2,502 (82)
(O e B A FIBE 2 € Fl  Net loss on redemption of financial
TR ZF#E548 instruments at amortised cost 13 (12,530) (214)
HER SN E 2 e Net loss on disposal of an associate (199,145) -
Share of net profit of jointly controlled
JFRE A s [ 422 ) B e 2 0 U ) entities 44,835 44,444
i e NI P Yl Share of net profit of associates 496,327 512,882
BRFR R RS F] Profit before taxation 3,603,598 3,392,399
g Income tax 16 (571,704) (520,402)
RAEFE RS Profit for the year 3,031,894 2,871,997
BFRER - Attributable to:
RITHE B Equity shareholders of the Bank 3,031,505 2,872,237
PRI IE R Non-controlling interests 389 (240)
N 15 HESE 155 H B AN S E B The notes on pages 15 to 155 form part of these consolidated financial
Tz - statements.
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CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

e HEWER

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

B2_O-—F+_H=+—HIEZ%EE For the year ended 31 December 2021

—0O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
BT AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
A A Profit for the year 3,031,894 2,871,997
R EEMEEKES/ T H) Other comprehensive income/(expense) for
the year
HEBUREENTSHEZNRERZ Items that may be reclassified subsequently
HE : to the income statement:
DA EESE AEM 2L~ Financial assets at fair value through other
ERLEE comprehensive income
- INEE s - Changes in fair value 174,773 35,199
- N ERRE A ST - Transfer to income statement on disposal (148,770) (123,620)
- Transfer to income statement on
NERELETE YN e~ impairment 55,702 63,218
F“H.‘ﬂ BINE Share of associates’ reserves (5,756) (3,976)
JE (G S S P B e Share of jointly controlled entities’ reserves (272) -
EITEEIMERE I 53322 E  Exchange difference on translation of financial
HY B 8 22 statements of overseas operations 116,232 381,570
Hir e mEg s IE B B AEFIE > Effect of deferred taxation on other
A comprehensive income items (14,451) 5,552
EBFAEENSBEERGRRZ Items that will not be reclassified
EHH: subsequently to the income statement:
DA EEsE A M4 mYzs>  Equity securities at fair value through other
A HERS 77 comprehensive income
- N EBESE - Changes in fair value (68,138) 131,089
FUEMERET B 2 B R A Actuarial gains on defined benefit schemes 21,523 59,296
Hir e mEg s IE B $HEAEFIE > Effect of deferred taxation on other
e comprehensive income items (3,392) (6,719)
AAE R H A S TH U 2R Other comprehensive income for the year 127,451 541,609
AEESHEWSEEE Total comprehensive income for the year 3,159,345 3,413,606
ERER Attributable to:
RITHER Equity shareholders of the Bank 3,158,956 3,413,846
FEFERI B R 4 Non-controlling interests 389 (240)

S 15 HESE 155 HoaBalE

FRZ—HbT o

EaraT B R

statements.
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CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

SEMBIRNRR

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

—O=——fF+=H=-+—H As at 31 December 2021

—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
FAR BT AT
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
BE Assets
BERE - FXERE Cash, balances and placements with and
B loans and advances to banks 17 70,303,930 85,217,010
TSR T E Derivative financial instruments 18 503,360 1,620,404
DIA P EERZEAERE Financial assets at fair value through profit
& E or loss 19 2,575,441 4,360,483
HHREE Investments in securities 20 102,877,910 82,748,994
E R A RETE Advances and other accounts 21 207,780,923 197,508,371
I_J#“%EIJE %@%ﬁﬂ Interests in jointly controlled entities 23 237,468 221,380
H N E R Interests in associates 24 248,833 3,633,892
Tﬁ;%% Investment properties 25 2,695,310 2,832,290
THE iRz Interests in leasehold land 26 150,167 153,921
/\{ﬁz%%& par Other properties and equipment 27 1,637,470 1,668,373
BE ezl Tax recoverable 12,429 14,956
R I E E Deferred tax assets 30 51,475 46,746
HEFE Total assets 389,074,716 380,026,820
28 Liabilities
[E EEK Deposits and balances from banks 30,281,502 39,874,412
THRIET 2 &fE Trading liabilities 348,837 154,331
TSI E Derivative financial instruments 18 514,382 1,284,107
ZE{ER Deposits from customers 28 293,060,718 270,121,858
BT G Certificates of deposit issued 270,000 7,454,237
BT B EEE Subordinated debts issued 29 3,115,586 3,097,196
EHARRTE Current taxation 440,696 679,510
IRIEFRIE & (& Deferred tax liabilities 30 2,237 32,425
H AR TE & THEE Other accounts and accruals 31 8,607,947 7,619,821
=Y Total liabilities 336,641,905 330,317,897
P Equity
(RN Share capital 32 1,160,951 1,160,951
BEHE Reserves 33 43,686,589 40,962,985
Total equity attributable to shareholders of
RN AT E R & st the Bank 44,847,540 42,123,936
BHIMEZ T B Additional equity instruments 29 7,574,573 7,574,573
JEESI R R RE 2 Non-controlling interests 10,698 10,414
e N Total equity 52,432,811 49,708,923
T 7 2 B (A EH Total equity and liabilities 389,074,716 380,026,820
KEN O ZHE =Pt HHHEEG @R LI Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15
BE o March 2022.
BT EHEEE LIU Yuan Chairman
AR EEEE{TEAEE HONG Bo Director and Chief Executive Officer

RS 15 HER
FZ—HD -

155 HZakRe Bt F&7 e #H

financial statements.
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CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

SEERBER

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
B2_O-_—F+_H=+—HIEZ4EE For the year ended 31 December 2021

Eff  EfhSm
BERE  BERE WOMER  JREEEIN
Bank  Financial TE RS
;%N BAMEHE  premises asset HAt A eyl Additional Non-
Share Capital revaluation revaluation Other Retained NEE equity controlling &t
capital reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings  Sub-total instruments interests Total
BETIT  BRTT BN BRTR BT BRTR BETR BRI BT B%Ta
HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$°000  HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
NZO_OfF—H—H At 1 January 2020 1,160,951 57,500 592,798 (158,109) 661,759 36,708,762 39,023,661 7,708,361 11,115 46,743,137
ZOZOF LR R
e Changes in equity for 2020:
AR Net profit for the year - - - - - 2872237 2872237 (240) 2,871,997
Other comprehensive
RS HAM A H G ) (expense)/income for
W the year - - (10,011) 120,537 381,743 49,340 541,609 541,609
Total comprehensive
ENc T ) € (expense)/income for
dar the year - - (10,011) 120,537 381,743 2,921,577 3,413,846 (240) 3,413,606
Transfer to retained
earnings on disposal of
B PEE R equity securities at fair
Hofth 42 IR A B value through other
............ SR A R comprehensive income - - - 39,386 - (39,386) -
Redemption of additional
BRI MEE T H equity instruments - - - - - 121,600 121,600  (1,236,600) (1,115,000
Issue of additional equity
BTHIMER LE instruments - - - - - - 1,102,812 1,102,812
JERE IR SRR Y Amount decrease in non-
B controlling interests - - - - - - (461) (461)
Distribution for additional
BYMER TEATT equity instruments - - - - - (435,171)  (435,171) (435,171)
RZOZOF+=H
=t+—HE=ZO=— At 31 December 2020 and
F—H—H 1 January 2021 1,160,951 57,500 582,787 1,814 1,043,502 39,277,382 42,123,936 7,674,573 10,414 49,708,923
O FRELR KRN
s Changes in equity for 2021:
AR F Net profit for the year - - - - - 3,031,505 3,031,505 - 389 3,031,894
Other comprehensive
A HA S T income/(expense) for
renGas) the year - - 3,380 (10,133) 37,367 96,837 127,451 - - 127,451
Total comprehensive
ARAEFE LS/ income/(expense) for
CZ )4 the year - - 3,380 (10,133) 37,367 3,128,342 3,158,956 - 389 3,159,345
Transfer to contingency
i reserve - - - - 234 (234) - - -
Transfer to retained
earnings on disposal of
P ELLAFEEEREA equity securities at fair
Fo 2 g FRERE value through other
SO (R comprehensive income - - - 1,373 - (1,373) - - -
PRI R BRI Amount decrease in non-
D controlling interests - - - - - - - - (105) (105)
Distribution for additional
FIMER T AN equity instruments - - - - - (435,352)  (435,352) - - (435,352)
KO- —%
+ZH=+—H At 31 December 2021 1,160,951 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 44,847,540 7,574,573 10,698 52,432,811

AL OO P S THE B A THIEIN— SR B AT Al
R FRER TR A O3 AREE 1,000,000,000 TE(F(F
1,103,000,000 7T) - ECfESHTHAERS 188,000 L AR T A
oI SR -
WS 15 HES
Z— b e

155 HZakRe Bt Far eI ik

During the year of 2020, the Bank issued undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
securities which qualified as additional Tier 1 capital of the Bank totalling
issuance costs of
HK$188,000 are accounted for as a deduction from the equity instruments.

RMB1,000,000,000 (equivalent to HK$1,103,000,000).

Direct

The notes on pages 15 to 155 form part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

SERERER

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

B2_O-—F+_—_H=+—HI1EZ4EE For the year ended 31 December 2021

—0O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
R AT T AT T
Note HK$’000 HKS$°000
BRI RS AIRE Cash generated from operations 37(a) 7,703,501 29,222,576
AT ARG Hong Kong profits tax paid (672,692) (427,475)
A MRIE Overseas tax paid (187,707) (175,913)
Net cash generated from operating
BRI HESRASE activities 6,843,102 28,619,188
BEE Investing activities
I AESE Purchase of investment in securities (100,369,607)  (71,056,246)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of
V& S E5E S 1 B TS 2 500H investment in securities 80,276,323 51,814,244
HERZ A S e 2308 Proceeds from disposal of an associate 3,624,272 .
U EL L B ek B i R /N 5] Dividends received from jointly controlled
445 entities and associates 29,488 27,148
Payment for additions of other properties
1B A Ry S A and equipment (120,610) (270,015)
Proceeds from disposal of other properties
B A P2 R S P e 2 K0 and equipment 5,037 541
BEEHCHSRIIRHE Net cash used in investing activities (16,555,097)  (19,484,328)
& EE) Financing activities
Distribution for additional equity
oMz T.E5 instruments (435,352) (435,171)
BITEYMER TH Issue of additional equity instruments - 1,102,812
Redemption of additional equity
JEOIEEY MR TH instruments - (1,236,600)
THEAE Payment of lease liabilities (117,645) (117,321)
SR A AR e T8 L Amount decrease in non-controlling interests (105) (461)
&S HS R R Net cash used in financing activities (553,102) (686,741)
HERERRESIEH Z/F(BZ)  Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash
W equivalents (10,265,097) 8,448,119
N—HA—HEESEEERHRESEE Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 54,762,820 45,654,718
AN DR 2R SR B 2 Effects of foreign exchange rate changes 400,835 659,983
R A=1T—HEREKER
= Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 37(b) 44,898,558 54,762,820
Cash flows from operating activities
BREHZHSREERE include:
FIE WA Interest received 6,524,285 7,872,248
FESZ H Interest paid 2,786,190 4,287,265
R B A Dividends received 105,459 76,852

RN 15 HEF 155 HZFERRILEGST B

FRZ—HbT o

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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1 Significant accounting policies

1.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs)
and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (HKICPA) and accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. The consolidated financial statements also comply with the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (including
derivative financial instruments), financial assets at fair value through other

comprehensive income and investment properties.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgments in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 2.

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs, which are
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021. The
Group adopted the following revised HKFRSs which are relevant to its

operations:

- Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and
HKFRS 16, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2, address
issues that might affect financial reporting when a company replaces
the old interest rate benchmark with an alternative benchmark rate as
a result of the interest rate benchmark reform. The amendments
complement those issued in November 2019 and relate to changes to
contractual cash flows: a company will not have to derecognise or
adjust the carrying amount of financial instruments for changes
required by the interest rate benchmark reform, but will instead update
the effective interest rate to reflect the change to the alternative
benchmark rate. The adoption of these amendments has not had a
material impact on the Group’s financial statements. For more details
of the Interest Rate Benchmark Reform transition, please refer to Note

42.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Up to the date of issue of these consolidated financial statements, the
HKICPA has also issued certain new/revised HKFRSs which are not yet
effective for the accounting period beginning on 1 January 2021 and have
not been early adopted by the Group. The Group is in the process of making
an assessment of what the impact of these new/revised HKFRSs is expected
to be in the period of initial application. The following new/revised HKFRSs
are relevant to the Group’s operations:

- Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework,
which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2022.

- Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment - Proceeds
before Intended Use, which is effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2022.

- Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a
Contract, which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2022.

- HKFRS 17, Insurance Contracts, which is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 update a reference in HKFRS 3 to the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting issued in 2018. The amendments also
add to HKFRS 3 an exception to its requirement for an entity to refer to the
Conceptual Framework to determine what constitutes an asset or a liability,
that for some types of liabilities and contingent liabilities, an entity applying
HKFRS 3 should instead refer to HKAS 37. The exception has been added
to avoid an unintended consequence of updating the reference to the
Conceptual Framework. The application of these amendments will not have
a material impact on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 16 prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of
an item of property, plant and equipment the proceeds from selling items
produced before that asset is available for use. The related sales proceeds
together with the costs of providing these items as determined by HKAS 2,
should be included in profit and loss. The amendments are applied
retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment made
available for use on or after the beginning of the earliest period presented in
the financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The
application of these amendments will not have a material impact on the
Group’s financial statements.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 37 clarify that for the purpose of assessing whether
a contract is onerous, the cost of fulfilling the contract includes both the
incremental costs of fulfilling that contract and an allocation of other costs
that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendments are applied to
contracts for which exist at the date when the amendments are first applied,
with the cumulative effect of applying the amendments to be recognised as
an opening balance adjustment to retained earnings or other component of
equity, as appropriate. The comparatives are not restated. The application of
these amendments will not have a material impact on the Group’s financial
statements.

HKFRS 17 supersedes the current insurance contracts standard HKFRS 4.
The new standard establishes the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts, with an
objective to ensure that an entity provides relevant information that
faithfully represents insurance contracts. The Group is in the process of
considering its impact.

1.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021
comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries and the Group’s interests in
associates and jointly controlled entities.

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over
the entity. They include entities in which the Bank, directly or indirectly,
controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half
of the voting power or holds more than half of the issued share capital.

Interests in subsidiaries are consolidated into the financial statements from
the date on which control commences until the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from inter-
company transactions are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

The Group has interests in certain unconsolidated structured entities which
include (i) investment funds established and managed by the Group to
generate fees from managing assets on behalf of investors; and (ii) third-
party managed investment funds purchased by the Group.

The maximum exposure to loss from the Group’s interests in unconsolidated
structured entities is the carrying amount of the assets held and is included
in Notes 19 and 20. As at 31 December 2021, no financial support was given
to the unconsolidated structured entities (2020: Nil).
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.3 Jointly controlled entities

A jointly controlled entity is an entity which operates under a contractual
arrangement whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control and none of the participating parties
has unilateral control over the economic activity.

A jointly controlled entity is an arrangement whereby the Group and other
parties contractually agree to share control of the arrangement, and have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement.

The Group’s interests in jointly controlled entities are accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity method and are initially
recorded at cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the
Group’s share of the jointly controlled entities’ net assets and any
impairment losses relating to the investment. The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition, post-tax results of the jointly controlled entities and any
impairment losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated income
statement, whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax items
of the jointly controlled entities’ other comprehensive income is recognised
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.

1.4 Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant influence, but
not control or joint control, over its management, including participation in
the financial and operating policy decision. This is generally accompanied
by a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

The Group’s interests in associates are accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method and are initially recorded at
cost and adjusted thereafter for the post acquisition change in the Group’s
share of the associates’ net assets and any impairment losses relating to the
investment. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of the
associates and any impairment losses for the year are recognised in the
consolidated income statement, whereas the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition post-tax items of the associates’ other comprehensive income is
recognised in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. Provided it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised in the consolidated income statement as follows:

(a) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense for all financial instruments are
recognised in the consolidated income statement on an accruals basis
using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the
interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment options) but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all amounts paid or received between parties to the
contract, including cash rebates granted in relation to residential
mortgage loans, that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is recognised using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Subsequent increase of such net present value of
impaired assets due to the passage of time is recognised as interest
income.

(b) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services provided by
the Group and is recognised when the corresponding service is
provided, except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is interest in
nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the cost or risk is incurred and is accounted for as
interest income.

(c) Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contract

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase payments
is recognised as interest income over the period of the leases so as to
produce an approximately constant periodic rate of return on the
outstanding net investment in the leases for each accounting period.
Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned. Commission paid to
dealers for acquisition of finance lease loans or hire purchase contracts
is included in the carrying value of the assets and amortised to the
consolidated income statement over the expected life of the lease as an
adjustment to interest income.
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1 FEESSTEEE (&) 1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)
1.5 WAREE (&) 1.5 Revenue recognition (Continued)
(d) EHEZ WA (d) Rental income for operating lease
EIEEEHE AR EBEENWEESE =R/ Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised as other
RS EEEN AR & operating income in equal instalments over the periods covered by the
= HE Z M e W A % Z H 8 P lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of
2= AV 3 DL B Oy W R eY By EL A the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
WA - KEHEHENS LD Lease incentives granted are recognised in the consolidated income
D 15 39 AE & & U R R R BE statement as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
B FH &R U SR B B A B E A o BK receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in
BHEEZ MW AESEWNS T the accounting period in which they are earned.
FIEULA -
(e) HEEHA (e) Dividend income
JE b & BB U A TE B AR U Y Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when the
FEW HETLHS A FPLLMESY - FHEE shareholder’s right to receive payment is established. Dividend
R ARNEZ I B EBR B income from listed investments is recognised when the share price of
B A W i 28 - the investment goes ex-dividend.
1.6 SRLEE 1.6 Financial assets
AREHZZSMEEDTBLLTED - % The Group classifies its financial assets under the following categories:
WA TIIR 2 &R EE - LA E A financial assets at amortised cost, financial assets at fair value through other
A H A2 | W w2 &l & E MDA comprehensive income, and financial assets at fair value through profit or
BEESAHGZKRZ SMEE - LFEIH loss. The classification depends on the business model and the contractual
HUR A < Bl & 7 /Y e 1 X B B R cash flow characteristics of the financial assets, or the election of fair value
R SO AP EEEEEERE I option. Management determines the classification at initial recognition.
B g 15 ¢ KSR R E -
(a) A SIS 2l B (a) Financial assets at amortised cost
DUl AENE SR BB ZENREHE Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective
P HEEF2EMEE THBRS is to collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash
TRAE B T A BEA S EIE flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
5N KA EE - principal amount outstanding, are measured at amortised cost.
% EED A PEMEN LXK These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
5 B AT W) 4R HE R 0 W A 1F 1B K transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost
AERME T A&y 88k AR using the effective interest method. Impairment allowances are
FIHE o J8C{E 2 g 10 98 4 bl RY > 6 recognised in profit or loss with corresponding adjustment to an
WK EEHFERNFEEANRZESER allowance account which reduces the carrying amounts of these
EE Y R T ME - 35 RCE R e BN T assets. If the amount of impairment allowances decreases in
1% HAFE R /D - RITRC(E 18 2% 5 18 B am subsequent periods, the impairment loss is reversed through profit or
#E [ - loss.
I 28 A1 A E K EEFEREE This category includes most of the balances and placements with and
T BEPRPER - ETHEEERE loans and advances to banks, advances to customers, certain trade bills
g5 o and debt securities.
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1 FEESSTEEE (&) 1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.6 &RIEE &) 1.6 Financial assets (Continued)

(b) LS FEEZEA B AN e 2 2l B (b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
DUl EReERMNEE RBHEE Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective
HE(EAThRFREZeMERE I is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
B & RE IR EME K financial assets, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
Ho LA EESE A HAM 2 mE U payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
#hEt & o outstanding, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive

income.

EEMEENAFEEMEMN LR These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
Gy AR AT W) G W BE 0 I R R 1R DA transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at fair value. The
NFEEHFAE HEEEXEERZA subsequent changes in the fair value of these assets (except those
S {E B 2 Bl (B AH B RS Je A R relating to interest income and impairment) are recognised in other
B 403 7 H 4 UL S fERY o R comprehensive income. Impairment allowances are recognised in
EREEREES > THEREHE profit or loss with corresponding adjustment to other comprehensive
T =il Bl % & & income without reducing the carrying amounts of these assets. The
MERTHEE - WL HFEE N A amounts that are recognised in profit or loss are the same as the
SR - H AT 18 2 1 i 50 Y <2 #H 9 M amounts that would have been recognised in profit or loss if these
[E o 75 JAE 28 fF 4 ZH 7N 1 1% HA TE] R assets have been measured at amortised cost. If the amount of
s HIREEEL EZBEEZZER - £ impairment allowances decreases in subsequent periods, the
AR TE ML 4% IR ERR I > B B fE HAth impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. Upon
2 | UL 5 i Y 2 B T 1B 15 derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
EHEEN - other comprehensive income shall be transferred to profit or loss.
HEF R R EEEE S B This category includes most of the trade bills, debt securities, certain
FHE-ETHEEBRMEERAMLER balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks, and
=814 advances to customers.

AEBEINERER/RELELS ED The Group has also elected to designate some equity investments (that
RREKREREEU A EEEE AR is not held for trading) at fair value through other comprehensive
fit =W 5T & - I ERERERE income. The subsequent changes in the fair value of these equity
AV EHESHGHENHMEHE investments are recognised in other comprehensive income, with only
Wam R R A EKRBEWARER dividend income recognised in profit or loss. Unlike the financial
WERE o Bl Ll iE R & @& E AR assets mentioned above, these equity investments are not subject to
B bt E R E N AT RUE impairment assessment. Upon derecognition, the cumulative gain or
PR o R R TH MR A L WERNEE - B E loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income shall not
EEEME2E WS ES 2 B8 be transferred to profit or loss, and shall be transferred to retained

wmo MEEER earnings.

RN g S
)
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.6 Financial assets (Continued)

(©)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets mandatorily
measured at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(i)

(i)

22

Financial assets mandatorily measured at fair value through
profit or loss

Financial assets that:

- are held in a business model whose objective is neither hold
to collect contractual cash flows nor hold to collect
contractual cash flows and sell, or

- have contractual cash flows that are not solely payments of
principal and interest, or
- are not designated at fair value through profit or loss

are mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costs taken directly to the income statement, and are
subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in
the fair value of these assets are recognised as “Net gain/loss
arising from financial instruments mandatorily measured at
fair value through profit or loss” in the consolidated income
statement. These financial assets are not subject to impairment
assessment.

This category mainly composed of debt and equity investments.

Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets that meet the amortised cost or fair value
through other comprehensive income criteria may be designated
by management to be measured at fair value through profit or
loss (“fair value option”) at inception if they meet the following
criteria:

- The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch™) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases;
or
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.6 Financial assets (Continued)
(c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

(if) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

- A group of financial assets is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a
documented risk management or investment strategy, and
this is the basis on which information about these assets is
provided internally to the management.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costs taken directly to the income statement, and are
subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in
the fair value of these assets are recognised as ‘“Net gain/loss
arising from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss” in the consolidated income statement.
These financial assets are not subject to impairment assessment.

This category mainly composed of debt securities.

Purchases and sales of securities are recognised on trade-date - the date on
which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provision of the
instrument. Loans and advances are recognised when cash is advanced to
the borrowers.

1.7 Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises expected credit loss (“ECL”) on the following
financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:

- Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks
- Debt securities

- Advances to customers and trade bills

- Certain loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts

No impairment loss is recognised on equity investments.
At initial recognition, impairment allowance is required for ECL resulting

from default events that are possible within the next 12 months (or less,
where the remaining life is less than 12 months) (“12-month ECL”).

In the event of a significant increase in credit risk, impairment allowance is
required for ECL resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of the financial instrument (“life-time ECL”).
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The application of the ECL model will result in three stages of financial
assets:

- Afinancial asset is classified under Stage 1 if it was not credit-impaired
upon origination and there has not been a significant increase in its
credit risk since inception. Recognition for 12-month ECL is required.

- Afinancial asset is classified under Stage 2 if it was not credit-impaired
upon origination but has since suffered a significant increase in credit
risk. Recognition for life-time ECL is required.

- A financial asset which has been credit-impaired with objective
evidence of default is classified under Stage 3 and is assessed for life-
time ECL.

Measurement of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default, loss
given default and the exposure at default. The assessment of the probability
of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information.

Generally, the ECL is estimated as the difference between all contractual
cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the effective
interest rate.

For loan commitments, the ECL is the present value of the difference
between the contractual cash flows that are due to the Group if the holder of
the commitment draws down the loan and the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

For financial guarantee contracts, the ECL is the present value of the
expected payments to reimburse the holder of the guarantee contract less any
amounts that the Group expects to receive from the holder, the debtor or any
other party.

Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether a financial
asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset have occurred. Credit-impaired financial assets
are referred to as Stage 3 assets and interest income is accrued net of the
impairment amounts. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired
includes, but is not limited to, the following observable data:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(ii)  abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Credit-impaired financial assets (Stage 3 assets) (Continued)

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons
relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the
lender would not otherwise consider;

(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation; or

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because
of financial difficulties.

A loan that has been rescheduled due to a deterioration in the borrower’s
financial condition is usually considered to be credit-impaired unless there
is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced
significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

Definition of default

The Group considers that default has occurred when contractual payments
are more than 90 days past due.

Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial asset has significantly
increased since origination, both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and
forward-looking information is considered.

More details on the determination of a significant increase in credit risk are
set out in Note 4.1.

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, unless there is
reasonable and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise, the
Group presumes that there has been a significant increase in credit risk
when contractual payments are 30 days past due or more.

Modification

A financial asset is modified when the contractual terms governing the cash
flows of a financial asset are modified between initial recognition and
maturity of the financial asset.

The modified financial asset is derecognised if the existing agreement is
cancelled and a new agreement is made on substantially different terms or
if the terms of an existing agreement are modified such that the modified
financial asset is a substantially different financial instrument.

In the case where the modified financial asset is derecognised, the ECL is
remeasured at the date of derecognition to determine the net carrying
amount of the asset at that date. The difference between this revised
carrying amount and the fair value of the new financial asset will lead to a
gain/loss on derecognition.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.7 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Modification (Continued)

The new financial asset will generally has an impairment allowance
measured based on 12-month ECL.

Where a modification does not lead to derecognition, the Group calculates
the modification gain/loss by comparing the gross carrying amount before
and after the modification (excluding the ECL allowance).

The Group determines if the credit risk of the modified financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition by comparing the risk of a
default occurring at the reporting date (based on the modified contractual
terms) and that at initial recognition (based on the original, unmodified
contractual terms).

If the credit risk remains significantly higher than what was expected at
initial recognition, the impairment allowance will continue to be measured
at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The impairment allowance will only
be measured based on 12-month ECL when there is evidence of the
borrower’s improved repayment behaviour following modification leading
to a reversal of the previous significant increase in credit risk.

Write-off

Loans and debt securities are written off with related impairment
allowances (either partially or in full) when there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is the case when the Group determines that the borrower does
not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash
flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. Such loans and debt
securities are written off after all the necessary procedures have been
completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. However,
financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Group’s procedures for recovery of
amounts due. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
decrease the impairment charge to income statement.

Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Impairment allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial
position as follows:

- financial assets at amortised cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying
amount of the assets;

- financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income: no
impairment allowance is presented in the statement of financial position
as the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value. However, the
impairment allowance is recognised in the financial asset revaluation
reserve; and

- loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: generally, as a
provision on the liabilities side.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.8 Financial liabilities and equity instruments

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following categories:
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, deposits, certificates
of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued and other liabilities. All
financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at fair
value.

(@) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: trading liabilities and
financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss.

(i) Trading liabilities

Trading liabilities are financial liabilities that are incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term.
It is carried at fair value and any changes in fair value are
recognised as “Net gain/loss arising from financial instruments
mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss” in
the consolidated income statement.

(ii) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
loss

A financial liability is designated as fair value through profit
or loss if it is so designated at inception. Financial liabilities
so designated include certain certificates of deposit issued and
certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is typically so designated
if it meets the following criteria:

- The designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch™) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial liabilities or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different
bases;

- A group of financial liabilities is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or
investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about these liabilities is provided internally
to the management; or
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.8 Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)
(@) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

- It relates to those financial instruments embedded with
derivatives which significantly modify the cash flows that
would otherwise be required under the contract.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss
are carried at fair value and any gains and losses arising from
changes in fair value are recognised as “Net gain/loss arising
from financial instruments designated at fair value through profit
or loss” in the consolidated income statement, except for fair
value changes arising from own credit risks are recognised as
other comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified to
the retained earnings upon derecognition.

(b) Deposits, certificates of deposit issued, subordinated debts issued and
other liabilities

Deposits, certificates of deposit issued and subordinated debts issued,
other than those classified as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, together with other financial liabilities are carried at
amortised cost. Any difference between proceeds net of transaction
costs and the redemption value is recognised in the consolidated
income statement over the period of the other financial liabilities using
the effective interest method.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds
received from issuance, net of direct issue costs.

1.9 Repos and reverse repos

Securities and bills sold to a counterparty with an obligation to repurchase
at a pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase
agreement are referred to as repos. Securities and bills purchased from a
counterparty with an obligation to re-sell to the counterparty at a pre-
determined price on a specified future date under a resale agreement are
referred to as reverse repos.

Repos are initially recorded as deposits and balances from banks at the
actual amount of cash received from the counterparty. Financial assets given
as collateral for repurchase agreements are not derecognised. Reverse repos
are initially recorded as balances and placements with banks at the actual
amount of cash paid to the counterparty. Financial assets received as
collateral under reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised in the
statement of financial position. The difference between sale and repurchase
price is recognised as interest income or interest expense over the life of the
agreements using the effective interest method.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.10 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their
fair value. Certain derivatives embedded in financial liabilities are treated
as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks are
not closely related to those of the host contract and the host contract is not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. All derivatives are carried as
assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is
negative. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognised in income
statement.

Derivative transactions are offset and the net amount is reported in the
consolidated statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

1.11 Valuation of securities and derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the valuation date without any deduction for estimated future
selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current bid prices while
financial liabilities are priced at current ask prices. For unlisted securities
and where the market for a financial instrument is not active, the Group
estimates fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use
of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.

1.12 Investment properties

Land and/or buildings which are owned and/or held under a leasehold
interest for long-term rental yields and/or for capital appreciation, and that
are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as
investment property. When the Group holds a property interest under an
operating lease to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the
interest is classified and accounted for as an investment property on a
property-by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held under
a finance lease, and the same accounting policies are applied to that interest
as are applied to other investment properties leased under finance leases.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related
transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment property is carried
at fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.12 Investment properties (Continued)

When a property is transferred to investment property following a change
in its use, any difference arising at the date of transfer between the carrying
amount of the property immediately prior to the transfer and its fair value
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the bank premises revaluation reserve in accordance with
HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”. However, a revaluation
increase is recognised as income only to the extent that it reverses a
revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised as an
expense. Decreases are first set off against increases on previous valuations
of the same asset and thereafter are debited to the consolidated income
statement. Upon disposal of the property, the relevant portion of the bank
premises revaluation reserve is released and transferred from the bank
premises revaluation reserve to retained earnings.

When an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified
as premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification becomes its
cost.

1.13 Other properties and equipment
(@)  Premises

Premises represent those properties held for own use and are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Where
the land and building elements of the leasehold properties held for
own use can be allocated reliably at the inception of the lease, the
land element is accounted for as finance lease if the lease transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
leasee. As such, any leasehold land premiums for acquiring the land
leases, or other lease payments, are charged to the consolidated
income statement on a straight line basis over the period of the lease
or where there is impairment, the impairment is charged to the
income statement. Any buildings which are situated on such land
leases are presented as part of premises. Where the land and
building elements of the leasehold properties cannot be allocated
reliably at the inception of the lease, the land and building elements
are treated as a finance lease and classified as premises.

Depreciation of premises is calculated on a straight line basis to
write off the assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired terms of the
leases.

- Building and improvements thereto are depreciated over the
lesser of 40 years or the remaining estimated useful life.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.13 Other properties and equipment (Continued)
(b)  Furniture and equipment

Furniture and equipment is stated at cost less depreciation and
impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated on a reducing balance
basis to write off the assets over their estimated useful lives, at
annual rates ranging from 10% to 30%.

The asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.

(c) Right of use assets

Details on right of use assets are set out in Note 1.22.

1.14 Impairment of other assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation,
but are tested annually for impairment and are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.  An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

1.15 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are reported as “Other accounts” under
“Advances and other accounts” and the relevant loans are derecognised.
The repossessed assets are measured at the minimum of the amount of the
related loans and advances, carrying amount and net realisable value.

1.16 Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.16 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equity securities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on
non-monetary items such as equity securities at fair value through other
comprehensive income are included in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period. Income and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in
equity in the exchange reserve.

1.17 Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in the consolidated income statement except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses
and unused tax credits.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.17 Income tax (Continued)

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal of existing
taxable temporary differences, provided those differences relate to the
same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the
deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are
adopted when determining whether existing deductible temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable
entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax
loss or credit can be utilised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit
to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are
recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein, are
presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax assets
are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against
deferred tax liabilities if the Group has the legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- inthe case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group intends either
to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- inthe case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.18 Insurance contracts

The Group issues contracts that transfer insurance risk. Insurance contracts
are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. As a general
guideline, the Group defines significant insurance risk as the possibility of
having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured event that are at least
10% more than the benefits payable if the insured event did not occur.

(a) Recognition and measurement

The Group issues various classes of insurance contract including
accident and health, motor vehicles, ships, goods in transit, property
damage, employees’ compensation, general liability and pecuniary
loss. Risks under these insurance policies usually cover one year
duration.

For all these contracts, premiums are recognised as revenue (earned
premiums) proportionally over the period of coverage. The portion of
premium received on in-force contracts that relates to unexpired risks
at the end of the reporting period is reported as the unearned premium
liability. Premiums are shown before deduction of commission and
are net of duties levied on premiums.

Claims and loss adjustment expenses are charged to the consolidated
income statement as incurred. They include direct and indirect claims
settlement costs and arise from events that have occurred up to the end
of the reporting period even if they have not yet been reported to the
Group. Liabilities for unpaid claims are separately analysed by class
of business. They are estimated using the input of assessments for
individual cases reported to the Group and statistical techniques for
the claims incurred but not reported.

(b) Outstanding claims

Outstanding claims are assessed by reviewing individual claims and
include an estimate for claims incurred but not reported at the end of
reporting date. This provision, although not capable of precise
assessment, has been made in the light of available information and
after taking into account direct claims handling expenses and possible
recoveries from other parties. Indirect expenses relating to the general
administration of claims are not included as part of outstanding claims.

The provision for claims incurred but not reported at the end of
reporting date is made based on historical experience.

Claims recoverable from reinsurers are included as an asset at the end
of reporting date.

(c) Deferred acquisition costs (“DAC”)

Commissions and discounts that vary with and are related to securing
new contracts and renewing existing contracts are capitalised as DAC.
All other costs are recognised as expenses when insured. The DAC
is subsequently amortised over the terms of the insurance policies as
premium is earned.
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1 FEESSTEEE (&) 1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.18 REEayy &) 1.18 Insurance contracts (Continued)

(o) BEZEMAF (d) Liability adequacy test
NEREEH REEEHSETARE At the end of each reporting period, a liability adequacy test is
78 ML > DURE Or B 78 2 #Y B performed to ensure the unearned premium reserves net of related
NUBETREBEENEABEGRERE DAC assets are sufficient to cover the contract liabilities. In
UZ B B AN B ) o {F #E 17 I OHI 5 % - performing this test, the current best estimates of future contractual
GHRAHABSRKENBRESRE  BE cash flows and claims handling and maintenance (administration)
MNEHENMITHRER DA FZE expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing such
BEWNEMEEETEERE W R liabilities, are used. Any deficiency is immediately charged to the
HY A FE TH M AR AT - (0] A B 2 <& income statement and a provision for losses arising from liability
A AR=E  THFAER adequacy tests (the unexpired risk provision) is established.

EHHR P EEZIBRAERERE
& R 2 B R b 28 ) -

(&) FFAHRRESET (e) Reinsurance contracts held

HEBRBEEREENHIEAEFHBEFH Contracts held by the Group with reinsurers under which the Group is
KR NG T Z &4y AL E fr 8 compensated for losses on one or more contracts issued by the Group
TZHeansBHEERNREEYZ and that meet the classification requirements for insurance contracts
BAMIEAME AEHHES— are classified as reinsurance contracts held. Insurance contracts
TR AGTT T 2RSS (RN FE entered into by the Group under which the contract holder is another
RE)SaEFEREEON - insurer (inwards reinsurance) are included with insurance contracts.
AEHEHFAHFIRAREY ZE 5 W The benefits to which the Group is entitled under its reinsurance
Y EEERERAELSREREEY - ZE contracts held are recognised as reinsurers’ share of insurance
EAREEEFE R AN ZHHET D contracts. These assets consist of short-term balances due from
FHEEREYIMEEN T KR RE reinsurers, as well as longer term receivables that are dependent on the
WHIHFREG - BEEERAZ expected claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured
SR THBEN R SYMEEE insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers
SR E D iR EEE R are measured consistently with the amounts associated with the
G ZHEHREE BPHEHEREAZ reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms of each
mRE MHEEERAUWE ZZRE D reinsurance contract. Premiums ceded and claims reimbursed are
wEmy ALy - presented on a gross basis.
N E FEEEAE R H O E (S £ The Group assesses the reinsurers’ share of insurance contracts for
b & &2 BE - 0 E F B SIS impairment on an annual basis. If there is objective evidence that the
FHHREAELGRESYERE K reinsurers’ share of insurance contracts is impaired, the Group reduces
EEgRERRES Z’\J B IR EE 2 the carrying amount of the insurance contracts to its recoverable
Hoa] Ui [a] < EH o 36 R ORCE 1R R 51 A amount and recognises that impairment loss in the consolidated
GERmEN - income statement.

() A2 = Y R ET# () Receivables and payables related insurance contracts

JEUL K FET XN B HA RS vE Y > B FE Receivables and payables are recognised when due. These include
A &K za)jﬂ% &89 HF A2 amounts due to and from agents, brokers and insurance contract
& U B JE £ < BH - holders.
EHR AR SN DR ENEEE If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired,
B KEH 7FE JE 0 B fr B &5 49 2 BR the Group reduces the carrying amount of the insurance receivable
HAE - AF 7 &F & UL 78 32 9 1 38 RU(E accordingly and recognises that impairment loss in the consolidated
Bk o income statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.19 Provisions

Provisions for restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised when the
Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligation as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the passage
of time is recognised as interest expense.

1.20 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make
specified payments to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (“the
holder”) for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

The fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received) is
initially recognised as deferred income in the financial statements on the
date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured at the higher of the
amount determined in accordance with Note 1.19 and the amount initially
recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised. Any changes in the
liability relating to financial guarantees are recognised in the income
statement.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.21 Employee benefits

Employee benefits include short-term leave entitlements and long-term
staff retirement benefits as follows:

(a) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
recognised when the absences occur.

(b) Retirement benefits

The Group operates six staff retirement schemes. The assets of these
schemes are all held separately from those of the Group in
independently administered funds.

The Group’s contributions to schemes with defined contribution
arrangements and the mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) schemes are
expensed as incurred.

Annual contributions to the retirement benefit schemes with defined
benefit arrangements are determined based on periodic valuations of
the assets and liabilities of such schemes by qualified actuaries using
the projected unit credit method. Under this method, the cost of
providing retirement benefits is charged to the consolidated income
statement so as to spread the regular cost over the service lives of
employees in accordance with the advice of qualified actuaries. The
defined benefit obligation is measured as the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of government
securities which have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the
related liabilities.

Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit schemes are recognised

in other comprehensive income and reflected immediately in retained
earnings.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.22 Leases

Where the Group is a lessee, leased assets mainly include properties and
equipment. A right of use asset and a corresponding lease liability are
recognised on the statement of financial position when the leased asset is
available for use.

The right of use asset and the lease liability are to be included in the
statement of financial position as “Other properties and equipment” and
“Other accounts and accruals” respectively.

Lease liability is the discounted present value of the future cash flow of the
lease payments of a lease contract, after taking into account payment to be
made in optional period if the extension option is reasonably certain to be
exercised, using the lessees’ incremental borrowing rate at the
commencement date of the lease as discount rate.

Right of use asset is generally measured at the amount of the lease liability
plus initial direct costs, estimated dismantling or restoring cost and
adjusted by prepaid lease payments. The right of use asset is subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses; and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability.

After the commencement date, the carrying value of lease liability will be
increased to reflect the unwinding of discount through interest expense and
will be reduced to reflect the lease payments made. The lease liability will
also be remeasured if there is any modification to the lease contract. A right
of use asset is depreciated by straight line method from commencement
date to the end of lease term. In case there is a purchase option that is
expected to be exercised, then the right of use asset will be depreciated to
the end of the useful life of the underlying asset.

Payments associated with short-term leases are recognised on a straight line
basis as rental expense in the income statement. Short-term leases are
leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

Leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
asset remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under operating leases, assets leased out
mainly include properties and equipment and are depreciated in accordance
with the Group’s depreciation policies except where the asset is classified
as investment property. Rental income (net of any incentives given to
lessees) is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease term.
Contingent rentals receivable are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.23 Hire purchase contracts and finance leases

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee are classified as finance leases.

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount representing
the net investment in the lease is included in the consolidated statement of
financial position as “Advances and other accounts”. The net investment
represents the total rentals receivable under hire purchase contracts and
finance leases less unearned finance income. Impairment losses are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy as set out in Note
1.7. Finance income implicit in the rental receivable is credited to the
consolidated income statement over the lease period or hire period so as to
produce an approximately constant periodic rate of return on the net
investment outstanding for each accounting period.

1.24 Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported in the
consolidated financial statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the
performance of, the Group’s various lines of business and geographical
locations. Information provided to the Group's most senior executive
management to make decisions about allocating resources and assessing
performance of operating segments is measured in accordance with
HKFRSs.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for financial
reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products and
services, the nature of production processes, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to distribute the products or provide the services, and the
nature of the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are not
individually material may be aggregated if they share a majority of these
criteria.

1.25 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity within three months from the date
of acquisition including cash, balances with banks, treasury bills and
certificates of deposit that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
Balances from banks, which form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management, are also included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a related party is a person
or entity that is related to the Group.

A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the
Group if that person:

(i)
(i)
(iii)

has control or joint control over the Group;
has significant influence over the Group; or

is a member of the key management personnel of the Group
or of a parent of the Group.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions

applies:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

Both the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same
third party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the
Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over
the entity or is a member of the key management personnel
of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the Group’s parent.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who may
be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in their

dealings with the entity.
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1 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

1.27 Assets and liabilities classified as held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held for sale if it is
highly probable that its carrying amount will be recovered through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use and the asset (or disposal
group) is available for sale in its present condition. A disposal group is a
group of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a single transaction,
and liabilities directly associated with those assets that will be transferred
in the transaction.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement of the
non-current assets (and all individual assets and liabilities in a disposal
group) is brought up-to-date in accordance with the accounting policies
before the classification. Then, on initial classification as held for sale and
until disposal, the non-current assets (except for certain assets as explained
below), or disposal groups, are recognised at the lower of their carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions to this
measurement policy so far as the consolidated financial statements of the
Group are concerned are deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee
benefits, financial assets (other than interests in subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures) and investment properties. These assets, even if held for
sale, would continue to be measured in accordance with the policies set out
elsewhere in Note 1.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in the
consolidated income statement. As long as a non-current asset is classified
as held for sale, or is included in a disposal group that is classified as held
for sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or amortised.

1.28 Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assurance
that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to them; and that
the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis
over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related

costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.

Government grants related to compensation of expenses are deducted from
the related expenses.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

2.1 Impairment of financial assets

The Group reviews its credit portfolios to assess impairment at least on a
quarterly basis. The measurement of impairment losses across all
categories of credit asset requires judgment, in particular, the estimation of
the amount and timing of future cash flows and the assessment of a
significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number
of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of allowances.

2.2 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair values, they
are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel independent
of the department that created them to ensure that outputs reflect actual
data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical, models use
only observable data, however areas such as credit risk (both own and
counterparty), volatilities and correlations require management to make
estimates. Changes in assumptions about these factors would affect the
reported fair value of financial instruments.

2.3 Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The fair values of investment properties are estimated based on the
valuation made by an independent professional valuer on an open market
basis. The valuation has considered a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefit by using the asset or by selling it to another
market participant who will use the asset in its highest and best use. The
fair values are assessed based on the capitalisation of the net income for
the properties using Investment Method of Valuation. The contractual
rental income and the expected future market rental income after allowing
for outgoings and maintenance requirements are capitalised at observed
market yields. The principal assumptions underlying the estimation of
market value are those related to: the receipt of contractual rentals;
expected future market rentals; void periods; maintenance requirements;
and observed market yields.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy (Continued)

2.3 Estimate of fair value of investment properties (Continued)

In addition, the valuations are also assessed by reference to comparable
market transactions as reported in the relevant market at similar locations.
Appropriate adjustments have been made on the values of the subject
properties for relevant factors, such as location difference, building age,
time of transaction, shop frontage and pedestrian flow, etc.

Changes in the assumptions used in the valuation would affect the fair
value of investment properties.

2.4 Income tax

There are certain transactions and activities for which the ultimate tax
consequence is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially estimated, such difference will impact the current income tax
and deferred income tax in the period during which such a determination
is made.

The realisability of a deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether
sufficient future profits or taxable temporary differences will be available
in the future.

In cases where the actual future taxable profits generated are less or more
than expected, or change in facts and circumstances which result in
revision of future taxable profits estimation, a material reversal or further
recognition of deferred tax assets may arise, which would be recognised in
profit or loss for the period in which such a reversal or further recognition
takes place.
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2 Critical accounting estimates and judgments in
applying accounting policy (Continued)

2.5 Ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance
contracts

The estimation of the ultimate liability arising from claims made under
insurance contracts is one of the Group's critical accounting estimates.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of loss events that
have been incurred but not reported ("IBNR") to the Group at the end of
the reporting period. The estimation of IBNR claims is generally subject
to a greater degree of uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling
claims already notified to the Group, where information about the claim
events is available. IBNR claims may not be apparent to the insured until
many years after the event that gives rise to the claim has happened.

Estimation of the ultimate cost of certain liability claims can be a complex
process. There are several sources of uncertainty that need to be considered
in the estimating of the liability that the Group will ultimately pay for such
claims. In particular, the claims arising from the employees’ compensation
and other liability policies can be longer in tail and difficult to estimate.
The Group has appointed an independent actuary to estimate the claim
liabilities using established actuarial methodologies. The methodologies
are statistical in nature and can be affected by various factors. The more
significant factors that can affect the reliability of the liability estimation
include jurisprudence that can broaden the intent and scope coverage of the
protections offered in the insurance contracts issued by the Group, the
extent to which actual claim results differ from historical experience and
the time lag between the occurrence of the event and the report of such
claim to the Group.

2.6 Staff retirement scheme

Actuarial assumptions are made in valuing future pension obligations as
set out in Note 15. There is uncertainty that these assumptions will hold
true in the future. They are reviewed periodically and are updated where
necessary.
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3 SRATIBIE ZIFBEARILR

3 Bank Level Statement of Financial Position

—0O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
sl RE BETIT AT
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
BE Assets
FEFEHS - FEEER K Cash, balances and placements with
=4 and loans and advances to banks 69,690,879 84,461,050
TR T E Derivative financial instruments 503,360 1,620,404
1/\¥F1ED,bA?EﬁEEFZ Financial assets at fair value through
LEhE profit or loss 1,939,586 4,015,204
“R%‘ﬁ““’“‘ Investments in securities 101,732,459 81,863,665
=% );‘Zﬁ{ﬁjEFIE Advances and other accounts 207,175,724 197,019,986
Wt &\ B FE 2 Interests in subsidiaries 22 579,203 579,203
Hh[EPEEE %@%ﬁ Interests in jointly controlled entities 22,000 22,000
e\ w5 RE2L Interests in associates - 1,236,600
KB Investment properties 2,749,710 2,886,690
THE Mz Interests in leasehold land 106,316 109,546
HA )2 K 3% Other properties and equipment 1,578,117 1,630,731
ENE e R Tax recoverable 12,429 804
IRIEFRIAE E Deferred tax assets 51,381 46,652
B Total assets 386,141,164 375,492,535
=Uit Liabilities
EEE2-/4 Deposits and balances from banks 30,222,584 39,874,412
THRHA T ZEE Trading liabilities 348,837 154,331
e T E Derivative financial instruments 514,382 1,284,107
EEHER Deposits from customers 294,669,373 271,692,576
BT ARG Certificates of deposit issued 270,000 7,454,237
BT 1% EEIE Subordinated debts issued 3,115,586 3,097,196
AR TE Current taxation 432,420 673,330
IRIEFRIE & (& Deferred tax liabilities - 27,931
Hofh ETE & THEE Other accounts and accruals 6,046,386 5,220,305
4E (g Total liabilities 335,619,568 329,478,425
G Equity
(N Share capital 1,160,951 1,160,951
feti (4 Reserves 33 41,786,072 37,278,586
Total equity attributable to
EEIEIN A THE R i & shareholders of the Bank 42,947,023 38,439,537
HOMEw T H Additional equity instruments 7,574,573 7,574,573
...... FEE daaE Total equity 50,521,596 46,014,110
Tt o S BB AEER Total equity and liabilities 386,141,164 375,492,535
KEN O ZHE=H T hHhEEG @SR Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 15
ﬁﬁ March 2022.
27T HFHE LIU Yuan Chairman
iy EEEE{TEAEE HONG Bo Director and Chief Executive Officer
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4 Financial risk management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group recognises that
taking risk is core to its financial business and the operational risks are an
inevitable consequence of being in business. The Group’s aim is therefore
to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

The Group has established policies and procedures for the identification,
measurement, control and monitoring of the inherent risk of its operations.
The most important risks are credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk and
operational risk. Market risk includes currency risk, interest rate risk and
other price risks. The adequacy and effectiveness of risk management
policies and procedures are regularly reviewed by the Management
Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Management Committee”). The
Internal Audit Department also performs regular audits to ensure
compliance with policies and procedures.

4.1 Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that an obligor
(including guarantor) or a counterparty will cause a financial loss for the
Group by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit exposures arise
principally from loans and advances, debt securities, derivative financial
instruments, treasury bills, and other on-balance sheet exposures to
counterparties in the Group’s asset portfolio. There is also credit risk in
off-balance sheet financial arrangements such as loan commitments.
Significant changes in the economy, or in the health of a particular industry
segment, could result in losses that are different from those provided for at
the end of the reporting period.

The Group has established credit policies that govern credit extension
criteria, credit approval, review and monitoring processes, the internal
credit rating system and impairment assessment processes. The Group’s
credit policies which are centralised in the Credit Execution Department
and Risk Management Department have to be approved by the
Management Committee and Board of Directors. The Group’s credit risk
control is centralised in the Credit Execution Department which reports to
the Credit Committee, Executive Credit Committee and Management
Committee regularly. The Board of Directors has ultimate responsibility
for the effectiveness of the Group’s credit risk management processes.

(a) Credit risk measurement
(i) Loans and advances

In assessing credit risk of loans and advances to customers and to banks
and other counterparties, effective systems are adopted for measurement
and monitoring of the credit risk as part of the credit assessment process.
The Group’s credit grading system, which in general, takes into account
the underlying credit-worthiness of the counterparties, including the
financial strengths of the guarantors (as the case may be), collateral
pledged and the risk of specific transactions, allows differentiation and
management of credit risk for asset portfolios of respective business units.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(a) Credit risk measurement (Continued)
(ii) Debt securities and treasury bills

For debt securities, external ratings from recognised external credit
assessment institutions are used for assessing and managing credit risk
exposures. The investments in these securities allow the Group to achieve
an appropriate level of returns commensurate with the risks and to maintain
a readily available source of funding at the same time.

(iii) Credit related commitments

The Group has issued credit related commitments including guarantees and
letters of credit. The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that
funds are available to a customer as required. These instruments represent
irrevocable assurances that the Group will make payments in the event that
a customer cannot meet its obligations to third parties. These instruments
carry a similar level of the same credit risk as loans.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorised
facility limits in the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit. With
respect to credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is
potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused
commitments. However, the likely amount of loss is less than the total
unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are contingent
upon customers maintaining specific credit standards. The Group monitors
the term to maturity of credit commitments because longer-term
commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk than shorter-
term commitments.

(b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group manages and controls concentrations of credit risk wherever
they are identified, in particular, to individual counterparties and groups,
and to industries and countries.

To avoid concentration risk, credit exposures to individual customers,
counterparties and industry sectors are carefully managed and monitored
by the use of limits. The Management Committee is responsible for the
portfolio management of risk concentrations. Approval authorities are
delegated to the Group’s Executive Credit Committee, Credit Committee
and other lending officers. The Executive Credit Committee is also
responsible for the review and approval of the largest credit exposure.
Actual credit exposures, including on- and off-balance sheet exposures,
limits and asset quality are regularly monitored and controlled by the
Credit Execution Department by keeping a central liability record for each
group of related counterparties and are subject to checks by the internal
audit function.

The exposure to any one borrower including banks is further restricted by
sub-limits covering on- and off-balance sheet exposures, and daily delivery
risk limits in relation to trading items such as forward foreign exchange
contracts. Actual exposures against limits are monitored daily.
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4 SRIERER (8 4 Financial risk management (Continued)

41 EERRE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(b) /EEIREZHIRFHIE T (48 (b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)

— L 4 7 ) R L B 4% AO S FE MR A 40 T Some specific control and risk mitigation measures are outlined below:

(1) AT (i) Collateral

PN & B A5 R R AL DA (S 6 L B R The Group seeks to obtain collateral to mitigate credit risk to an

RETHFEZAKE - HWAERGEENHZ acceptable level. All credit decisions, whether or not secured by

G T O HEBRMAMRE HERNLGHTFZ collateral, are based on counterparties’ repayment capacity. The Group

BEENMAE - AEBEBETHA Z 5] implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes of

D& AEENEHm 2T ETEREE collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal types of collateral in

S - TEBM LB credit risk mitigation include:

- FEVEREMYEZTEE - Mortgages over residential properties and other properties;
HEBEZZEMH  WHSER WE - Charges over business assets such as cash deposits, premises,
s FERBEUIER S & machineries, inventory and accounts receivable; and

- M TEZEM WKRESES - BBE - Charges over financial instruments such as equities, debt securities
FRANERE - and life insurance policies.

RO —®%+"H=+—H SREHE At 31 December 2021, the gross loan balance of HK$193,999,848,000

I 193,999,848,000 T (O — O HE (2020: HK$187,464,450,000) is covered by an estimated fair value of

187,464,450,000 JT )/ {5 5F & ¢ & H & # collateral or credit enhancement of HK$82,999,800,000 (2020: restate

82,999,800,000 JT (— O — O & : & ¥ # as HK$71,021,390,000). The gross credit impaired loan balance of
71,021,390,000 L)W M X EE E K G HK$1,751,989,000 (2020: HK$985,601,000) is covered by an

BHE - EERESRAEEER 1,751,989,000 estimated fair value of collateral or credit enhancement of

TL(Z O Z O« # i 985,601,000 7T ) & = HK$38,444,000 (2020: restate as HK$78,808,000).

OO {8 B B 38,444,000 T (— O — O F: H

Hl| ik m N EEE

e

78,808,000 T )AY K 7

=

T off
o 3
i

AEBEITAREUEHEEEAREERES The Group has established policies to govern the determination of
BEHSDLREGEERRE - EENHSEE eligibility of assets taken as collateral for credit risk mitigation. In order
EEEMEESSHEMET > FEEER for an asset to be considered as effective risk mitigation, the market
BRI ER - aEEBARA TS H value of the asset should be readily determinable or can be reasonably
B AMREN ZFHBEERE - b4 B established. The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
BEEG AEEGEHGE% S EA G R secondary market for disposal of the asset. In addition, the Group is able
MR LN ER > EEEKSFEFEEZE to secure control over the asset if necessary. The collateral is revalued
EARAENEFEM - EHH SRR FIE periodically ranging from daily to annually, depending on the type of
WL TEER ARESERILYE - collateral. As for those past due exposures, the main types of collateral
held are cash deposits and properties.

(i) 4EpEEsSE AR (ii) Master netting agreements

AEBEBGHETRKELXGNE FETILLEF The Group further restricts its exposure to credit losses by entering into
EEZH: #EUE-SPRFGEERRE - master netting arrangements with counterparties with which it
MIFHEE RN - EgERNMBRNTFE undertakes a significant volume of transactions. Master netting
FEEMBBEHNESH  FEREXS®BE% arrangements do not generally result in an offset of the assets and
WEAGEE - R BN AN &Y EE R liabilities in the statement of financial position, as transactions are
b If IR R BE (B B G W I £ & 5 50 45 usually settled on a gross basis. However, the credit risk associated with
BHEZPEmM B/ > I EHEZR S S F 2 IE favourable contracts is reduced by a master netting arrangement to the
SRR RS - extent that if an event of default occurs, all amounts with the

counterparty are terminated and settled on a net basis.
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4 SRIEEEE () 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
41 EERRE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(b) 15ENREEIEFHIRFZHIKTE (48) (b) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (Continued)
(iii) £TAET A (iii) Derivatives
AEBEFRAMNLT A T EFEREF R K The principal derivatives used by the Group are interest and foreign
WM 2G4 KREH AKEBES T exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter
GZMETER  MAEEZOTE LTEFE derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivative positions have been entered
B K B IEE S FERLAE B % into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other trading
SRR EKEMEEHEBRTREE - 88 positions. The Management Committee places trading limits on the
ZECHEXSRELIEIRRE LEIH F S level of exposure that can be taken in relation to both overnight and
FRZE - Bfe & B2 HES - A B AN E K F] intra-day market positions. With the exception of specific hedging
KIafg 274 TETHAERE £/ L arrangements, foreign exchange and interest rate exposures associated
HEH  HIEZEFHAHESKFELLENS with these derivatives are normally offset by entering into
BHERK - EREETETASSNEE - counterbalancing positions, thereby controlling the variability in the net
BAEHEXRXTSHFUMNREZESEX cash amounts required to liquidate market positions. Given the purpose
DN v T g = W/ A 22 LT | A NI = A [ = for entering into such derivative transaction, collateral or other security
5 & m ks - is not usually obtained for credit risk exposures on these instruments,
except where the Group requires margin deposits from counterparties.
RBLTAETEAYN FRA KT GG Under the terms of the Group’s current collateral obligations under
o R _-_O=-—F+_-_H=+—H derivative contracts, it is estimated the Group would not be required to
BWFEE MAFEHWNEEFRWETH R post additional collateral in the event of one or two notch downgrade in
EATTES QRN Y IR R e S DGR T the Group’s credit rating based on the positions as at 31 December 2021
(ZOZOHF &) - (2020: Nil).
(C) JREEHBR (c) Impairment allowance policies
EENHIHEERLAGRESYENASE ECL for assets are calculated as the difference between all contractual
09 BT A & & 8 < 81 R & 3 7 3 dic B ARy cash flows that are due to the Group in accordance with the contract and
FrAERESANES HEBRAXTEITE- all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at the
THHE EHEANTEZE TIBE  HER effective interest rate. The calculation of ECL takes into account the
HEEAMMEME G2 BB AAEETE stages, the cash flow types and other risk parameters to make it an
M 7RG — LY A RE &S B - i H unbiased and probability weighted average by evaluating a range of
Ji¥% o 5 {23 FOOME % 0 AE SR e {E - possible outcomes incorporating forecasted macroeconomic conditions.
A 2 B $ o7 T S E KA BF A AR AL o DLUAE R The Group defines the impairment assessment rules by segment to
R B B BRI Y 7 VA S AT R R &R estimate future cash flows individually or by the Rule-based Approach.
B .
BESHAEIN D  BIEANE -~ EHEE Assets are divided into several segments, including Corporate, Non-
EERX -EHF EZEEX - HR7T -EH Mortgage Retail, Credit Card, Mortgage Loans, Bank, Sovereign and
BERAOEMERES - &/ 59 308 A H Specialised Lending. Each segment would have their risk parameters
SE(AJEZEYEHRR - BLHELER - THEIE (i.e. probability of default “PD”, loss given default “LGD”, expected
o AT ESAE R REE) - drawdown, prepayment and period of exposure).
JEEE S EE =& EY B Bl e 2 5 A D i & The ECL for non-retail segment at Stage 3 and the ECL for retail
W2 1,000 Bt 2 BE S ELE =P EFAY TH HA segment with exposure at default not less than HK$ 10 million at Stage
EEELAFEHITRE SR E HEDUE B 3 are determined on an individual basis using a discounted cashflow
Wi g -  HHAXHESRE IREBEHESH methodology. The expected future cash flows are based on the credit
(= &R i Et o S B R A S FH AR risk estimates as at the reporting date, reflecting reasonable and
g% K TE M AR AR Uk 8] K FE HA R 2R Ui BN B ) supportable assumptions and projections of future recoveries and
B oo MRTEHI A EE SN ULE T EE S 1E expected future receipts of interest. Collateral is taken into account if it
W Sy s HI @ B B TE HY 8 PR IS is likely that the recovery of the outstanding amount will include
o Bl EF A CEEE R E B R EE R G realisation of collateral based on its estimated fair value of collateral at
AR - B ERELEEMNEN G T the time of expected realisation, less costs for obtaining and selling the
BH TR - collateral. The cashflows are discounted at a reasonable approximation

of the effective interest rate.
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4 SRIERRET (8) 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
41 EERRE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(c) JEEEHFE (48 (c) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)
FCAth 73 A G o8 15 R Y B A 7 AR AS Other segments would be assessed by Rule-based Approach by
af B BB o & E (Y & &9 3 & B computing the present value of the difference between the contractual
A 5 B 7H B U HUAY B A R < O AY 7 A T B cash flow due to the Group in accordance with the contract and all the
B o B Aoy s - FHHE & 18K L cash flows that the Group expects to receive. Except individual card
e N AT N S BN L Sl segment, ECL would be calculated at the account level, while accounts
R TB‘E;E L1 B L i 5 2 (BN & Al SE 4k~ TR 4R 5 under individual card segment would be grouped based on similar risk
&k~ R WO oy 4 - G & 3R < O A TR B R characteristic (i.e. current rating, original rating, day past due). Both the
A 1 H IS A RYTE BT AE - B contractual cash flow and expected cash flow would be discounted by
{ TH H;DEJ 45 N e A EESHTAXR - effective interest rate to present value. For each expected cash flow, the
218 L B RE L R oK IE probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default would
be assessed.
B E o R = P B DL B P (5 R K - Assets are classified into three Stages to reflect the expected credit loss.
& B%’ B BB (L {5 2 R 98 02 &Y B AR Impairment allowance of each stage is calculated based on the product
B IR R R R R A L R R Y SRR - of probability of default, loss given default and exposure at default. The
=4 R T B 9] 46 v Sl AT R EHEHFK Group will account for expected credit losses within the next 12 months
+ = { H VS]\E’J TH p;g{g ISR RS %Jr\}\ 5 — I% as Stage 1 when those financial instruments are first recognised; and to
B WHEVBREDSD®EE 7 {Z & B & KiE recognise full lifetime expected credit losses as Stage 2 when there have
£t RF o R H EEJ THEHE S LR B S been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. Full
—MEE o EHBLRMETEERE > gHE lifetime expected credit losses will also be recognised as Stage 3 if
iaé T EEHEEHA BE S IRE - HE objective evidence of impairment occurred and interest accrual will then
%r fI\J g‘% 6 11 B AH B 2B = PR B < b B 2 A9 R be net of the impairment amount of associated Stage 3 financial assets.
5 B R KE L0 B =y H 5y Significant increases in credit risk for Stage 2 assets is determined by
o~ = = b oF 4l ~ W XEESEHE - #EX segment, credit risk ratings, date of initial recognition, delinquency and
KEEEESHEE - credit asset classification.
TRIMAEFBANTEENRBEEEE The table below shows the relationship between the Group’s internal
4B EHY R A o credit rating and credit asset classification.
LS & 5E 4R EEEESH
Internal credit rating Credit asset classification
& ml 1-23 &g
Grades 1-23 Pass
& Al 24 WM T
Grade 24 Special Mention
&l 25 R &
Grade 25 Substandard
4 5 26 e Vit
Grade 26 Doubtful
&Rl 27 &5 18
Grade 27 Loss
"afs, iR AN A A BT ERET “Pass” represents credit assets where the obligor is current in meeting
MEREE  FREBEEBFNERAEH its repayment obligations and full repayment of interest and principal is
a R g sER - not in doubt.
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4 SRIERER (8 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
41 EERRE (&) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(c) JEEEHFE (48 (c) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

"HEEME L EEEHAEmEEE > 1 “Special Mention” represents credit assets where the obligor is
AE B2 28 K S [ 0 ) 25 o FR R R TE T R experiencing difficulties which may threaten the Group’s position.
R&HEL S HUORFERFE > AEHR Ultimate loss is not expected at this stage but could occur if adverse
W akia L - conditions persist.

"R, EREEBANEHBEHESERE D “Substandard” represents credit assets where the obligor displays a
WAREEEANEEETE - definable weakness that is likely to jeopardise repayment.

FEM ) EEANKRAEEEUWE > mASE “Doubtful” represents credit assets where collection in full is improbable
TE 10 B 65 #0  9 O 85 BROFE 18 TH B & R and the Group expects to sustain a loss of principal and/or interest,
TAREN/XFBBEENEEERE - taking into account the net realisable value of the collateral.

i J% TE HERA B R T EE%CW “Loss” represents credit assets which are considered uncollectible after
SEERMLS RO EESFLRE) IR all collection options (such as the realisation of collateral or the
42 3 Ui [H] E’J EEEE - institution of legal proceedings) have been exhausted.

FEEE yEC AR EHRRIAOT - The decision rules for stage allocation are as follows:
P B HrE HLHI
Stage Decision Rules

Stage 1

PR L

Stage 2

HARZEBIREBORIKRS 5 5

f:. BEEEHB BEH M

ERITHIANEE BEsF RN 12 T2 5 5L

ERIASEENRNSE 23 H BB MR LR TREED R34k 5

KD 30 H

New accounts with Special Mention status; or

Credit asset classification is Pass; and

Current internal credit rating is between 1 to 7; or

Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with less than 3 notches downgrade since origination; and
Less than 30 days past due

EORTHY N R (S BT AR 24 5 B

ERIAEEERFRNSE 23 H B ¥ i LLAR N B3 s Ll B 5
30290 H 5 =Y

EEEESH T 2HEERT

Current internal credit rating is 24; or

Current internal credit rating is between 8 to 23 with 3 or more notches downgrade since origination; or
30 to 90 days past due; or

Credit asset classification is downgraded to Special Mention

& Al W“BF%?U&EA%@NZFEE ;O

w0 5 B

EEEESH T2 RG ~ = FBEHE

Current internal credit rating is between 25 to 27; or

More than 90 days past due; or

Credit asset classification is downgraded to Substandard, Doubtful or Loss
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4 GRIERER (§)

41 E8REE (&)
(©) JREFEHER ()

REGEtTTE > KEBETILT — &5
B O S ) AR 4 SRR O (E (B B
FEHEBENERCERNR - AEEMA
EELRBEHERTREXRT T =EER >
BISEdl MR- -HxEHEZRY
i B L 5% A Ay T RE ME PR Y T A & AY
iR > EAEEENELENRBELE
P2 A TH ] R AT BE P 22 49 B 28 R A
IR S A o i R IE M R &Y B R A
B AR R R OR I E T (S B 1E R A
Nim A28 -

(d) Z/EFES i RE M (5 B b B R~
EraETeE=vl

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(c) Impairment allowance policies (Continued)

Based on statistical approaches, the Group has come up with a series of
macroeconomic factors that exhibit significant correlation with the Group's
internal default rates and collateral value. The Group designs three scenarios
with these macroeconomic factors, namely optimistic, base and pessimistic. The
Risk Management Committee members put forth their most holistic view on the
likelihood of occurrence, enabling the Group to generate forecasts of
macroeconomic factors and the forward-looking PD and LGD. These forward-
looking PD and LGD are then used as input parameters in the expected credit
loss model.

(d) Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit
enhancements

@t —0O=0O
2021 2020
BT ARETT
HK$°000 HK$’000

Balances and placements with and
[EISEEI S B loans and advances to banks 69,569,049 84,461,545
rrEeRl T E Derivative financial instruments 503,360 1,620,404

Financial assets at fair value

DU EESEAIESIE SREE through profit or loss 1,938,264 4,091,000
BHEREE Investment in securities 101,679,502 81,660,265
B HAHETE Advances and other accounts 204,324,794 194,353,197
(EEKIE Credit commitments 45,716,057 42,909,827
423,731,026 409,096,238
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4 CRIEBREE &

41 EEEE (&)

(e) ENE/HEBFEHEEAIFE 9 H5Z

JHEAE 2 PR
(i) AR/ A4

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

applied

(i) Gross carrying/notional amount

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9 are

244 24 E=TEE =11
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
HEETT AT BT BETIT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—O——4% 2021
Balances and placements with
and loans and advances to
FISEFER R &K banks
- TERNARATIR GERE 17) - at amortised cost (Note 17) 67,245,514 - - 67,245,514
- DA EESEAZEM T - at fair value through other
Uz comprehensive income* 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748
B Debt securities
- TRERNAR ATIER GFFRE 20) - at amortised cost (Note 20) 929,896 - 152,033 1,081,929
- DA EESEAZEM T - at fair value through other
U Zs* comprehensive income* 100,655,192 123,268 743,011 101,521,471
Bk K A RRETE Advances and other accounts
- FERSN AR AT REY - at amortised cost” 162,166,537 31,547,813 1,811,860 195,526,210
- DA E RS A A 421 - at fair value through other
g5+ comprehensive income** 10,491,351 - 14,388 10,505,739
Loan commitments and
BRSNS s R &4 financial guarantee contracts” 14,553,992 1,139,865 1,940 15,695,797
358,380,230 32,810,946 2,723,232 393,914,408
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4 CRIEBREE &

41 EEEE (&)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) EE/HZ B FHHAERIZE9 922 (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9 are
JHEBLERTEEERZE (48) applied (Continued)

() MR/ ALFRAEEE (8D

(1) Gross carrying/notional amount (Continued)

& PR PR (=¥
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT AT AT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O=0O# 2020
Balances and placements with
and loans and advances to
[EZEFFI S &K banks
- TERNARATIR GERE 17) - at amortised cost (Note 17) 80,607,952 - - 80,607,952
- DA EESEAZEM T - at fair value through other
Uz comprehensive income* 3,904,416 - - 3,904,416
B Debt securities
- FEEEPSRRAYIRE (FEFE 20) - at amortised cost (Note 20) 1,719,990 - 172,419 1,892,409
- DA EERE AR M - at fair value through other
ea comprehensive income* 79,951,072 - 738,732 80,689,804
Bk K A RRETE Advances and other accounts
- FESHRCART R - at amortised cost” 170,444,206 17,282,952 1,034,244 188,761,402
- DA EERE AR M - at fair value through other
e comprehensive income** 6,862,651 - 14,305 6,876,956
Loan commitments and
EHUREE B SRR &4 financial guarantee contracts” 9,847,730 791,715 2,192 10,641,637
353,338,017 18,074,667 1,961,892 373,374,576

ORI BRI S o MR A AR AR Ry OR B ] R (E *  For the purposes of this disclosure, the gross carrying amounts

BRRATFEENEFEREN M EE# represent the amortised cost of financial assets, before adjusting
A > RItEMEHREFFEBR TV R & for any impairment allowances and changes in fair value, and

A AR -

therefore may not agree with those shown in notes to the
financial statements.

PR REEBTEEAMBHREERNE 9 #  The amounts represent those items that are subject to impairment

FERERENER > RILHEEREERETERE requirements under HKFRS 9 and therefore do not agree with
21 & 35 ARG EEE BTN E - those shown in Notes 21 and 35 to the financial statements.
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41 EEERE &

(e) EfEHE Y BIEERFE 9 FEZ I EHLER L&
PEE (4D

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment
requirements of HKFRS 9 are applied (Continued)

(i) J{EZEM

(ii) Impairment allowances

E—FRE B FRE E=FEEL =t
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BETT BT T
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—O——4F 2021
Balances and placements with
and loans and advances to
EISEFIR S banks
- TERNARATIR GERE 17) - at amortised cost (Note 17) (11,810) - - (11,810)
- DI EESEAZEM 2" - at fair value through other
Yz comprehensive income” (205) - - (205)
B Debt securities
- TRERNAR ATIE GEFRE 20) - at amortised cost (Note 20) (4,023) - (152,033) (156,056)
- DI EESEAZEM 2" - at fair value through other
Yz comprehensive income” (104,355) (6,747) (743,011) (854,113)
Rk EAHETE Advances and other accounts
- PSSR ATIRE GTRE21) - at amortised cost (Note 21) (406,960) (171,786)  (1,144,600)  (1,723,346)
- DA EESEAZEM 2 - at fair value through other
g comprehensive income” (7,408) - (14,388) (21,796)
Loan commitments and
EEOKEE M SREREE financial guarantee contracts
(1R 31) (Note 31) (41,434) (8,538) (1,535) (51,507)
(576,195) (187,071)  (2,055,567)  (2,818,833)
—OZ=0O% 2020
Balances and placements with
and loans and advances to
FISEFER R &K banks
- SRR ASIRE GERE 17) - at amortised cost (Note 17) (7,378) - - (7,378)
- DI EE R A A 21H - at fair value through other
Hzzsn comprehensive income” (273) - - (273)
(E 752845 Debt securities
- TRERSHARARTIEE GEFRE 20) - at amortised cost (Note 20) (2,725) - (163,990) (166,715)
- DI EE R A AN 21H - at fair value through other
ead comprehensive income” (64,118) - (738,732) (802,850)
B HATRETE Advances and other accounts
- PSS AGIRE GTRZ21) - at amortised cost (Note 21) (375,652) (138,324) (816,409)  (1,330,385)
- DI EE R A AT 21H - at fair value through other
ead comprehensive income” (3,083) - (14,206) (17,289)
Loan commitments and
EEOREE N S RERELY financial guarantee contracts
GIfE 31) (Note 31) (23,265) (6,547) (1,764) (31,576)
(476,494) (144,871)  (1,735,101)  (2,356,466)

N ZEEMEEAEM BRI ERANLLLFE "
ﬁﬂ% OB (E 2 B S L < A fE O
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4 SRIEREE &)

4.1 EEERE @&

(e) ENEHEBYBEELEREI Jt
JERLERT LM EERTE ()

(iii) MR/ 44 2 SR BE R R (E 2B (R T R

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

are applied (Continued)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9

(i) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances

N2 EE) during the year
- PSR AT NG 2 [EI2E R, - Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks at amortised
B cost
FEEERE ERRE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
b a2 B SB=REE =5
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
NRETRER SRR SRR SRR
Gross BHEEE Gross R Gross TR Gross REEEE
carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment
amount  allowances 11 es 11 es allowances
BETIT  B¥TT BETL BT BETIT BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
RoZO——4f—H—H At 1 January 2021 80,607,952 (7,378) - - - - 80,607,952 (7,378)
oS XS Pl Transfers between Stages:
- HE— P e - Transfers from Stage 1 - - - - - - - -
- HEE P - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - -
- HEE = e - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
{5 SRR ) Changes in credit risk - (148) - - - - - (148)
Net assets recognised/
FAERERR/(HE L FERD) (derecognised) (13,654,539) (10,071) - - - - | (13,654,539 (10,071)
Changes in models/risk
Y/ R b 2 W parameters - 5,787 - - - - - 5,787
=] Exchange difference 292,101 - - - - - 292,101 -
MO —F+—"H=+—H At31 December 2021 67,245,514 (11,810) - - - - 67,245,514 (11,810)
Uz 2 TR Net charge to income statement
(CREUEUEIEMERIRE) (excluding recoveries) (4,432) - - (4,432)
Y BRI Recoveries - - - R
Net charge to income statement
UGS FFEE GERE 12) (Note 12) (4,432) - - (4,432)
MNZO=O%F—H—H At 1 January 2020 64,055,004 2.217) - - - 64,055,004 (2.217)
RS i freyigas Transfers between Stages:
- FHEE P R - Transfers from Stage 1 - - - - _
- HE P - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - -
- HEE=PE R - Transfers from Stage 3 - - _ _ _
(EEERED) Changes in credit risk 211 - - R R 211
Net assets recognised/
TR RS (SR I HERD) (derecognised) 15,482,516 705 - - - 15,482,516 705
TR/ 2 B Changes in models/risk parameters (6,077) - - - - (6,077)
FE R AE4H Exchange difference 1,070,432 - - - - 1,070,432
NZOZOF+H=+—H At31 December 2020 80,607,952 (7,378) - - - 80,607,952 (7,378)
UGS P Net charge to income statement
(R EFEE e ETE) (excluding recoveries) (5,161) - (5,161)
Y ETEHERERIE Recoveries - -
Net charge to income statement
AR R GERE 12) (Note 12) (5,161) - (5.161)
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4.1 EEERE @&

(e) ENEHEBYBEELEREI Jt
JERLERT LM EERTE ()

(iii) MR T/ 44 2 SR BE R R (E 2B (R R 4R

NZE3) ()

- FEBESERRAY AR 2 (525

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9

are applied (Continued)

(i) Movements of gross carrying/notional
during the year (Continued)

- Debt securities at amortised cost

amount and impairment allowances

FEESRE EERE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
BB SBbEEE =R at
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
RIS RREE AR HETEI R
Gross  JB{EEME Gross  FEXRM Gross  FEXM Gross TR
carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment
amount  allowances 11 es 11 es amount allowances
BETIT  B¥TT BETL BT BETIT BT BT EWTT
HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R-O——&—B—H At 1 January 2021 1,719,990 (2,725) - - 172,419 (163,990) 1,892,409 (166,715)
&2l =t Transfers between Stages:
- ERES s - Transfers from Stage 1 - - - - - - - -
- HEE P - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - - -
- B =P - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - _ _ _ _
(EEE R Changes in credit risk - 395 - - - (1,156) - (761)
Net assets recognised/
TR MR/ (BRI TERR) (derecognised) (800,940) (1,593) - - (21,289) 12,888 (822,229) 11,295
Changes in models/risk
T/ 28 parameters - (100) - - - - - (100)
BT R Amortisation of discount/premium 1,071 - - - - - 1,071 -
Unwind of discount on
ek (R TR (B [T impairment allowances
(F1EE 5) (Note 5) - - - - - 225 - 225
B 22%E Exchange difference 9,775 - - - 903 - 10,678 -
HZOZ—fFE+"H=+—H At31 December 2021 929,896 (4,023) - - 152,033 (152,033) 1,081,929 (156,056)
Net (charge)/reversal to income
AU RSP (B )/ ] statement (excluding
(R EFEYE bR TE) recoveries) (1,298) - 11,732 10,434
WETE RIS Recoveries - - 55 55
Az 22 F ()35 E] Net (charge)/reversal to income
G1E 12) statement (Note 12) (1,298) - 11,787 10,489
HZOZOFE—H—H At 1 January 2020
[P ES FisTifiag Transfers between Stages: 719,389 (1,315) - 173,188 (165,407) 892,577 (166,722)
- L - Transfers from Stage 1 - - - - - - -
- HE PR - Transfers from Stage 2 . - - - -
- HEE = e - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - -
(EEE RS Changes in credit risk 1,252 - - 919 - 2,171
Net assets recognised/
TR REERERD (derecognised) 992,991 (354) - - R 992,991 (354)
LAY R 2 Changes in models/risk parameters - (2,308) - - - - (2,308)
AT Amortisation of discount/premium 1,180 - - - - 1,180
Unwind of discount on
ek R TR ([ impairment allowances
GEEE 5) (Note 5) - - - - 498 - 498
PSR A% Exchange difference 6,430 - - (769) - 5,661
PHEOZOFE+H=4+—H At31 December 2020 1,719,990 (2,725) - 172,419 (163,990) 1,892,409 (166,715)
Net (charge)/reversal to income
AUz 2 ()5 el statement (excluding
CREFEUR T E MR AR TE) recoveries) (1,410) 919 (491)
Yl EH SR T Recoveries R R A
AU 22 P (A )/ #55 [0] Net (charge)/reversal to income
(1P 12) statement (Note 12) (1,410) 919 (491)
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(iii) HR [A1/ 4 3% S8R R el (L 2 1 4

WZ &) (8)

- FEBEARAY IRR 2 S5ak R A

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9
are applied (Continued)

(iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances
during the year (Continued)

- Advances and other accounts at amortised cost

IRIA
FHERBE ERRE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
SRR SBbEEE BB Aasft
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
NRETRER SRR SRR i
Gross  JB{EEM Gross BRI Gross BRI Gross VB
carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment
amount  allowances 1l es 1l es amount allowances
BETIT  B¥TT BEETT BN BEETIT BN TT BT EWTT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R-O——f—H—H At 1 January 2021 170,444,206 (375,652) 17,282,952 (138,324) 1,034,244 (816,409) 188,761,402 (1,330,385)
P EE T - Transfers between Stages:
- s R - Transfers from Stage 1 (17,341,811) 19,706 16,779,466 (19,195) 562,345 (511) - -
- EHE R - Transfers from Stage 2 3302229 (38,216) (3,352,480) 49,934 50,251 1718 - -
- 5 =P P - Transfers from Stage 3 25,925 (243) 4,035 (1) (29,960) 244 - -
(EEEREE) Changes in credit risk - 29,041 - (28,024) - (136,680) - (135,663)
Net assets recognised/
TRE NS (A% EHESD) (derecognised) 4,893,481 (31,787) 730,739 (32,277) 206,471 (179,994) 5,830,691 (244,058)
Changes in models/risk
Y/ R 2 B E parameters - (9,809) - (3,899) - (19,063) - (32,771)
AR PIIRR Amounts written off - - - - (13,802) 13,802 (13,802) 13,802
Unwind of discount on
TR E HE T B (B [ impairment allowances
(GEHE 5) (Note 5) - - - - - 5,729 - 5,729
P 7%E Exchange difference 842,507 - 103,101 - 2,311 - 947,919 -
RO —%+"H=+—H At31 December 2021 162,166,537 (406,960) 31,547,813 (171,786) 1,811,860  (1,144,600) 195,526,210 (1,723,346)
S 2 TR Net charge to income statement
(RE BRI EEMERIETE) (excluding recoveries) (12,555) (64,200) (335,737) (412,492)
UGl E i aRTE Recoveries - - 4,699 4,699
AU ST R Net charge to income statement
(5FFE 12) (Note 12) (12,555) (64,200) (331,038) (407,793)
HZOZOFE—H—H At 1 January 2020 168,481,059 (158,466) 8,083,595 (72,076) 1,020,748 (887,295) 177,585,402 (1,117,837)
RS i freyigas Transfers between Stages:
- B P EEE - Transfers from Stage 1 (6,536,019) 5,901 6,133,937 (5.,429) 402,082 (472) -
- P P R - Transfers from Stage 2 1,993,546 (13,460) (2,025,023) 13,583 31,477 (123) -
- HEE = R - Transfers from Stage 3 3,447 (45) - (3,447) 45 -
IE= e il Changes in credit risk 55,981 - (6,116) - (124,250) - (74,385)
Net assets recognised/
TRE NS/ (AX I EHESD) (derecognised) 4,562,074 928 4,861,349 (6,158) (225,660) (11,730) 9,197,763 (16,960)
BT/ B Changes in models/risk parameters (266,491) - (62,128) - (8,586) - (337,205)
TR Amounts written off - - (211,020) 211,020 (211,020) 211,020
Unwind of discount on
ek R TR ([ impairment allowances
(FERE 5) (Note 5) - - - - 4,982 - 4,982
PSR A% Exchange difference 1,940,099 - 229,094 20,064 - 2,189,257
ROZOF+"H=+—H At31 December 2020 170,444,206 (375,652) 17,282,952 (138,324) 1,034,244 (816,409) 188,761,402 (1,330,385)
UGS P Net charge to income statement
(R EFEal AR ETE) (excluding recoveries) (209,582) (74,402) (144,566) (428,550)
UlE AR Recoveries - 37,247 37,247
UGS P Net charge to income statement
(5FFE 12) (Note 12) (209,582) (74,402) (107,319) (391,303)
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4 sRERERE (& 4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 EEEE &) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) IEIHZ BB ERIFEI 22 (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9
JRERENT e E R (4B) are applied (Continued)
(i) FRTH/ZFBEEEE RS EAEF N (i) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances
W S8 (48) during the year (Continued)
- (BB o R At DL A S EE R - Debt securities and other financial assets at fair value through other
AFAMEHE WS 2 SREE comprehensive income
FHERBE ERRE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
o124 bl 124 SB=REE =i
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
HRTE 4R EE RREE AR RS
Gross  JB{EEMH Gross BlEEH Gross BlEEH Gross BAERG
carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment carrying Impairment
amount  allowances 11 es 11 es amount allowances
BETT  ABRTT BETT BBTT BETT B%TT AETT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000
N-_O——&£—F—H At 1 January 2021 90,718,139 (67,474) - - 753,037 (752,938) 91,471,176 (820,412)
P BT - Transfers between Stages:
- HSE— PR R - Transfers from Stage 1 (31,186) 14 31,186 (14) - - - -
- FHEE P - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - _ ~
- S =P - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
(B 5 R Changes in credit risk - 4,978) |- - (497) - (4,461) - (9,936)
Net assets recognised/
TRE RS (A% EHESD) (derecognised) 22,474,713 (37,002) 92,082 (6,166) - - 22,566,795 (43,168)
Changes in models/risk
TERY/ R [ S E) parameters - (2,528) - (70) - - - (2,598)
BN | Amortisation of discount/premium 91,447 - - - - - 91,447 -
PR A% Exchange difference 231,178 - - - 4,362 - 235,540 -
MoOZ—4E+=H=+ - At31 December 2021 113,484,291 (111,968) 123,268 (6,747) 757,399 (757,399) 114,364,958 (876,114)
U2 TR Net charge to income statement
R B Bl E R RETE) (excluding recoveries) (44,508) (6,733) (4,461) (55,702)
W ET BRI Recoveries - - - -
AU ST R Net charge to income statement
(35F% 12) (Note 12) (44,508) (6,733) (4,461) (55,702)
®=O—O%—HA—H At 1 January 2020 80,243,400 (14,354) - - 742,025 (742,840) 80,985,425 (757,194)
RS i freyigas Transfers between Stages:
- P - Transfers from Stage 1 (14,326) - - - 14,326 - -
- HE P - Transfers from Stage 2 - - - - - - -
- FEEE =P EEas - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - R
EEEREE) Changes in credit risk - 36,232 |. - - - (10,098) - 26,134
Net assets recognised/
TR R/ (4% I ERET (derecognised) 8,325,107 (32,101) - - 43 - 8,325,150 (32,101)
B/ Changes in models/risk parameters - (57,251) - - - - - (57,251)
B g Amortisation of discount/premium 255,217 - - - - - 255,217 -
B 725 Exchange difference 1,908,741 - - - (3,357) - 1,905,384
BoO—OF+—HA=+4—H At31 December 2020 90,718,139 (67,474) - - 753,037 (752,938) 91,471,176 (820,412)
AU SR Net charge to income statement
(R EFEY e bR TE) (excluding recoveries) (53,120) - (10,098) (63,218)
U el EMERIEIE Recoveries - - - -
AU g e T Net charge to income statement
(GFFE 12) (Note 12) (53,120) - (10,098) (63,218)
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4 sRERERE (& 4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 EEEE @& 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(e) IEHZ B FBHEERIFEI 92 (e) Summary of financial assets to which the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9
JRERENT e E R (4B) are applied (Continued)
(iil) FRTH/ZFBLELE RO EZEFERF (iii) Movements of gross carrying/notional amount and impairment allowances
N S8l (48) during the year (Continued)
- BEUKEE R S RiEREED - Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts
FEERRE fEERE
Non credit-impaired Credit-impaired
o124 bl 124 SB=REE =i
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
LR PR BT REEHF EBE  REEHE LB ARG
Notional Impairment Notional Impairment Notional Impairment Notional Impairment
amount  allowances 11 es 11 es allowances
BETT  ARTT BETT BBTT BETT B%TrT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HK$’000
RZO=——%#—F—H At 1 January 2021 9,847,730 (23,265) 791,715 (6,547) 2,192 (1,764) 10,641,637 (31,576)
oS XS LTl Transfers between Stages:
- HHEE PR - Transfers from Stage 1 (374,186) 21 374,186 1) - - R -
- P P ER - Transfers from Stage 2 152,192 413) (152,192) 413 - - - -
- HEE = e - Transfers from Stage 3 - - - - - - - -
(EEEREE) Changes in credit risk - (12,313) - (191) - 183 - (12,321)
Net assets recognised/
TR R/ (A& 1 HEER) (derecognised) 4,903,465 (4,806) 121,776 (2,212) (256) 46 5,024,985 (6,972)
Changes in models/risk
AR R S D) parameters - (658) - 20 - - - (638)
PR 2% Exchange difference 24,791 - 4,380 - 4 - 29,175 -
PO —F+"H=+—H At31 December 2021 14,553,992 (41,434) 1,139,865 (8,538) 1,940 (1,535) 15,695,797 (51,507)
AU TR F AR )R Net (charge)/reversal to income
CREEYE EMERIRTE) statement (excluding recoveries) 17,777) (2,383) 229 (19,931)
Y B E MRS Recoveries - - _ -
AU 22T (TR )38 1] Net (charge)/reversal to income
(518 12) statement (Note 12) 17,777) (2,383) 229 (19,931)
HW_O—O%—H—H At 1 January 2020 10,565,876 (15,424) 166,956 (4,742) 62,189 (31,774) 10,795,021 (51,940)
RS i freyigas Transfers between Stages:
- PR - Transfers from Stage 1 (831,832) 6,685 830,075 (5,752) 1,757 (933) -
- HE PR - Transfers from Stage 2 10,776 97) (10,776) 97 - - -
- = - Transfers from Stage 3 80 (60) - - (80) 60 °
(S & EE) Changes in credit risk - 19,751 - 9,100 - 30,551 - 59,402

Net assets recognised/

(derecognised) 214,711 (9,376) (406,203) (2,644) (128,776) 277 (320,268) (11,743)
§ Changes in models/risk parameters - (24,744) - (2,606) - 55 - (27,295)
B 2 7=%E Exchange difference (111,881) - 211,663 - 67,102 - 166,884
M OO+ _H=+—H At31 December 2020 9,847,730 (23,265) 791,715 (6,547) 2,192 (1,764) 10,641,637 (31,576)
AR TR R AR )50 Net (charge)/reversal to income
(R EFEEl AR ETE) statement (excluding recoveries) (14,369) 3,850 30,883 20,364
YR E R AR TE Recoveries - - R
U2 T (S )+ ] Net (charge)/reversal to income
(FERE 12) statement (Note 12) (14,369) 3,850 30,883 20,364
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4 SRERRER &)

4.1 EERE &

() TR BT

[FZEF IR SRR S

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(f) Gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks by credit quality

The gross balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks are analysed by credit

BRI ATT asset classification as follows:

E—PEE F R FE=FEEE =
Stage _1 Stage _2 Stage 3 Total

WM BT BT BT
HKS$’000 HKS$000 HKS$’000 HK$°000

—O=—% 2021

HBH AT R At amortised cost

G Pass 67,245,514 - - 67,245,514

TERE Special Mention - - - .

R Substandard - _

e Doubtful - B,

518 Loss - _

R I 4E AR Gross carrying amount 67,245,514 - - 67,245,514

DA EEEARMEE At fair value through other

Wezs comprehensive income

et Pass 2,337,748 - - 2,337,748

TRERE Special Mention - R

Rk Substandard - _

e i Doubtful - _

[ Loss B, _

IR T 4E%H Gross carrying amount 2,337,748 - . 2,337,748

—Ooz=0% 2020

HBHREI R At amortised cost

=y Pass 80,607,952 - - 80,607,952

TRERE Special Mention - R

R Substandard - _

E i Doubtful - _

518 Loss B, _

i T 4E AR Gross carrying amount 80,607,952 - - 80,607,952

AR EESEA R M2 At fair value through other

Wezs comprehensive income

=y Pass 3,904,416 - - 3,904,416

TERE Special Mention - _

Rk Substandard - _

i Doubtful - _

515 Loss . B}

R H 48R Gross carrying amount 3,904,416 - - 3,904,416
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4 SRERER &)

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 FERE &
() MEBEFA

FERSH AR FIRE K LA EE R A H A2 E Yz The gross debt securities at amortised cost and at fair value through other
BTSSR S BB R AT - comprehensive income are analysed by credit asset classification as follows:

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(g) Gross debt securities by credit quality

e FRE F=FEEE =6
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT AT BETT BETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—O=—% 2021
BB AR At amortised cost
“E Pass 929,896 - - 929,896
TRERE Special Mention - - - -
R Substandard - - - R
R Doubtful - - - -
518 Loss - - 152,033 152,033
R T 4R4H Gross carrying amount 929,896 - 152,033 1,081,929
PUAEEESEA LM T At fair value through other
=y comprehensive income
&tk Pass 100,655,192 123,268 - 100,778,460
TERE Special Mention - - - R
R Substandard - - - R
i Doubtful - - - -
E51E Loss - - 743,011 743,011
WR A48 %E Gross carrying amount 100,655,192 123,268 743,011 101,521,471
—OZ0O% 2020
BB AR At amortised cost
Ei& Pass 1,719,990 - 1,719,990
TRERE Special Mention R
Tak Substandard _ .
R Doubtful 21,262 21,262
55 Loss 151,157 151,157
B T 4 4H Gross carrying amount 1,719,990 172,419 1,892,409
AT EESEA LM EEH At fair value through other
ey comprehensive income
&k Pass 79,951,072 - 79,951,072
TERE Special Mention - - .
R Substandard _
i Doubtful - .
515 Loss 738,732 738,732
HR A4 Gross carrying amount 79,951,072 738,732 80,689,804
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4 SRERER &)

4.1 EERE &

(8) (EFSEFHRIEREE
()

B 56 7 15 SME (B B R e

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(g) Gross debt securities by credit quality (Continued)

The debt securities are analysed by external credit assessment institutions’ ratings as follows:

T SR T
—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
EETIT HEEETTT
HK$’000 HKS$’000
AA-ZE AAA AA-to AAA 20,182,446 26,390,057
A-Z A+ A- to A+ 65,486,661 48,195,236
BBB-Z% BBB+ BBB- to BBB+ 14,620,056 7,930,538
{&5° BBB- Lower than BBB- 63,953 463,773
fHEETAR Unrated 3,264,650 2,771,661
103,617,766 85,751,265

(h) BRI MRS E
BE

B MRS E 8

(h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality

The gross advances and other accounts are analysed by credit asset classification as follows:

BERITTATT
S—FEEE BB g2 =1
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
HETITT AETT HEETIT HEETIT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
—O=—% 2021
AT IR At amortised cost
EF Pass 162,160,442 31,028,085 5,860 193,194,387
TR Special Mention 6,095 519,728 480,459 1,006,282
Rk Substandard - - 636,590 636,590
S Doubtful - - 14,289 14,289
E5tE Loss - - 674,662 674,662
W I 4B EH Gross carrying amount 162,166,537 31,547,813 1,811,860 195,526,210
DA EES AR HMESE At fair value through other
Beas comprehensive income
ok Pass 10,491,351 - - 10,491,351
FERDE Special Mention - - - .
RER Substandard - - - .
e Doubtful - - 14,388 14,388
&35 Loss - - - .
W THI 4848 Gross carrying amount 10,491,351 - 14,388 10,505,739
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4 GRUEREE

H @

4.1 ERERE (&

(h) EFCRA MRS

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(h) Gross advances and other accounts by credit quality (Continued)

HE (4
—PEEL PSR E=FEEE =
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT AT AHTIT AT T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O=0O# 2020
R AFRR At amortised cost
“rg Pass 170,444,206 17,048,565 - 187,492,771
R Special Mention - 234,387 58,430 292,817
€4 Substandard - - 321,409 321,409
R Doubtful - - 91,481 91,481
K518 Loss - - 562,924 562,924
e [f 4 4 Gross carrying amount 170,444,206 17,282,952 1,034,244 188,761,402
UAFEEEZFAEMEE At fair value through other
gy comprehensive income
= Pass 6,862,651 - - 6,862,651
T Special Mention - - - .
KRRk Substandard - - - -
e i Doubtful - - 14,305 14,305
5ti! Loss - . . _
IR A1 4820 Gross carrying amount 6,862,651 - 14,305 6,876,956
ZEEESNUT The advances to customers are analysed as follows:
BMBE ERE E=PREE =1
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT AB¥TT BT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—O=—% 2021
HE H 44 %E Gross carrying amount 160,758,168 31,489,690 1,751,990 193,999,848
VA Impairment allowances (402,881) (169,769) (1,087,463) (1,660,113)
N Carrying amount 160,355,287 31,319,921 664,527 192,339,735
ZOZ=O% 2020
B TH] 4B ZH Gross carrying amount 169,238,517 17,240,331 985,602 187,464,450
ERERE Impairment allowances (343,312) (138,187) (770,690) (1,252,189)
IR TAE Carrying amount 168,895,205 17,102,144 214912 186,212,261
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4 SRERER &)

4.1 EERE &

(i) BREHER EAIEREET

HERIEEEZE

BROR R s R E TR & 4R
B EEEESH o

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.1 Credit risk (Continued)

(i) Gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts by credit quality

The gross loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts are analysed by credit asset

classification as follows:

—F
E—PEE EFEEE F=FEEE =1
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
AT BT BT BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
—O=—#% 2021
= Pass 14,553,992 1,133,635 - 15,687,627
RERE Special Mention - 6,230 - 6,230
K &) Substandard - - 1,940 1,940
i Doubtful - - - .
&5 18 Loss - - . .
HEEHE Gross notional amount 14,553,992 1,139,865 1,940 15,695,797
—O0=0% 2020
= Pass 9,847,730 790,131 - 10,637,861
TEERE Special Mention - 1,584 - 1,584
KR Substandard - - 2,192 2192
R Doubtful - - . .
&5 18 Loss - - . .
AR Gross notional amount 9,847,730 791,715 2,192 10,641,637

() EEXTHEE

HE—_OZ—H+-_H=*+
— IR - W EIAR
HIbERZ EMEE (0=

OfF : ) -

(j) Modified financial assets

There were no modified financial assets not derecognised for the year ended 31 December 2021

(2020 Nil).

65



HREKERITARAE
CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

W Rt

Notes to the Financial Statements

4 SRIEEEE @& 4 Financial risk management (Continued)
4.1 EEEE &) 4.1 Credit risk (Continued)
(k) Yol & (k) Repossessed assets
B AR SR B A R IR AT During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession of
collateral held as security, as follows:
—0=— —0=0
2021 2020
AT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000
FEYE Residential properties 33,100 20,100
HiAthr Others 9,300 1,700
42,400 21,800

W_OZ—F+_H=+—H > » KE&EHE >  Asat31December 2021, the repossessed assets of the Group amounted to
e [el & E BB 4,500,000 0(ZO = O  HK$4,500,000 (2020: HK$21,800,000).
o R 21,800,000 9T) ¢

TEEPH E > BT Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with the proceeds
R o used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.

Wi 1B ) 5 & AE AT AT IS
Wiz R TR RE T DA MBS £ 5 4

4.2 TG RER 4.2 Market risk

KEBEMRARE MG E R /5 H IR T The Group takes on exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the fair
EHEEme e T B2 ANF(EEK  value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
KREEFREEMNEE - 785 E 3 of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open positions in
JEEHEW AR YRR E LS E A interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to
FEE o A EE - AR E TS E  general and specific market movements and changes in the level of
K B R RN A R - R KM volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, foreign exchange
MENENREMEE - KEFEZ HHE rates and equity prices. The Group’s market risk primarily arises from its
X E HFFESE AR TS TIE  positions in foreign exchange, securities and derivatives in its trading and
NZINERE  SBHERTETH - banking books.

(a) TTGEEEE (a) Market risk measurement
EHZETABAESEXGRBELE The Group’s market risk exposures in different activities are managed by
HOAREBRAEEE M E S 2 S EE - way of limits established by the Management Committee. Exposures are
B T L& 4B % H B E R KBB4 &% measured and monitored on the basis of contractual or notional amount
vHEHEHBREZ  ZEREMAHMSES ~ E  and outstanding balances. Limits are set by portfolio, product and risk
R EEEE LGSR B e EE > G type, using a combination of risk measurement techniques, including
HEalEs - WS ER%E - Bl EERE% K position limits, sensitivity limits, VaR limits as well as stop loss limits. All
IFEEPEZE M B E - BRERk & @b i 5 0 85 22 & market risk trading positions are monitored and managed by the Global
EHEHE MG REAERM X SFFE - %  Financial Markets Department. Independent monitoring, checking, daily
TTEEZE - fgh - FHE T EGE RES R mark-to-market valuation and trade confirmation are undertaken by
S EM T E P AT o A E ZFE  departments independent of the Global Financial Markets Department.
ME IR EF T EZ M E » DIEE  Regular checking and reviews are also conducted by the Group’s internal
REBEME BB IRAEEITR S - fr A8 audit function to ensure compliance with risk limits. All exceptions are
IR 2 TEHH/EHMEE 2 EHEE X%  reviewed and approved by the appropriate level of management and the
HEESEKERE EHHEESHERKE  Management Committee. Regular reports are reviewed by the Risk
HEEGEZ - Management Committee.

AEETERBEZ B RS DM The Group also applies a wide range of stress testing to assess the financial
ZE R TS E SR E BB Bk impact of more extreme events on the market risk exposure of the Group.
M2 BN SRR EEEIHZ  The results of the stress testing are reviewed by the Risk Management
SgEZ - Committee.
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4 GRIEBREE &

42 WEEE (&)
() TGRSR T
() BB

AEE - EREBEEEFEIIEERSE - BHE
RITHEF KRG HIEINER & -

A_OZ—®H+H=Z=+—H  WHETRE
JCAE & E B EEXK®@EE AT B/ LI
0.64%(— O O 10.64%) 1£ HAh R Z K &
T REE Z R % &R g8 /80
W 29542000 T(Z OO @ B
33,851,000 70) - 1 O = O 4F bl » AEH
O —FEhrMraf g EgR/RRD 0
BEEREEETREFEEMNBD -

4058 TE 2% T DA Sh 19 KL 5 T B/ B A
1%(ZO=O%F : 1%)» EHLMENEFRET -
% 5 I 2 e R e i R AET B A R ) S
W 81,399,000 ¢ (= O = O 44 @ # m
69,361,000 1) » 81 = O = O Lhik » 74 4
SOZ—ERRERAZBEAF N X
2 5 R 2 41 (R 35 7 40 ) RE 0% 8 T 1

(ii) A2 b

T

AEBEZAEREREZFEERFEN L
E-AAEREEAMKRIUIHEEEET L
A R Z RS - AR EBEGEZE
DAFHEEZABERKRZ SMEE KM A
B2 EE - AL R REDRG QLUK
EREMEEKEMEHZANEERE -

gk

& 4

ATOZ—%H+"HA=Z+—H  WHRRKE
HEFA 100 BEF(ZOZO%F : 100 BEF) > 17
HMRZRNET » AEEZ RG] EHE
YR D B S 5,953,000 TT(ZO O
# 61,817,000 7T) T EHMUAFEEEZE AR
miEZEMEERMARGHN Z AFEHEE M
Fr 5l B - 7 62 B 7 B M 4 1 UL 45 R A R
/DR 2,033,225,000 TL(Z O O4F - Ew
528,010,000 jT)> F B H&EH fE LA FEHEE
Hiremlm s e mi&E sl -

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis

(i) Currency risk

The Group’s currency risk positions mainly arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures.

At 31 December 2021, if HKD had weakened/strengthened within
the pegged range of 0.64% (2020: 0.64%) against USD with all other
variables held constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year
would have been HK$29,542,000 (2020: HK$33,851,000)
higher/lower. The impact on the Group’s profit after taxation in 2021
was lower than that in 2020 due to the decrease of net USD positions.

If HKD had weakened/strengthened 1% (2020: 1%) against other
currencies except USD with all other variables held constant, the
Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have been
HK$81,399,000 (2020: HK$69,361,000) higher/lower. The impact
on the Group’s profit after taxation in 2021 was higher than that in
2020 due to the increase of net foreign currencies (excluding USD)
positions.

(ii) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the timing
differences in the repricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and
off-balance sheet positions. Any changes in interest rates would
affect the value of those financial assets and liabilities carried at fair
value. The Group enters into interest rate swaps to mitigate the
interest rate risk associated with the fixed-rate financial assets and
financial liabilities.

At 31 December 2021, if interest rates at that date had been 100 basis
points (2020: 100 basis points) higher with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have
been HK$5,953,000 (2020: HK$61,817,000) lower, mainly as a
result of revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive
income would have been HK$2,033,225,000 (2020:
HK$528,010,000) lower due to the revaluation of those financial
investments at fair value through other comprehensive income.
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4 CRIEBREE &

42 WSEE (&)
) TGRSR EE T ()
(i) FREE ()

RZOZ—F+ZHA=+—H WHERE
H T Ek 100 B (O = O4F : 100 Bi1 ) 12
HMARAET - AEEZ R R R A
5t 3 0k 3,380,000 SE(ZOZOF « &
" 63,706,000 jT) > EFEH A FEEK AR
HERZEMEERMNREYZ A FEEEMS
BT 5l 2 - 5 B 5 H Al 2 i 0 2 R A 3 ot 3
o 2,024,119,000 JT(=O O B
512,017,000 jt)> ¥ 3 i = {5 DL P EHEE
N AT s o X - g

AEERTEE  THEEAEHMAERZIEE
o 2 I o L W R O 3 R K -

(iii) HehigEfz

AEEZKRERE EZRERFAARE LT R
%LﬁZ&%ﬁ%°EI%%@E%@%%
& [’

RZOZ—F+ZH=+—H WEKK
BEHENEH TR/ BT 10% (20O = <D¢'
10%) > £ H AN R A E A RA TERE
BIF B ERHEEAES N KAEEZRK
T 1% Jai ) A 820 /8 DA 1,611,000 ST (= O
—O%F : B 5,469,000 T) - AEE 7 HAM
& [T W & A RV /8 B 26,475,000 JT (=
OZO%F + B 17,819,000 55) - L= O = O
bl LMEBHAREE O —F R
& i A1 B9 52 B 5 B /D R il 4 T YR 28 BY 5
mﬁﬁﬁm’Ing%ﬁu“¥Eﬁm
18 23 IR 2 56 77 F 1 R /D B DL S {8 B S

it < T UN % 2 58 2 B R S 0 -

(iv) TGRS AR H 73655

AEEKEANGERBLEKR -0 —F
W REHETSER ARG S
FHWA(BEEE T A2 F 8 A
HAR YL A) B B 915,000 5T(ZO ZOF  #
W 1,746,000 JT) - ZFEEH PHUA ZFEAE
= RN 11,232,000 5t (ZOZO%F @ B
8,656,000 jT) °

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2021, if interest rates at that date had been 100 basis
points (2020: 100 basis points) lower with all other variables held
constant, the Group’s profit after taxation for the year would have
been HK$3,380,000 (2020: HK$63,706,000) higher, mainly as a
result of revaluation of financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and interest rate contracts. The Group’s other comprehensive
income would have been HK$2,024,119,000 (2020:
HK$512,017,000) higher due to the revaluation of those financial
investments at fair value through other comprehensive income.

The Group’s exposures to cash flow interest rate risk arising from
variable-rate financial assets and liabilities is insignificant.

(iii) Equity risk

The Group’s equity risk position mainly arises from the holdings of
both equity securities listed and unlisted in Hong Kong. The majority
of this position is held for long term investment purposes.

At 31 December 2021, if the Global equity index at that date had
been 10% (2020:10%) lower/higher with all other variables held
constant and all the equity instruments had moved according to their
historical correlation with the index, the Group’s profit after taxation
for the year would have been HK$1,611,000 (2020: HK$5,469,000)
lower/higher, and the Group’s other comprehensive income would
have been HK$26,475,000 (2020: HK$17,819,000) lower/higher.
The lower impact on the Group’s profit after tax and higher impact
on other comprehensive income in 2021 compared with 2020 was
mainly attributable to the decrease in holdings of the Group’s fair
value through profit or loss portfolios and increse in fair value
through other comprehensive income portfolios.

(iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue

The average daily revenue in 2021 earned from market risk-related
activities by the Bank and certain subsidiaries, including trading-
related net interest income and other revenue was HK$915,000
(2020: HK$1,746,000). The standard deviation of this daily revenue
was HK$11,232,000 (2020: HK$8,656,000).
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42 MGk (%) 4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(b) TGS PT (48) (b) Market risk sensitivity analysis (Continued)

(iv) R ASH T HEER (&) (iv) Daily distribution of market risk revenue (Continued)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(c) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing
foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows.
The Group’s exposures mainly comprise foreign exchange dealing by the
Global Financial Markets Department and currency exposures originated
by its commercial banking businesses.

The Management Committee sets limits on the level of exposure by
currency and in total for both overnight and intra-day positions. All
exposures are centrally managed by the Global Financial Markets
Department and independently monitored by a separate department on a
daily basis.

Foreign currency exposures arising from customer transactions, including
currency options embedded in certain customer deposits, are normally
offset against other customer transactions or transactions with the market.
Foreign currency funding used to fund Hong Kong dollar assets is hedged
using currency swaps or forward exchange contracts to mitigate the foreign
exchange risk.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency exchange rate risk at 31 December. Included in the tables
are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by
currency. The off-balance sheet gap represents the net notional amounts of
foreign currency derivative financial instruments, which are principally
used to manage the Group’s exposure to currency movements.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(c) Currency risk (Continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items

T e P2 oW AR HAt =t
HKD UsD AUD RMB Others Total
AT AT AT AT AT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B=O=—F At 31 December 2021
+ZA=+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and placements
B - [FHEF with and loans and advances
L EER to banks 14,397,269 36,710,531 534,594 17,802,618 858,918 70,303,930
Derivative financial
T A instruments 503,360 - - - - 503,360
DU EEE AR Financial assets at fair value
g SRhEE through profit or loss 1,370 1,617,930 - 234,742 721,399 2,575,441
SEAHITE Investments in securities 19,221,876 33,419,381 4,416,662 44,133,611 1,686,380 102,877,910
R HARRIE Advances and other accounts 122,604,917 36,320,068 17,794 44,514,165 4,323,979 207,780,923
HAEE Other assets 4,636,607 73,256 - 285,192 38,097 5,033,152
YAEFE Total assets 161,365,399 108,141,166 4,969,050 106,970,328 7,628,773 389,074,716
A Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
BEZe=14 banks 4,258,161 10,722,725 5,064 15,212,083 83,469 30,281,502
THAEE N Al Trading liabilities - 348,837 - - - 348,837
Derivative financial
e T A instruments 514,382 - - - - 514,382
EEF Deposits from customers 111,338,936 84,884,111 6,748,539 80,539,096 9,550,036 293,060,718
BT AAAGE Certificates of deposit issued 270,000 - - - - 270,000
BT R Subordinated debts issued - 3,115,586 - - - 3,115,586
HAr &g Other liabilities 4,828,296 3,182,981 16,768 916,343 106,492 9,050,880
FES=tis Total liabilities 121,209,775 102,254,240 6,770,371 96,667,522 9,739,997 336,641,905
EEEGEENTTAF4E  Net on-balance sheet position 40,155,624 5,886,926 (1,801,321) 10,302,806 (2,111,224) 52,432,811
BEABERINEER Off-balance sheet net notional
BT position (2,976,094) (358,839) 1,832,172 (729,976) 2,255,871 23,134
(EEKIE Credit commitments 30,671,909 7,737,578 - 6,501,026 805,544 45,716,057
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(c) Currency risk (Continued)

Concentration of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items (Continued)

T =T BT ARE HAt &t
HKD UsD AUD RMB Others Total
AT AT AT AT AT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
H=O0=0% At 31 December 2020
+ZA=+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and placements
B - [FHEF with and loans and advances
L EER to banks 36,199,703 29,032,746 761,139 17,205,945 2,017,477 85,217,010
Derivative financial
TSR TE instruments 1,620,404 - - - - 1,620,404
DU EEE AR Financial assets at fair value
g SRhEE through profit or loss 13,313 2,464,396 - 1,103,594 779,180 4,360,483
BAEE Investments in securities 23,888,867 27,461,507 5,283,626 23,822,816 2,292,178 82,748,994
R HARRIE Advances and other accounts 106,590,839 49,967,357 287,345 36,783,305 3,879,525 197,508,371
HAh & E Other assets 4,725,828 84,266 - 3,713,031 48,433 8,571,558
YAEFE Total assets 173,038,954 109,010,272 6,332,110 82,628,691 9,016,793 380,026,820
A Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
BEZe=14 banks 6,247,674 15,677,672 382 17,777,735 170,949 39,874,412
THAEE N Al Trading liabilities 154,331 - - - - 154,331
Derivative financial
PTESRITE instruments 1,284,107 - - - - 1,284,107
EEF Deposits from customers 136,502,844 58,028,456 8,244,759 58,734,075 8,611,724 270,121,858
BT AT Certificates of deposit issued 499,350 6,954,887 - - - 7,454,237
BT BEEIE Subordinated debts issued - 3,097,196 - - - 3,097,196
HAr &g Other liabilities 5,082,674 2,304,669 31,457 794,888 118,068 8,331,756
=T Total liabilities 149,770,980 86,062,880 8,276,598 77,306,698 8,900,741 330,317,897
EEEGEENTTAF4E  Net on-balance sheet position 23,267,974 22,947,392 (1,944,488) 5,321,993 116,052 49,708,923
BEABERINEER Off-balance sheet net notional
B4 position 12,188,294 (16,613,058) 2,020,622 2,875,288 (82,819) 388,327
(EEKIE Credit commitments 25,894,477 7,906,924 - 8,859,915 248,511 42,909,827
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels
of market interest rates in respect of its fair value and cash flow interest
rate risks. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Cash
flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Interest margin may increase as a result of such changes but may reduce or
create losses in the event that unexpected movements arise. The Group has
established policies and systems to monitor its interest-sensitive positions
and net repricing gap to ensure that they are all properly managed under
the limits approved by the Management Committee. Actual positions are
compared with the approved limits and independently monitored by a risk
management department.

While the primary objective of interest rate risk management is to limit
potential adverse effects of interest rate movements on net interest income,
interest rate positions may be taken for yield enhancement within the risk
limits.

The tables on the following pages summarise the Group’s exposure to
interest rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and
liabilities at carrying amount categorised by the earlier of contractual
repricing or maturity dates.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.2 Market risk (Continued)

(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities - repricing analysis

GARIE
—@R
®UT —EBME =@BEME —4EDLE AL E RETE
Upto ZE=fEA a2 ZHE Over Non-interest &%
1month 1-3months 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
BETT  OSETL  BMTT  OBNTOL  OBMTL BN BT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
WO —& At 31 December 2021
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and placements
BEFER 4 ~ [EIZEF with and loans and advances
K& to banks 30,336,170 10,943,806 5,009,993 - - 24,013,961 70,303,930
Derivative financial
TSR TE instruments - - - - - 503,360 503,360
DL EESE A SRS Financial assets at fair value
B> GRlERE through profit or loss - - 862,568 1,075,696 - 637,177 2,575,441
BAE Investments in securities 11,062,574 14,703,884  18510,082 45542977 11,859,985 1,198,408 102,877,910
R HARRIE Advances and other accounts 136,480,920 39,907,461 23,811,489 2,393,935 138,550 5,048,568 207,780,923
HAEE Other assets - - - - - 5,033,152 5,033,152
YAEFE Total assets 177,879,664 65,555,151 48,194,132 49,012,608 11,998,535 36,434,626 389,074,716
A Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
EEZ=214 banks 14,674,812 3,720,445 5,092,018 - - 6,794,227 30,281,502
THEE N &afE Trading liabilities - - - 156,097 192,740 - 348,837
Derivative financial
PTESRITH instruments - - - - - 514,382 514,382
BN Deposits from customers 186,924,223 48,797,555 33,770,134 5,438,074 - 18,130,732 293,060,718
BT AFEE Certificates of deposit issued - 270,000 - - - - 270,000
T B EAE Subordinated debts issued - - 3115586 - - - 3,115,586
Hpth & & Other liabilities 300,752 - - - - 8,750,128 9,050,880
YAEfE Total liabilities 201,899,787 52,788,000 41,977,738 5,594,171 192,740 34,189,469 336,641,905
FIEBEE7E48%8  Total interest sensitivity gap
(CRESHRE) (unadjusted) (24,020,123) 12,767,151 6,216,394 43,418,437 11,805,795
FIRGTETHEYZ Effect of interest rate
B derivatives (861,488) 2,331,099 (666,656)  (779,828) -
FIE B EZIE48%4E  Total interest sensitivity gap
[EEEN) (adjusted) (24,881,611) 15,098,250 5,549,738 42,638,609 11,805,795
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4.2 Market risk (Continued)
(d) Interest rate risk (Continued)

Interest sensitivity of assets and liabilities - repricing analysis (Continued)

i (48)
—{&H
HLAN —@AMLE =@EALE —FLL FFEE REHE
Upto E={EH F—AE EHE Over  Non-interest &z
1month  1-3 months 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years bearing Total
AT BT BT AT AT BT BT
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
H=O=0% At 31 December 2020
+=A=+—A
HEE Assets
Cash, balances and placements
BEFER 4 ~ [EIZEFI with and loans and advances
FE# to banks 30,373,908 13,756,357 9,356,579 - - 31,730,166 85,217,010
Derivative financial
T e THE instruments - - - - - 1,620,404 1,620,404
DA EESE AR Financial assets at fair value
e SRh&RE through profit or loss - - 1,165,600 2,643,430 265,114 286,339 4,360,483
PSR Investments in securities 10,421,072 27,769,074 11,526,968 29,247,317 2,687,406 1,097,157 82,748,994
B HA RIS Advances and other accounts 120,094,022 42,772,187 24,239,405 5,737,319 99,403 4,566,035 197,508,371
HAth &7 Other assets - - - - - 8,571,558 8,571,558
R Total assets 160,889,002 84,297,618 46,288,552 37,628,066 3,051,923 47,871,659 380,026,820
Uiy Liabilities
Deposits and balances from
BEZe=14 banks 6,099,553 6,622,070 11,656,141 - - 15,496,648 39,874,412
TEIEE N &fE Trading liabilities - - - - 154,331 - 154,331
Derivative financial
TTAEER TH instruments - - - - - 1,284,107 1,284,107
FEEK Deposits from customers 152,388,081 56,345,812 43,443,952 4,017,365 - 13,926,648 270,121,858
T TGS Certificates of deposit issued - 7,454,237 - - - - 7454237
T BEETE Subordinated debts issued - - - 3,097,196 - - 3,097,196
HAh &g Other liabilities 896,440 - - - - 7,435,316 8,331,756
HEAE (R Total liabilities 159,384,074 70,422,119 55,100,093 7,114,561 154,331 38,142,719 330,317,897
FE GRS 25E44%0  Total interest sensitivity gap
CREEHE) (unadjusted) 1,504,928 13,875,499 (8,811,541) 30,513,505 2,897,592
FIRET&E TEHEL Effect of interest rate
s derivatives 762,624 1,178,536 (812,156) (762,824) -
FIE B 2=IE49%E  Total interest sensitivity gap
[EEEN) (adjusted) 2,267,552 15,054,035 (9,623,697) 29,750,681 2,897,592
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its payment
obligations associated with its financial liabilities when they fall due and
to replace funds when they are withdrawn. The consequence may be the
failure to meet obligations to repay depositors and fulfill commitments to
lend. The Group is exposed to daily calls on its available cash resources
from overnight deposits, current accounts, matured deposits, loan
drawdowns and guarantees, and from margin and other calls on cash-
settled derivatives.

(a) Liquidity risk management process

The management of the Group’s liquidity risk is governed by the liquidity
risk management policies and principles as approved by the Board of
Directors. The Asset and Liability Management Committee, which is
delegated by the Management Committee on behalf of the Board of
Directors, is responsible for monitoring the Group’s overall liquidity
management. The Asset and Liability Management Committee sets the
strategy, policy and limits for managing liquidity risk for approval by the
Board of Directors or the Management Committee, and the means for
ensuring that such strategy and policy are implemented effectively.
Regular meeting is held to review the compliance status of the monitoring
matrix established and the needs of change in strategy and policy. Daily
liquidity management is managed by the Treasury Management Team of
Asset and Liability Management Department. The limits, triggers or alerts
are monitored by the Liquidity Risk Management Team of Asset and
Liability Management Department and reported to the Asset and Liability
Management Committee on a regular basis. The Internal Audit Department
performs periodic reviews to make sure that the liquidity risk management
functions are carried out effectively.

The primary responsibility of managing the mainland and overseas
branches liquidity and funding within the Group’s framework and risk
appetite resides with the mainland and overseas branches, which is
monitored by the Asset and Liability Management Committee. Internally,
intra-group funding transactions are transacted at arm’s length and treated
in a manner in line with other third party transactions, with regular
monitoring and appropriate control.

The objective of liquidity management is to meet the obligations payable
under normal and emergency circumstances, to fund asset growth and to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratios. To achieve this, the following
liquidity management processes are in place:
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(a) Liquidity risk management process (Continued)

0]

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

77

Projecting cash flows under normal and various stress scenarios
regularly, using the net mismatch gap between assets and
liabilities to estimate the prospective net funding requirement
and formulate the corresponding actions.

The monitoring and reporting take the forms of cash flow
measurements and projections for different time horizons,
including next day, seven days and one month, which are key
periods for liquidity management. The starting point for those
projections is an analysis of the contractual maturity of the
financial assets and liabilities and off-balance sheet items as well
as the expected maturity of these items based on historical
observations and cash flow models.

Liquidity stress testing is a risk management tool for estimating
risk exposure under stressed conditions arising from extreme but
plausible market or macroeconomic movements.

Different stress testing scenarios, namely an institution specific
crisis, a general market crisis and combined crisis, are performed
on a regular basis in accordance with the principles stated in
Supervisory Policy Manual “Sound Systems and Controls for
Liquidity Risk Management” (LM-2).

The stress testing result is also one of the most important early
warning indicators under contingency funding plan. With
reference to the stress testing results, the Group identifies
potential vulnerabilities on its liquidity position under stressed
market conditions. If the impact is severe enough and triggers
the plan, the Bank will deal with such liquidity problems in
accordance with the formulated contingency funding plan that
sets out remedial actions;

Monitoring the liquidity coverage ratio, net stable funding ratio,
loan to deposit ratio and maturity mismatch ratio against internal
and/or regulatory requirements;

Ensuring a sound and diversified range of funding sources,
through monitoring the structure, the stability and the core level
of the deposit portfolio;

Projecting a high-level funding requirement and funding
structure during the annual budget process to ensure sufficient
funding and an appropriate funding mix;
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(a) Liquidity risk management process (Continued)

TEREMEBHE LA HAETHE (v)  Conducting liquidity risk assessment before launching a new
1E 7Y 7 B 1 B B 5T A AR e product;
BEMfEEHEANZ2ESFXK » KE (vi)  Maintaining high-quality liquid assets (“HQLA”) which can be
Ff A B AE 52 BE 1 R 45 =T DA B B sold or pledged as collateral to provide liquidity even under
HERFRHTFNEERGERE - % periods of stress. The Group invests in good credit quality
ERNEEEBEEEYT  HifFiEHmm investments with deep and liquid market to ensure short term
LERELS AN DM IRETELK funding requirements are covered within prudent limits. Level 1
ZHEEEWEEANGTAEESS assets comprise cash, balances with central bank and high
H-E—QEEBRHEECTE RS quality central government and central bank securities, while
FRR SRR T S E T BN Level 2 assets comprise corporate securities of investment
R g iRIT 2 B 0 B RIE grade.
B om B & E R AR H A B &R AR
ZAEEBEE G
TRINEAEHWNEE RH E E The table below shows the balances (before assumed haircuts)
(R & HIB R & %8 of HQLA of the Group:
—O0=—— —0=0
2021 2020
BT AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
F—E) Level 1 67,213,161 63,122,072
F R Level 2 4,916,568 5,669,199
72,129,729 68,791,271
BEREEHSTAFAEN 2 Al assets held as HQLA are unencumbered:
BEEHmEMREE
HiEgEHE A SS TS ETELTN (vii)  Maintaining access to the interbank money market to activate
AE 77 facilities;
U TE &Rl SR - EEEHETEE (viii)  Maintaining a contingency funding plan. The Group will utilise
EE (HBENEETSEE) & early warning indicators (including both internal and market
BRI M R AR &SR - DL indicators), and integrate with the results of the scenarios and
RN EIIFRE - RAOAF T M assumptions used in the stress test to monitor both internal and
PR BN AEBREE &R H I external factors. Should there be any signs of significant impact
BEATZE HEHTHRHEFHTIFEDN on the Group’s liquidity position, the Crisis Management Team,
GHEHZESHEAETEZHEHGHK - which is chaired by the Group’s Chief Executive Officer, will
PRI AHIETE) > EEK take charge to handle the crisis. Corresponding actions as laid
EBEZINAMEZEREHRK - K down in the policy will be taken in the event of a stress crisis, so
EEAgEHBS RERZTE N as to minimise adverse long-term implications for business. The

P
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) Maturity analysis

THIREEEEHE LT The tables below analyse the Group’s assets and liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
HHEe THM I AEEZ based on the remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the contractual maturity
EEHAMRE SN ZHERE date. The analysis in respect of insurance liabilities is based on the estimated timing of net
BEIDHEBEREEHERR cash outflows resulting from recognised insurance liabilities at the end of the reporting
Z Or b & E AR E &R N period.
H 238 -
—fEA
REFE RUT —@EAME =@EEME —FMUE R
Repayable Upto  Z=fEA s BRE  AEME =i} =i
on demand 1month  1-3months 3-12 months 1-5years Over 5 years Undated Total
BETT B¥TT BB BT BETT BE%Tx  B%TT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
WO —& At 31 December 2021
+=-H=1+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and
placements with and
EEFEIRE - [F¥%E loans and advances
R K to banks 33,390,163 20,259,190 10,956,482 5,011,030 - - 687,065 70,303,930
Derivative financial
PTESRITE instruments 503,360 - - - - - - 503,360
Financial assets at fair
DLAHEEEATR value through profit
iR SREE or loss - - - 862,568 1,075,696 - 637,177 2,575,441
ARG Investments in securities - 791199 9,790,801 21,880,497 50,236,223 11,859,985 1,198,408 102,877,910
Advances and other
R R LA ETE accounts 26,837,121 24,187,775 20,846,852  47,845745 67,616,944 18,471,930 1,974,556 207,780,923
HAth &7 Other assets - - - 12,429 - 51,475 4,969,248 5,033,152
i Total assets 60,730,644 52,358,961 41,594,135  75612,269 118,928,863 30,383,390 9,466,454 389,074,716
A Liabilities
Deposits and balances
EHE 24 from banks 6,794,227 14,674,812 3,720,445 5,092,018 - - - 30,281,502
THEE T &fE Trading liabilities 156,097 192,740 - 348,837
Derivative financial
TS T A instruments 514,382 - - - - . . 514,382
Deposits from
BISIEER customers 170,471,545 34,290,099 49,090,862 33,770,138 5,438,074 - - 293,060,718
Certificates of deposit
BT AT issued - - 270,000 - - - - 270,000
Subordinated debts
BT BB EE issued - - - - - 3115586 - 3115586
HAth et Other liabilities 3,835,994 1,166,611 646,830 1,759,490 1,625,398 11,099 5458 9,050,880
- of which: Lease
- B HEaes liabilities - 10,065 20,025 71,988 175,613 - - 277,691
=Tt Total liabilities 181,616,148 50,131,522  53,728/137 40,621,646  7,219569 3,319,425 5458 336,641,905
RGBSR Net liquidity gap (120,885,504) 2,227,439 (12,134,002) 34,990,623 111,709,294 27,063,965 9,460,996 52,432,811
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

—
BB {E R Q{L:‘HF —EHAMLE  =EALE —ELL frEs T
Repayable Upto ZE={EH F—AF EHF HFME HHH &
on demand 1 month 1-3 months  3-12 months 1-5years Over 5 years Undated Total
AT AT AT BTIT BT AT BT AT
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
H=O0=0% At 31 December 2020
+ZA=+—H
BE Assets
Cash, balances and
placements with and
JEEAFER < - [FIZEF loans and advances
R ER to banks 49,394,508 12,231,806 13,756,144 9,356,828 - - 477,724 85,217,010
Derivative financial
e ! instruments 1,620,404 - - - - - - 1,620,404
Financial assets at fair
PLATHEESEATR value through profit
AR R or loss - - - 1,165,600 2,643,430 265,114 286,339 4,360,483
BAEE Investments in securities - 4,123,419 18,276,654 17,363,656 39,200,702 2,687,406 1,097,157 82,748,994
Advances and other
SRR HA AR TE accounts 15,351,638 12,158,876 22,055,089 55,837,422 70,707,233 17,363,856 4,034,257 197,508,371
HAth &7 Other assets - - - 14,956 - 46,746 8,509,856 8,571,558
AP Total assets 66,366,550 28,514,101 54,087,887 83,738,462 112,551,365 20,363,122 14,405,333 380,026,820
A Liabilities
Deposits and balances
EEZ=214 from banks 15,575,031 6,021,171 6,622,069 11,656,141 - - - 39,874,412
THAEE N Al Trading liabilities - - - - - 154,331 - 154,331
Derivative financial
e TE instruments 1,284,107 - - - - 8 N 1,284,107
Deposits from
B customers 124,120,947  42,193782 56,345,812 43,443,952 4,017,365 - - 270,121,858
Certificates of deposit
BT issued - - 7,454,237 - - - - 7,454,237
Subordinated debts
BT I issued - - - - - 3,097,196 - 3,097,196
Hitr & (& Other liabilities 988,364 2,412,483 706,258 2,516,969 1,299,664 12,091 395,927 8,331,756
- of which: Lease
- Hd o fHEAE liabilities - 10,397 20,954 78,216 168,242 4,151 - 281,960
HEAE (R Total liabilities 141,968,449 50,627,436 71,128,376 57,617,062 5,317,029 3,263,618 395,927 330,317,897
FEESEIES4E  Net liquidity gap (75,601,899) (22,113,335) (17,040,489) 26,121,400 107,234,336 17,099,504 14,009,406 49,708,923
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)
(b) Maturity analysis (Continued)

The matching and controlled mismatching of the maturities and interest
rates of assets and liabilities are fundamental to the management of the
Group. It is unusual for banks to be completely matched, as transacted
business is often of uncertain term and of different types. An unmatched
position potentially enhances profitability, but also increases the risk of
losses.

The maturities of assets and liabilities and the ability to replace, at an
acceptable cost, interest-bearing liabilities as they mature are important
factors in assessing the liquidity of the Group and its exposure to changes
in interest rates and currency risks.

Liquidity requirements to support calls under guarantees and standby
letters of credit are generally less than the amount of the commitment. In
this regard, the Group does not expect the third party would fully draw
funds under the agreement. The total outstanding contractual amount of
commitments to extend credit does not necessarily represent future cash
requirements, as many of these commitments will expire or terminate
without being funded.

(c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The tables on the following pages analyse the cash flow payable by the
Group in respect of non-derivative financial liabilities and derivative
financial instruments by remaining contractual maturities, and by
estimated timing of net cash outflow for insurance liabilities at the end of
the reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the tables are the
contractual undiscounted cash flows, whereas the Group manages the
inherent liquidity risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(c) Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

—fEA =AML
BRERHE R BT —EANME = —HUE AEMUE TR
Repayable Up to Z2=EF 3-12 ERE Over HiH &t
on demand 1 month 1-3 months months 1-5 years 5 years Undated Total
BT BT BETT BT T B%TT BT BT AWTT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
WO —& At 31 December 2021
+Z-A=+—H
Non-derivative cash
JETERESREER flow liabilities
Deposits and balances
BEZEZ14 from banks 6,794,228 14,694,824 3,794,273 5,216,808 - - - 30,500,133
THEE T &l Trading liabilities - - - 4,629 174,448 208,314 - 387,391
Deposits from
PR customers 170,482,677 34,394,060 49,448,390 34,266,733 5,659,694 - - 294,251,554
Certificates of deposit
BT ZFRGE issued - - 271,148 - - - - 271,148
Subordinated debts
BT %G EE issued - - - 116,948 467,793 3,235,568 - 3,820,309
HArEE Other liabilities 3,835,994 1,166,634 646,943 1,760,796 1,612,708 11,099 5,458 9,039,632
- of which: Lease
- Hi o fHEEE liabilities - 10,087 20,139 73,294 162,923 - - 266,443
$TEHESRE Derivative cash flow
Derivative financial
PSR TH instruments - 21,422,562 10,726,424 22,039,069 8,492 - - 54,196,547
181,112,899 71,678,080 64,887,178 63,404,983 7,923,135 3,454,981 5,458 392,466,714
BRZO—O% At 31 December 2020
+Z—H=+—H
Non-derivative cash
IETERESREER flow liabilities
Deposits and balances
[EZEFE from banks 15,575,032 6,072,036 6,709,444 11,906,308 - - - 40,262,820
THEE T &fE Trading liabilities - - - 1,356 5,426 161,816 - 168,598
Deposits from
B ER customers 124,121,933 42,351,878 56,718,887 43,941,182 4,143,060 - - 271,276,940
Certificates of deposit
BT TS issued - - 7,482,335 - - - - 7,482,335
Subordinated debts
BT IR EIETE issued - - - 116,275 465,099 3,333,210 - 3,914,584
HAr &g Other liabilities 988,364 2,412,510 706,393 2,518,561 1,315,022 12,650 395,927 8,349,427
- of which: Lease
- Hb o HEEE liabilities - 10,424 21,089 79,808 183,600 4,710 - 299,631
fTEHESERE Derivative cash flow
Derivative financial
TR TH instruments - 12,873,690 13,078,391 37,852,655 36,399 - - 63,841,135
140,685,329 63,710,114 84,695,450 96,336,337 5,965,006 3,507,676 395,927 395,295,839

82



ArKERTARAE
CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

MR

Notes to the Financial Statements

4 CRIEBREE &

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.3 fighteEkE (%)
d) BEREKLMEH

4.3 Liquidity risk (Continued)

(d) Off-balance sheet items

—FEHUT —FEPLk
Not later ZHE AFERE =11
than 1 year 1-5years  Over 5 years Total
AT IT AT IT AT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
NRZO=—%F At 31 December 2021
+Z-HF=+—H
JE(EeS Loan commitments 40,825,066 - - 40,825,066
Guarantees and other
RS B HAth < BhEEE financial facilities
- Guarantees and standby
- YRR S PR letters of credit 3,213,934 - - 3,213,934
- Documentary and
commercial letters of
- IREE R PEEEE L credit 1,677,057 - - 1,677,057
BRI Capital commitments 203,323 - - 203,323
45,919,380 - - 45,919,380
HR=_O0=0O% At 31 December 2020
+=F=+—F
TGIORIE Loan commitments 38,501,621 - - 38,501,621
Guarantees and other
YRS R A SR EERE financial facilities
- Guarantees and standby
- ERERERERR letters of credit 3,067,790 - - 3,067,790
- Documentary and
commercial letters of
- BRERSREHR credit 1,340,416 - - 1,340,416
BRI Capital commitments 144,221 - - 144,221
43,054,048 - - 43,054,048
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.4 Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.

The Group has established an operational risk management framework to
identify, measure, monitor and control operational risk. The Policy on
Operational Risk Management, approved by the Board of Directors,
defines responsibilities of wvarious committees, business units and
supporting departments and encompasses various tools including control
self-assessment, operational incident management and key risk indicators
to facilitate measurement and assessment of operational risk. The Group
also relies on internal control mechanisms within the business lines,
supplemented by the internal audit function to manage and control
operational risk.

The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-established
organisational structure and comprehensive policies and standards. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity are
clearly spelled out in formal policy statements.  The lines of authority and
responsibilities of each business and operational unit have been clearly
defined to ensure adequate checks and balances. Procedures including risk
assessments, segregation of duties, use of limits, training and regular
verification and reconciliation of transactions and accounts are used in the
internal control mechanism.

Risk assessment will be conducted on the outsourcing services, new
products and new systems implementation. Business continuity plans are
in place to mitigate the impact and interruptions to business activities
caused by system failure, social disorder or natural disaster. Adequate
insurance is acquired to cover a reasonable extent of operational risk. The
Group benchmarks practices against peers, and regulatory requirements.

The Risk Management Committee is responsible for regular review of the
operational risk profile and the Group’s internal audit function plays an
important role in the Group’s operational risk framework. It provides an
objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal control system is
maintained and operated in compliance with the established processes and
standards through regular and comprehensive audits on all business and
operational functions.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.5 Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are as follows:

- To comply with the capital requirements under the Banking
(Capital) Rules;

- To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders;

- To support the Group’s stability and growth; and

- To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.

The Hong Kong Banking Ordinance requires each bank or banking group
to maintain a prescribed ratio of regulatory capital to total risk-weighted
assets. Subsidiaries of the Group are also subject to statutory capital
requirements from other regulatory authorities, including the Securities
and Futures Commission and Insurance Authority.

The risk-weighted assets are measured by means of a hierarchy of risk
weights as defined in the Banking (Capital) Rules according to the nature
of and reflecting an estimate of credit, market and other risks associated
with each asset and counterparty, taking into account any eligible collateral
or guarantees. A similar treatment is adopted for off-balance sheet
exposures, with some adjustments to reflect the more contingent nature of
the potential losses.

Capital adequacy and the use of capital are monitored on a regular basis by
the Group’s management. The Group applies an internal trigger capital
adequacy ratio which is well above the minimum statutory requirement as
an indicator for managing the capital adequacy. In addition, the Group will
assess the impact on its capital adequacy ratio when there are new products,
new investments or any significant transactions.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied with
all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020 and are well above the minimum required ratios
set by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value of financial instruments traded in an active market is based
on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted
market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid
price; the appropriate quoted market price for financial liabilities is the
current ask price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined by using valuation techniques. They include net
present value and discounted cash flow models, comparison to similar
instruments for which market prices exist, Black-Scholes option pricing
models and other valuation models. Inputs used in valuation techniques
include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, credit spreads and other risk
premiums used in estimating discount rates, foreign currency exchange
rates, bond and equity prices, price volatilities and correlations.

The Group uses valuation models that use only observable market data for
determining the fair value of debt securities and derivatives for which there
is no active market. Observable prices and model inputs are usually
available in the market for listed debt securities, exchange traded
derivatives and over-the-counter derivatives. Availability of observable
prices and model inputs is prone to changes as a result of specific events
and general conditions in the financial markets.

When observable prices and model inputs are not available, the Group uses
valuation models of which the inputs may not be observable in the market
but are derived from market prices or rates or are estimated based on
assumptions. Examples of instruments involving significant unobservable
inputs include unlisted equity securities and investment fund for which
there is no active market. Management judgment and estimation are
usually required for selection of the appropriate valuation model to be
used, determination of expected future cash flows on the financial
instrument being valued and selection of appropriate discount rates.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities not presented at fair value
in the Group’s statement of financial position are estimated as follows:

(a) Balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

The fair value of floating rate placements and overnight deposits is
their carrying amounts. The estimated fair value of fixed interest
bearing deposits, which is normally less than one year, is based on
discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market interest rates
for debts with similar credit risk and remaining maturity.
Therefore the fair value is approximately equal to its carrying value.

(b)  Advances and other accounts

Advances and other accounts are net of allowances for impairment.
All except a very insignificant portion of loans and advances to
customers bear interest at a floating rate. The Group has assessed
the fair value of advances to customers and trade bills, after taking
into account the relevant market interest rates and noted that the
total fair value is not materially different from the total carrying
value.

(©) Deposits and balances from banks and customers

The estimated fair value of deposits and balances with no stated
maturity, which include non-interest bearing deposits, is the amount
repayable on demand. The fair value of those balances bearing
interest at a floating rate is their carrying value.

The estimated fair value of fixed interest-bearing deposits from
banks and deposits from customers without quoted market price is
based on discounted cash flows using interest rates for new debts
with similar remaining maturity. As they are normally less than one
year, their fair values are approximately equal to their carrying
values.

(d) Certificates of deposit and capital instruments

The fair value of certificates of deposit and capital instruments
issued is based on quoted market prices. For those where quoted
market prices are not available, a discounted cash flow model is
used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining
term to maturity. The Group has assessed the fair value of
certificates of deposit and capital instruments issued after taking
into account the relevant yield curve and noted that the total fair
value is not materially different from the total carrying value.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

(e)  Other accounts and accruals

/E— L BE TH R FHE — i By R T A A The estimated fair value of other accounts and accruals, which are
BZéer WL EAFEERE normally non-interest bearing balances, is their carrying value.
%Eﬁ
b bifisr e ERAFEB I » TF Except for the above consolidated statement of financial position items, the
i N T N == A 2 O £y NS T I 74 following table summarises the carrying amounts and fair values of other
AFHEHEEINAMeME EZN&E financial assets and liabilities not presented on the Group’s consolidated
WIREEMNMO N FEEE - statement of financial position at their fair value.
BEHERX AEG AWM BEHRERTHEIDN The management considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets
SREENMEAMERREM®RMESHREANFEHE and financial liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements
BEHE - approximate their fair values.
MRHEE NEEE
Carrying value Fair value
2021 2020 2021 2020
BETIT AT BETIT AT T
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
SRIEE Financial assets
T SH B AR B 2 4 @il Financial investments at
BE amortised cost 925,873 1,725,694 915,492 1,731,240

™ FN A B R JE DL F E E IR
WM TR ZESEAFEENE
RAE o3 7

The tables below analyse financial instruments not carried at fair value at
the end of the reporting period by the level in the fair value hierarchy into
which the fair value treatment is categorised:

SRIEE
Financial assets
AT IR 2 SRR E

Financial investments at amortised cost

—0=— =0=0O
2021 2020
BETIT ST
HK$°000 HK$°000
H— Level 1 651,812 1,294,193
FE Level 2 274,061 423,073
F=JE Level 3 - 8,428
925,873 1,725,694

FORI A A 13 WA E T
7K Y T8 G R R R £ 5 0k 2 18
et EY kT N
8 2% (4 A B9 R L i B AR T
ST TR EEN T
w7 B B S A TR - T A
NS A T TS (B (A U L
e FIF - SEFE—TARERT

$55 B0 15 £ 117 455 9% 1 (R 48 3 8% -

HKFRS 13 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether
the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or unobservable.
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources;
unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market assumptions. These two
types of inputs have created the following fair value hierarchy:

. Level 1 - Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for

an identical instrument.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This
category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices
in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are
directly or indirectly observable from market data.

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s
valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued based
on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant
unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

This hierarchy requires the use of observable market data when available.
The Group considers relevant and observable market prices in its
valuations where possible.

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices in
active markets were not available to reflect all appropriate risks for these
securities. However, there was sufficient information available to measure
the fair values of these securities based on observable market inputs.
Therefore, these securities were transferred from Level 1 to Level 2 of the
fair value hierarchy and amounted to HK$3,859,577,000 at 31 December
2021 (2020: HK$1,753,472,000).

Due to changes in market conditions for certain securities, quoted prices in
active market became available for these securities. Therefore, these
securities were transferred from Level 2 to Level 1 of the fair value
hierarchy and amounted to HK$4,425,852,000 at 31 December 2021
(2020: HK$731,312,000).

The Group recognises transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at
the end of the reporting period in which they occur.
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The tables below analyse financial instruments, measured at fair
value on a recurring basis at the end of the reporting period, by the

5 level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value treatment
is categorised:
58 FT8 F=E =11
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O=—#% 2021
&iE Assets
AT HE Derivative financial instruments - 503,360 - 503,360
Financial assets mandatorily
HHEDVNHEERSE AR measured at fair value
iR R E through profit or loss:
- B A - Debt securities 1,019,274 211,677 - 1,230,951
- Equity securities and
- RS R E RS investment fund 477,187 140,288 19,702 637,177
Financial assets designated at
e HEESEAIE fair value through profit or
TR BREEE loss:
- B - Debt securities 707,313 - - 707,313
Financial assets at fair value
DA HEETEA A2 through other
TH U 7 2 < B E comprehensive income
- Balances and placements
with and loans and
- FEIEER R EFR advances to banks 2,335,345 - - 2,335,345
- SREE - Financial investments
- BB - Debt securities 76,526,966 24,226,663 - 100,753,629
- BEREEES R IEE - Equity securities and
He investment fund 386,256 - 812,152 1,198,408
- Advances and other
- R HAMETE accounts - 10,505,739 - 10,505,739
81,452,341 35,587,727 831,854 117,871,922
=Uit Liabilities
REGEE TN &lE Trading liabilities 348,837 - - 348,837
TSR T E Derivative financial instruments - 514,382 - 514,382
348,837 514,382 - 863,219
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Eo ol F= o3
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BEFT OBEPT BT BT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
ZOZO#F 2020
BiE Assets
1A e T A Derivative financial instruments - 1,620,404 - 1,620,404
Financial assets mandatorily
HE LA EESEAR measured at fair value
TR SR EE - through profit or loss:
- EBE - Debt securities 2,103,154 118,346 - 2,221,500
- Equity securities and
- BERESE S SRS investment fund 180,114 60,529 28,840 269,483
Financial assets designated at
FEELANEEESEAIE fair value through profit or
R A REEE loss:
- B A - Debt securities 1,743,967 108,677 16,856 1,869,500
Financial assets at fair value
DU EEGEA M2 through other
s~ SRliE E comprehensive income
- Balances and placements
with and loans and
- FEIZEFE S SRR advances to banks 3,860,970 - - 3,860,970
- EREE - Financial investments
- [EEEH - Debt securities 60,296,446 19,638,125 - 79,934,571
- eSS A IR - Equity securities and
He investment fund 209,500 - 879,229 1,088,729
- Advances and other
- B EMIETE accounts - 6,862,342 - 6,862,342
68,394,151 28,408,423 924,925 97,727,499
‘18 Liabilities
THEE N2 &fE Trading liabilities 154,331 - - 154,331
1AL T E Derivative financial instruments - 1,284,107 - 1,284,107
154,331 1,284,107 - 1,438,438
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The movement during the year in the balance of Level 3 fair

value measurements is as follows:

KE
Assets
#E LAEEE
PAAEES EABRRZ
HitrmEmis EREE faE LAEEE
ZERiEE Financial assets SEAERIREY
Financial assets mandatorily SREE
at fair value measured at Financial assets
through other fair value designated at fair
comprehensive through value through
income profit or loss profit or loss
BRE
Financial
investments
Equity securities and investment fund Debt securities
AT T AT T AT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
HW_O—_—%—H—H At 1 January 2021 879,229 28,840 16,856
RS BRI Total losses recognised in
- Other comprehensive
- Hitremi s income (67,077) - -
- BiR - Profit or loss - (563) -
“GEE Settlements - (8,575) (16,856)
RZOZ—4
+—H=+—H At 31 December 2021 812,152 19,702 -
WO —F+—"H= Total losses for the year
+—HAFAENE included in other
> HEEfEaE comprehensive income for
HA & HEIC RN 2 8 assets held at 31 December
Eiz st 2021 (67,077) - -
W-_O-——F+—_H= Total losses for the year
+—HRFAEE included in profit or loss for
B> HEEfEaE assets held at 31 December
BRI 2 R TEAEER 2021 - (563) -
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

EiE
Assets
FiE DAAHEE
DAAHEESEA SEABRIR Y
Htr s ERIEE fEE LA EE
BRI Financial assets SEABRIRZ
Financial assets mandatorily ERbEE
at fair value measured at Financial assets
through other fair value designated at fair
comprehensive through value through
income profit or loss profit or loss
BRI E
Financial
investments
eSS o R R [EvETEess
Equity securities and investment fund Debt securities
BHTIT BHTIT AHTIT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
W_—O=OF—H—H At 1 January 2020 707,961 48,197 16,859
W g/ (B5E) AR ZERESTIY Total gains/(losses) recognised in
- Other comprehensive
- Hitremi s income 171,268 - -
- EaiR - Profit or loss - 65,204 (3)
GEEL Settlements - (84,561) -
RZOZO%
+—H=+—H At 31 December 2020 879,229 28,840 16,856
RZOZO%+ZA=
+—HAEFAENE Total gains for the year included
E o HalEfEEE in other comprehensive
HA & EUL RN 2 UL income for assets held at 31
TRHEEE December 2020 171,268 - -
RZOZOF+ZA=
+—HRFAENE Total gains/(losses) for the year
E > HuEFEEE included in profit or loss for
HERAN Z s/ (6 assets held at 31 December
HR)4E%E 2020 - 65,204 3)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

UTFTERIBNFERIGHIE E 89 The table below sets out information about significant unobservable
RE R N Sl ﬁ): NEIENME T B2 inputs used at year end in measuring financial instruments categorised
HAATBZENE ABBER - as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.
AEEEN
BAEBE
AR
BERARH BENSREE
Bz Fair value
AR measurement
{EEETT Significant JnRESEy sensitivity to
Valuation unobservable  #FE Weighted unobservable
techniques inputs Range average inputs
DUA B 5 Financial investments  J7 & Ik 6.12%-18.60% 15.73% JR\ B ol B AT ER R
Hftr e mE s at fair value through IR & & = (2020: 6.12%-16.24%)  (2020: 13.55%) HE K _ETHE
ERIE other comprehensive Discounted Risk-adjusted S| g AN EE
B HE RS 55 Ky income: Equity cash flow discount rate ONNS
WERSE securities and Significant
investment fund increase in
risk-adjusted
discount rate
would result in a
lower fair value
EEZEIE = [ o o RS 0.45-0.92 0.61 MRRNE R B
ik P/B ratio (2020: 0.54-0.92) (2020: 0.77) 518 R ER
Market 7
comparable Significant
approach increase in P/B
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A E RS 8 > 32 5 B AR B R
s WEAMAETENTEEZERTHS
RGBT > RABUATEENS
BEREE - TRIRELFEEL
TR fE 10% T AP EEH R & AT
B AR SR o3 A e

4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

Effect of changes in significant non-observable assumptions to reasonably
possibly alternatives

The fair value of financial instruments are, in certain circumstances,
measured using valuation models that incorporate assumptions that are not
supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same
instrument and are not based on observable market data. The following table
shows the sensitivity of fair values to reasonable possible alternative
assumptions due to parallel movement of plus or minus 10% of the fair value.

Hfth 2T RS R
Effect on other comprehensive income and
income statement

ARIRE  FRIEE  AREE R

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
—O=— —O=— —0=0 —0=0O
2021 2021 2020 2020
AETIT AETIT AT AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BiE Assets
Financial investments at fair
DUANAAEESE A E A2 value through other
HU 2 SR & comprehensive income 81,215 (81,215) 87,923 (87,923)
Financial assets mandatorily
HE LA EESEAR measured at fair value
iR SRIEE through profit or loss 1,970 (1,970) 2,884 (2,884)
Financial assets designated at
FEEDANEEESEAE fair value through profit or
ol SRhEE loss - - 1,686 (1,686)
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.7 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

The following financial assets are subject to offsetting, enforceable master
netting arrangements or similar agreements.

EMBIRAER AEMBIRER S
N T EMBIRLE B liniEl ol e
SRl EEEEE E#4EREt  Related amounts not set
Gross amounts BEEVREH  off in the statement of
ErEsE&mt  of recognized Net amounts financial position
BEELEEE financial of financial
Gross liabilities assets KHL YR S
amounts of set off in the presented in b i
recognized statement  the statement SHTE Cash YA
financial of financial of financial Financial collateral Net
assets position position instruments received amount
BT BT BETT AR BETT BT
HKS$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O=——# 2021
Derivative financial
TTHEESMEE assets 474,152 - 474,152 (107,813) (295,119) 71,220
—0=0% 2020
Derivative financial
T EE assets 1,383,425 - 1,383,425 (313,315) (890,657) 179,453
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4 Financial risk management (Continued)

4.7 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities (Continued)

The following financial liabilities are subject to offsetting, enforceable
master netting arrangements or similar agreements.

EMBERER AEMBRRF
SR EEREAE 24l  Related amounts not set
Gross amounts BfESEH  off in the statement of
[ of recognized Net amounts of financial position
AFLEEE financial financial
Gross assets liabilities RENFRS
amounts of set off in the presented in T
recognized statement  the statement SR TE Cash Pz
financial of financial of financial Financial collateral Net
liabilities position position instruments pledged amount
) ) BT B¥TIe A%t A%t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
=O=—% 2021
Derivative financial
I =Vt liabilities 461,427 - 461,427 (107,813) (41,264) 312,350
Repurchase
Bz agreements 303,480 - 303,480 (303,480) - -
~O=O4 2020
Derivative financial
TTEERaE liabilities 1,224,546 - 1,224,546 (313,315) (11,834) 899,397
Repurchase
EliEes agreements 708,016 - 708,016 (708,016) - -
4.8 SRIEEEK 4.8 Transfers of financial assets
A T v ZIK EERTFES LG 2 C 8 The transferred financial assets of the Group below that do not qualify for
BEMEE  BEXGIHTFEHEEEREER derecognition are debt securities and bills held by counterparties as
o] e e ST S A R collateral under sale and repurchase agreements.
= rHREE =L TERA AR
EBERHEE SRHEE HEREE MREE
Carrying Carrying Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of amount of amount of
transferred associated transferred associated
assets liabilities assets liabilities
—0O=— —0O=— —0=0O —0=0
2021 2021 2020 2020
BEETT BETIT AT T AEETIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
ElEaEs Repurchase agreements 303,393 303,480 708,218 708,016
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5 FIRWA 5 Interest income
~—O=— —0=0O
2021 2020
BT AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000

Balances and placements with and
[EIZEFR S &K loans and advances to banks 1,157,348 1,367,731
(Ui Eaea Debt securities

- EHAHE - listed 1,364,594 767,762
- JEEHATHE - unlisted 321,302 599,206
ZEEER Advances to customers 4,070,498 4,998,462
HAh Others 55,951 233,803
6,969,693 7,966,964

BIEEF B UL A NS A SR A  Included in interest income is interest income from financial assets at amortised cost of
HIIE >~ &R & E 2 Fl B Ut A& #  HK$4,916,335,000 (2020: HK$5,990,948,000), interest income from financial assets at
4,916,335,000 JTL(ZOZO4F « ¥ fair value through other comprehensive income of HK$1,909,176,000 (2020:
5,990,948,000 77)~ LA (B EEE AE HK$1,621,236,000) and unwinding of discount on impaired assets of HK$5,954,000

it 4= T U % 2 <A EE R R AL (2020: HK$5,480,000).
HE#E 1,909,176,000 7T(— O O -

A 1,621,236,000 TT) K Jk(E & AEST

FIIdE [ 1] LU AR 5,954,000 I (—

O O4F « i 5,480,000 7T) °

6 FIEXZH 6 Interest expense
—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
BT T AT
HK$’000 HK$’000

Deposits and balances from banks and

[EEFER TR deposits from customers 2,513,522 3,566,329
BT TGS Certificates of deposit issued 39,314 169,384
BT 1R EEIE Subordinated debts issued 117,060 116,749
HEAE Lease liabilities 7,884 10,054
A, Others 101,713 246,785
2,779,493 4,109,301

HIEEME T ANFFAERLLAYF{E  Included in interest expense is interest expense on financial liabilities that are not at fair
HiEABRESMEGE M E S value through profit or loss of HK$2,704,972,000 (2020: HK$3,888,690,000).

HsE e 2,704,972,000 (=0 =0
4 1 e 3,888,690,000 TT) ©
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7 Net fees and commission income

(@ et —0=0
2021 2020
AT AT T
HKS’000 HKS$’000
k5% KA A Fees and commission income
Securities brokerage and investment
s aRar K Ry E AR TS services 700,150 629,400
EHREB Credit cards 113,011 103,827
(EEER Credit related 357,868 328,266
E oA Trade finance 124,797 97,443
HAAnZBEIRITHE Other retail banking services 30,266 31,863
HAr R EEWA Other fee income 127,728 113,560
1,453,820 1,304,359
He e Rl 47 Fees and commission expenses
{EHRER Credit cards (99,221) (88,863)
Securities brokerage and investment
S LA RS EIR TS services (107,514) (89,469)
EAth AR B S Y Other fee expenses (31,821) (37,301)
(238,556) (215,633)
RE ¥ S A< F U A Net fees and commission income 1,215,264 1,088,726
Hrp e Of which:
Net fees and commission income, other than
amounts included in determining the
HIELAAHEESE A BRiR 2 & effective interest rate, arising from
P& E A EATEL  IREE financial assets or financial liabilities
MR A CREIERETE that are not at fair value through profit or
FIEFIR 2 ©FH) loss
- % E KSR A - fees and commission income 497,657 439,977
- R B s Y - fees and commission expenses (91,880) (86,358)
Net fees and commission income on trust
REERERESFFESITE 2T and other fiduciary activities where the
BN EM G EA K Group holds or invests on behalf of its
& SRS FUA customers
- e R ARSI A - fees and commission income 35,333 30,901
- BEE RS H - fees and commission expenses (2,881) (2,669)
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8 frRExEFRWARRERELER

8 Insurance operating income and charge for insurance claims

—0=— —0=0
2021 2020
AT T AT T
HK$°000 HKS$°000
REEEFEWA Insurance operating income
A Gross
HREREYEEH Gross insurance premium written 857,390 738,132
AR A Change in unearned premium provision (75,980) (28,124)
Premium revenue arising from insurance
EE T2 bRl S QTR 2 RE UL A contracts issued 781,410 710,008
B R Reinsurance
T R Reinsurance premium outward (169,650) (122,253)
A B B A DB Change in unearned premium provision 36,409 3,829
BTSN FEWABETHI:  Premium revenue ceded to reinsurers
YN arising from insurance contracts issued (133,241) (118,424)
IRbRE A Net premium earned 648,169 591,584
WA Commission income 281,090 189,220
HAA Other income 1,697 958
&7 H Commission expenses (104,647) (97,496)
826,309 684,266
REEREEE FR) Charge for insurance claims (Note)
HaEH Gross
ERMNRE Gross claims paid (299,088) (266,330)
CEHIRE OCREEREHIER Change in reported claims, IBNR and
& e other insurance provision (106,712) (110,667)
(405,800) (376,997)
BEECITS Reinsurance
Y B or 2 R E Claims recovered from reinsurers 28,837 26,393
CERIFRE - OREEREHR IR Change in reported claims, IBNR and
18 e At f b e > s other insurance provision 2,537 9,759
31,374 36,152
TR R Net insurance claims (374,426) (340,845)
REgEEFURA Net insurance operating income 451,883 343,421

AR R EREERIAERZ
O b 5 15 BT K 98 2 IS 18 0%
BNEAMERBENRE -

Note: Charge for insurance claims represents net claims incurred on the Group’s

insurance business and the related claims settlement expenses.
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9 FRFHIR

9 Net trading gain

—0O=—— —0O=0
2021 2020
BT AT T
HK$’000 HKS$°000
Net (loss)/gain arising from financial
HREDUATHEEE A ESIE Y &5t instruments mandatorily measured at
THEZEHR)/ M fair value through profit or loss (25,133) 14,043
Net gain arising from financial instruments
FEEA T EESE AIERSIE &5 designated at fair value through profit or
THRFUE loss 14,211 5,204
Net gain/(loss) arising from derivative
TSR T B 5 /(B1E) financial instruments 36,599 (11,544)
HNEE F )RS Net gain from foreign exchange trading 213,342 362,592
239,019 370,295
10 HBEU A 10 Other operating income
—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
HAETIT AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERUA Dividend income
- iR - Listed equity securities 27,636 26,468
- JF ErimeRERE - Unlisted equity securities 77,823 50,384
BB U B E R Rental income from investment properties less
ARI225,834,0005T direct outgoings of HK$25,834,000
(OO © #£28,256,00077) (2020: HK$28,256,000) 65,060 95,064
fREFEHE RIS Net rental income on safe deposit boxes 35,146 35,713
Y ATIIE Y & ZE> Net gain/(loss) on disposal of financial assets
FESI(E51E) GER®) at amortised cost (Note) 2,350 (887)
HAh Others 11,930 14,080
219,945 220,822

AERE | AR BB
FRASR Z RERE » TEEy

JeR\ e B A% B

Note: During the year, the Group sold some of the financial assets at amortised cost
mainly as risk monitoring and control measures.

101



ArEKEIRITARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

R
Notes to the Financial Statements
11 B2HH 11 Operating expenses
—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
AT T AT T
HKS$’000 HK$°000
NEEH Staff costs
- e RHMAEERH GEE) - Salaries and other costs (Note) 1,378,221 1,333,778
- BRIERS - Retirement benefit costs 80,168 75,249
B PR S Premises and equipment expenses,
NEfEITE excluding depreciation
- FOHAFR4ITHS: - Rental of short-term leases 1,059 1,463
- HAh - Others 202,921 162,795
#reg Depreciation
- HAnYrsE R GERE 27) - Other properties and equipment (Note 27) 305,812 314,380
- FHE T GFRE 26) - Leasehold land (Note 26) 3,754 3,753
B M TSR Advertising and business promotion 52,777 15,603
g drasii Electronic data processing 80,759 94,306
% K amER Postage and communications 87,237 69,780
SCELRENRI Printing and stationery 11,208 9,863
G Auditors’ remuneration 6,906 5,513
IKEE Water and electricity 20,428 18,273
R EEEH Legal and professional fee 177,301 212,006
EEE - REFR S M HhnE Business, withholding tax and surcharges 26,989 27,436
IRba g Insurance 16,206 25,648
SEAEHRE Securities related expenses 8,613 8,009
HAth Others 170,064 154,704
2,630,423 2,532,559

iR RZOZOFWHIRY &
FRATBUEBUN " PR |
&1 31 4l fifi 7 & 47,055,000
TLEEH R HA AN EE
P ePfTIRR:

Note: The HKSAR Government grant of HK$47,055,000 under the Employment Support
Scheme received in 2020 was deducted from Salaries and other costs.
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12 FiEEE 12 Impairment losses
—0=— ~0=0
2021 2020
BETIT AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BB TR/ ([E]H) - Impairment losses/(written back) on:
- Balances and placements with and loans
- FEIFEFR R ERK and advances to banks
- FEBEERCASY AR - at amortised cost 4,432 5,161
- DUAHEERE A A 2 TE - at fair value through other
e comprehensive income (68) 140
- B8 - Debt securities
- RS IIR - at amortised cost (10,489) 491
- DUAHEERE A A 2 TE - at fair value through other
e comprehensive income 51,263 46,611
- B HAMRIE - Advances and other accounts
- FEEER R IR - at amortised cost 407,793 391,303
- DA ERE A A 2 TE - at fair value through other
e comprehensive income 4,507 16,467
- Loan commitments and financial
- EEUKEE FERIE R E Y guarantee contracts 19,931 (20,364)
UGS FHE Net charge to income statement 477,369 439,809
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13 W (o] £ B SH A B R 2 < T
RZ3ER

13 Net loss on redemption of financial instruments at amortised
cost

—O0O—_— —0O=0O
2021 2020
AT IT AT T
HK$°000 HK$°000

S 0] 27 B B B AR BB 2 e RS e 2 05 Net loss on redemption of financial assets at
| BEia amortised cost 12,530 214
12,530 214

14 HEME

EIRERE (LE RGN 5 383(1)FF
Ko =] (3 35 5 A 2 R AL B )
F 2 HMEMMEZEEH N
T

14 Directors’ emoluments

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about
Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

—O=—_— —0=0

2021 2020

mETIT AETIT

HK$°000 HKS$’000

s Directors’ fees 1,830 2,014
Salaries, bonus, allowances and benefits in

Hie -~ fLel - R RE AR kind 18,367 18,622

BRE S Retirement scheme contributions 880 1,073

21,077 21,709

RN AT I [ A AT Y AT
EEINEEME EEEAN K
17 3lf7 4 sk 7% U ZE 2 AV iR 55 1A 2B =
J7 A AR AT FRH -

BEEEARERFEREH L - K17
BCHAE I B A E - A EEE
b S 2 =] B B 4 S Al 4 AT X
] B K 4T SE 7 R BRI H B
KEEEAEAERNAEER
B ER At EERS - 2k
HEL e

During the year, no termination benefits were paid by the Bank to any of the Bank’s
directors. During the year, the Bank did not incur any payment to third parties for
making available directors’ services.

No transactions, arrangement or contracts of significance in relation to the Bank’s
business to which the Bank, or any of its subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its holding
company was a party and in which a director of the Bank or an entity connected with
a director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.
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15 BEBMAEFETE
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15 Staff retirement schemes

The Group operates five staff retirement schemes for the staff of the Bank
and an MPF scheme for the staff of a subsidiary of the Bank. The five staff
retirement schemes comprise a principal scheme (the “Scheme”) which
includes a defined benefit (“DB”) section and a defined contribution
(“DC”) section, a defined benefit pension scheme, two defined
contribution schemes for overseas employees and an MPF scheme. All
new Hong Kong employed staff members who join the Bank are offered
a one-off choice between the DC section of the Scheme and the MPF
scheme.

Under the DC section of the Scheme, the Group is required to contribute
10% of the monthly salary of the members who opted for the DC
arrangement. The Group’s contributions to the DC section of this Scheme
may be reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the Scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions. Forfeited
contributions totaling HK$13,552,000 (2020: HK$7,822,000) were
utilised during the year. The unutilised forfeited contributions at the year
end amounted to HK$3,350,000 (2020: HK$1,810,000) which are
available to reduce future contributions. No contributions were payable at
the year end (2020: Nil).

The Group’s contributions to the MPF schemes are based on 5% of the
monthly relevant income of each employee up to a maximum monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000 in accordance with the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance.

The contributions to schemes with defined contribution arrangements and
the MPF schemes during the year amounted to HK$67,829,000 (2020:
HK$62,236,000) in aggregate.

For the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension scheme
(collectively referred to as the “Plan”), the contributions are determined
based on periodic valuations by independent qualified actuaries of the
assets and liabilities of the Plan. The Plan provides benefits based on
members’ final salary. The costs are solely funded by the Group.

The Plan is registered under the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance, and has been granted with MPF Exemption by the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Authority. The Group has an unconditional right
to the surplus of the Plan. Asset ceiling and minimum funding
requirements do not apply to the Plan.

The Plan was established under a trust arrangement. The key
responsibilities of the trustees are to ensure that the Plan is administered
in accordance with the trust deed and to act on behalf of all members
impartially, prudently and in good faith.
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15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The Plan exposes the Group to the following key risks:

Investment risk

Positive investment returns tend to increase the fair value of the Plan
assets and therefore improve the Plan’s financial position, whilst

negative investment returns tend to weaken the position.

The assets of the Plan are invested in a diversified portfolio of equities,
bonds and cash, covering major geographical locations around the
world. The diversification of asset classes and geographical location
reduces the concentration of risk associated with the Plan’s investments.

Interest rate risk

The defined benefit obligation is calculated using a discount rate based
on market bond yields. A decrease in the bond yields will increase the

amount of obligation.

Salary risk

Salary increases that are higher than assumed at the valuation will

increase the defined benefit obligation.

Inflation risk

Pension in payment under the defined benefit pension scheme may be
increased, at the discretion of the Group, to reflect all or part of the cost-
of-living increase in Hong Kong. The higher-than-assumed increases in

pensions will increase the defined benefit obligation.

Mortality risk

A prolonged pension in payment due to longer life expectancy of the

pensioners will increase the defined benefit obligation.

EBKRFEREIH —RXR2ZEEGHER The latest actuarial valuation of the Plan was performed in accordance
—O-—®#+_H=+—H mBTHZ with HKAS 19 (2011) issued by the HKICPA at 31 December 2021 by
EEHEEEREEAFRAT HES A Towers Watson Hong Kong Limited, an independent professional
EHRBEEEag e - EF MBS ETT actuarial firm, who have among their staff Fellows of the Actuarial
B AP 2 BB G EAISE 19 58 Society of Hong Kong. The present values of the defined benefit
QROIDE - L » 3% ZFH B (Rt &1 2 FL € & A obligation and current service cost of the Plan are calculated based on
EBRWNHELAERBR A UHESTEMOSE the projected unit credit method. At the valuation date, the Plan had a
ZE‘ EETE N MEEE > ZHEEBMKITEI ZF funding level of 123% (2020: 118%).

BKFEE 123% (ZOZO%F £ 118%) -

W O-—F+_H=+—HI1LtZ2HFE The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of financial

GaMBRAENER Z EEoHOT: position as at 31 December 2021 are analysed as follows:
—0O=—— —0O=0O
2021 2020
BETIT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000
R ARG R E 2 AN HEE Fair value of the Plan assets 426,641 474,893

Present value of the funded defined benefit

OB E RS 2 B E obligation (346,802) (404,148)

&R EM IR RN EE Net asset recognised in the consolidated
JRAH statement of financial position 79,839 70,745
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15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

A portion of the above asset is expected to be recovered after more than one year.
However, it is not practicable to segregate this amount from the amounts receivable
in the next twelve months, as future contributions will also relate to future services
rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and market conditions. No
contribution to the Plan is expected to be paid in 2022.

There was no plan amendment, curtailment or settlement impact for the years ended

A=+—HIikZHEE  » EBIRsEI 31 December 2021 and 2020.

fie 2 R - MR EE R 2 B .

&R E R R AR Z SRET ¢ The amounts recognised in the consolidated income statement are as follows:
~—0O=— —0=0

2021 2020

AT IT AT
HK$°000 HK$’000

RRFS A Current service cost (12,591) (13,414)

FFLERA Net interest income 252 401

Net expense for the year included in
AR B E T A 2 7 U F4E retirement benefit costs (12,339) (13,013)

HE_O—#+_H=+—-HI
FE o RFBAGTEHREZ HRM
Ry 2,805,000 5T (ZOZOF B H
73,794,000 )

FENFUERMES ZEH T

The actual return on Plan assets for the year ended 31 December 2021 was
HK$2,805,000 (2020: HK$73,794,000).

The movements in the defined benefit obligation during the year are as follows:

—O0O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
AT T AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
N—H—HZ A EtErE=ARE Present value of obligation at 1 January 404,148 405,593
BRAS A Current service cost 12,591 13,414
F B A Interest cost 1,527 6,251
FIEEA T Actual benefits paid (51,057) (28,956)
Actuarial (gains)/losses due to liability
B ESEPT RS E s ) R experience (6,682) 2,563
Actuarial (gains)/losses due to financial
A B B B B A SRS B (W s ) R assumption changes (25,196) 5,307
Actuarial losses/(gains) due to
PNELEE - LI RGN i (e demographic assumption changes 11,471 (24)
W H =+ —HZEBRFEENSES Actual obligation at 31 December 346,802 404,148

N _OZ—H+ZH=+—-H %

st # 2 5t 18 A 13 K 5t e 18 A
E{Kﬁ%ﬂé’ﬂi‘?* t& Ml #& B 2 o
V5 7 S R 5 %‘I GSEE(“ -
OF:62 F)F 1.3 F(Z0=0
Fr154) -

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31
December 2021 is 6.8 years (2020: 6.2 years) and 1.3 years (2020: 1.5 years)
for the DB section of the Scheme and the defined benefit pension scheme
respectively.
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15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

FENZEBRBKETE ERE N FEEE  The movements in the fair value of the Plan assets during the year are as follows:
ZEHWNT
—0z=— —0=0O
2021 2020
BT ATIT
HKS$°000 HK$’000
B—H—HZERARAFEE N\ HE{E  Fair value of the Plan assets at 1 January 474,893 430,055
FEWBA Interest income 1,779 6,652
THHARZ SR IR T B EA WA DIIN 2 Return on the Plan assets other than interest
EIE=H income 1,026 67,142
EHRIER] S Actual benefits paid (51,057) (28,956)
NHHA=+—HZERRETEEES
INEEE Fair value of the Plan assets at 31 December 426,641 474,893
ZHEBRMEIEEEFESEAT ¢ The major categories of the Plan assets are as follows:
—O0=—— —0=0
2021 2020
ABEETIT AT
HK$’000 % HK$°000 %
KR sE 25 Equities 202,818 58.1 306,630 64.6
(Eeses Bonds 71,024 20.4 76,499 16.1
4 Cash 74,908 21.5 91,764 19.3
HHEH Total 348,750 100.0 474,893 100.0

WO —H#+—_HA=+—H
FRKEE 2B E QST RAER
T2 7 EABY 64,524,000 T
(ZOZ O #H 65,322,000 75)°

e 5F A I BT8R 2 £ 0 B Bk
wr

At 31 December 2021, the amount of the Plan assets includes deposits with the Bank

of HK$64,524,000 (2020: HK$65,322,000).

The principal actuarial assumptions adopted in the valuation are as follows:

e ~0=0
2021 2020
% %
B S Discount rate

- et E 2 FLE R - DB section of the Scheme 1.4 0.4
- R IRETE - Defined benefit pension scheme 0.4 0.1

et E 2 FLEERE 2 R B Long-term average rate of salary increase for the
FiE DB section of the Scheme 5.0 5.0

FEBTR et #2 RIIR RSN RIEE

Long-term pension increase rate for the defined

benefit pension scheme
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TZA=t-HNACEERNEFNELE T

15 Staff retirement schemes (Continued)

The below analysis shows the effect on the defined benefit obligation as
at 31 December as a result of reasonably possible changes in the

M- significant actuarial assumptions:
vE 0 25 {E ELBL B 25 (B ERE
Increase of Decrease of
25 basis points 25 basis points
—0=—— —0=0O —0=—— —0=0O
2021 2020 2021 2020
BETIT BT BETRT  BETT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000
mE=x Discount rate
- 2EtE 2 FErEAE Y - DB section of the Scheme (5,861) (6,356) 6,029 6,540
- RELEFERETE] - Defined benefit pension scheme 3) ©) 3 4
Long-term average rate of salary
ZETEI EEAE increase for the DB section of the
BHIE S NS Scheme 5,963 6,456 (5,827) (6,312)
FEEAEREE 2 EE]  Long-term pension increase rate for
BREH EIEE the defined benefit pension scheme 2 3 - -

b A B RN E o A RCE

B R Y )

HEREG > FTAZEZEHHIEE K -

TR W FE R AR E LB R A AR R R
BT BAY TH T 18 ) S0 2 B (B A il 5T R 2K

BT 1 B T BR 8 2 1 Al )

The above sensitivity analysis is based on the assumption that changes in

actuarial assumptions are not correlated and therefore it does not take into
account the correlations between the actuarial assumptions.

The following table sets out the expected benefit payments (including
benefits attributable to estimated future employee service and salary) from

the Plan based on the adopted actuarial assumptions:

AR IR
Expected benefit
payments

@t —0=0

2021 2020

BETIT AT

{8 H B AEE Number of years after valuation date HK$°000 HK$°000
14 1 year 28,756 43,685
24 2 years 41,540 48,419
34 3 years 37,293 44,689
4 4 4 years 19,226 46,165
54 5 years 13,014 22,038
6 & 104 6 to 10 years 140,800 132,060
#iE 10 4 Over 10 years 202,361 176,364
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16 A5 16 Income tax
(a) REFEN R I ZMIEWT - (a) Taxation charged in the consolidated income statement represents:
(@t ~—0=0O
2021 2020
BT T AT
HKS$’000 HK$’000
AIRIA - Current taxation:
- ARG - Hong Kong profits tax 455,145 383,007
- Over-provision of taxation in respect of
- RS R AR prior years (7,582) (2,878)
447,563 380,129
- JEIMRTE - Overseas taxation 176,901 159,237
PRI Deferred taxation:
- BRI =8 A R - Relating to the origination and reversal of
(FFFE30) temporary differences (Note 30) (52,760) (18,964)
571,704 520,402

ERAMERMEHAEE L5 ESE  The provision for Hong Kong profits tax for the year is calculated at 16.5% (2020:
Rm AL 165% (O = O 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation on overseas profits has
F16.5%)EFE - JBINRIE % A been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of taxation
HEEAETEREM G M DL A £ B2 prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

BT ER BT E A Z B RTHE -

(b) AEEA R M ATE Fl 2 M (b) The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical
HHBEERAREZREM amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong as follows:
SR ZHMmMEZ ZEEAO T

—O=—— —0O0=0O
2021 2020
AT T AT IT
HK$°000 HK$’000
(STl Profit before taxation 3,603,598 3,392,399
LIRS 16.5% Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5%
(ZOZOMF 1 16.5%) =HE (2020: 16.5%) 594,594 559,746
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for
RETHIFE 2 S H R TE 2 s 28 taxation purposes 51,822 38,614
SEEE AR 7 U AR IE > s 2 Tax effect of income not subject to taxation (136,523) (104,823)
Effect of different taxation rates in other tax
B A B A EFR R s jurisdictions 68,669 28,657
Over-provision of taxation in respect of prior
A R ER years (7,582) (2,878)
RIS T B Effect of unrecognised tax losses ()] 394
Hitr Others 732 692
B Income tax 571,704 520,402

110



ArKERTARAE
CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

MR

Notes to the Financial Statements

16 Frigit (&)

(c) HoAth < [ U 7 HY 2% 4H 5D £5 1Y

16 Income tax (Continued)

The income tax effects relating to components of other comprehensive income

T 15 #5752 &8 - are as follows:
—0=— —0=0
2021 2020
RAT&H e Miri % MikeHH
Before- FRBR Net-of- Before- B 5%t Net-of-
tax Income tax tax Income tax
amount tax amount amount tax amount
BETT BEBETT BEBETT AT AT T AT IT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
Financial assets at fair value
DAA B EEA A through other
EHE W i 2 BRE E comprehensive income
- N EE M - Changes in fair value 174,773 (14,451) 160,322 35,199 5,552 40,751
- Transfer to income
- AR A USSR statement on disposal (148,770) (148,770) (123,620) - (123,620)
- Transfer to income
- ABE R A= statement on impairment 55,702 55,702 63,218 - 63,218
FEAL &N\ ) 2 Share of associates’ reserves (5,756) (5,756) (3,976) - (3,976)
Share of jointly controlled
JEAL 3 [ 12 I B HS EE entities’ reserves (272) (272) - - -
Exchange difference on
translation of financial
AT EBIMER I 15 statements of overseas
R EENIIE R operations 116,232 116,232 381,570 - 381,570
Equity securities at fair value
DA SEAEAE 58 A A through other
a2 S TS %% comprehensive income
- ANHEEDEE - Changes in fair value (68,138) 159 (67,979) 131,089 3,064 134,153
FERMETEZBE Actuarial gains on defined
iz benefit scheme 21,523 (3,551) 17,972 59,296 (9,783) 49,513
Other comprehensive income
N L T U 2 for the year 145,294 (17,843) 127,451 542,776 (1,167) 541,609

111



ArEKEIRTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

MR

Notes to the Financial Statements

17 BEFHE - FRFERMERK

17 Cash, balances and placements with and loans and advances to banks

—O0=— —0=0
2021 2020
BT T AT T
HK$°000 HK$’000
S AT AR At amortised cost
{7 S Cash 734,881 755,465
FhEZE Balances with banks 19,813,162 15,623,612
FIUP L ERTT Balances with central banks 12,041,514 19,877,021
[E S EHAF I Placements with banks
- A—{E B A EHE - maturing within one month 18,975,254 23,681,240
- R—Z2+ (@B ANEIH - maturing between one and twelve months 12,585,256 18,436,689
31,560,510 42,117,929
[EZEEI Gross loans and advances to banks 3,830,328 2,989,391
TR AE ZE fE Impairment allowances
- B FEE - Stage 1 (11,810) (7,378)
67,968,585 81,356,040
At fair value through other comprehensive
DA EES A M2 E R 2 income
[EFEEK Gross loans and advances to banks 2,335,345 3,860,970
2,335,345 3,860,970
70,303,930 85,217,010

RZOZ—®#+ZHA=+—H>
A5 E 2 AN E BB ROE E IR
WEBRTRIBITET RBER
687,065,000 7T (= O O 4 : &
% 477,806,000 7T) -

The Group’s balances with central banks that are subject to exchange control and
regulatory restrictions amounted to HK$687,065,000 at 31 December 2021 (2020:

HK$477,806,000).
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18 TR TR

T EEHERTEERM TR Z
KRB IFHEE R LT ZHE K
B AFEEREERREE
Hg e

18 Derivative financial instruments

The following is a summary of the notional or contractual amounts, fair values and
credit risk weighted amounts of each significant type of derivatives, without taking
into account the effects of bilateral netting arrangements:

B ANEE #zl ANEEE
Y] Fair values GHIEFH Fair values
Notional/ Notional/
contractual BE &fE  contractual =z =T
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
—O=— —O=— —0O=—— —0=0 —0=0 —0=0
2021 2021 2021 2020 2020 2020
) BETT BT AETT BT BB
HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
INEEL Exchange rate contracts
BHIEEY Forward contracts 22,434,456 352,829 341,134 30,691,170 1,044,827 1,005,001
By Currency swaps 31,697,033 147,515 151,288 33,290,539 558,285 219,088
i HARE Options written 309,494 - 2,789 239,868 - 2,572
I A HHFE Options purchased 358,852 2,788 - 305,126 3,552 -
54,799,835 503,132 495,211 64,526,703 1,606,664 1,226,661
FIREE Interest rate contracts
FlZ 1A Interest rate swaps 2,985,476 - 18,943 21,410,897 13,740 57,446
HetEE4y Equity contracts
i HARE Options written 97,351 - 228 - - -
[ A HAME Options purchased 97,351 228 - - - -
194,702 228 228 - - -
57,980,013 503,360 514,382 85,937,600 1,620,404 1,284,107

HWETH2ANSBEHRBERRNE
HHAZRRZX S E A RER
B K /N o HHA T35 A& - B R B
MEEMIE > T4 TEAEFRA
FEE)RAF(EE) - TTE
EEMBEZAFEBEHEEITE
KA E KM E -

The contractual amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and they do not represent amounts at
risks. The derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable
(liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates
or equity prices relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative
financial assets and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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18 TR TE (&)

18 Derivative financial instruments (Continued)

—0Oz=— —0=0O
2021 2020
BT BWETIT
HK$°000 HKS$’000
EEEEILE S Credit risk weighted amount
SNEEL Exchange rate contracts 584,787 1,031,449
FIRE4 Interest rate contracts 716 3,565
R &4 Equity contracts 2,299 -
587,802 1,035,014
EEEBEEE S EE I Credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as computed in accordance with the Banking
HH (RTTE(EAK)H HI) (Capital) Rules. The amount depends on the status of the counterparties and the maturity
MetE » LHE L Z /N characteristics of the instruments. The risk weights used range from 0% to 150%.
?T%%?Ziﬁiﬁ&%ﬁ%
;/i?_ﬁﬂj;,; Z@JE@%Eﬁaﬁ
B - HAZERELEE S
0% 150% -
19 DIEEESEAIESEME 19 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
ZEREE
SREE
Financial assets
%ﬁﬁu&%@
EREAERE HBEUAEE
Mandatorily  {EEE AIEZ50E
measured at Designated at
fair value fair value
through through &8
profit or loss profit or loss Total
BT BT BT
HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
—O=—%& 2021
E Debt securities
- HE&ETH - Listed in Hong Kong 799,858 - 799,858
- AN BT - Listed outside Hong Kong 361,236 707,313 1,068,549
- JEET - Unlisted 69,857 - 69,857
1,230,951 707,313 1,938,264
AetERE o5 Equity securities
- HBLW - Listed in Hong Kong 293,661 - 293,661
- B BT - Listed outside Hong Kong 31,751 - 31,751
- JEE - Unlisted 14,086 - 14,086
339,498 - 339,498
AR E B Equity investment fund
- b - Unlisted 297,679 - 297,679
1,868,128 707,313 2,575,441
HEE T AR - Of which issued by:
- Banks and other financial
- BRAT R EAh S Rk institutions 260,286 - 260,286
- ¥ - Corporate entities 1,607,842 707,313 2,315,155
1,868,128 707,313 2,575,441
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19 DIAEEESEAEIME 19 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)
ZEREE (&)

SR
Financial assets

FAE DLAE

EsEAIBRIE  IEEDIAHE
Mandatorily  {H3E AfE2HE

measured at fair Designated at fair

value through value through &5
profit or loss profit or loss Total
AT T AT T AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OZO#% 2020
(Ui Eaea Debt securities
- HBLm - Listed in Hong Kong 828,571 1,082,324 1,910,895
- AN B - Listed outside Hong Kong 1,309,653 770,320 2,079,973
- JEETH - Unlisted 83,276 16,856 100,132
2,221,500 1,869,500 4,091,000
A RS o5 Equity securities
- {A&ELH - Listed in Hong Kong 131,653 - 131,653
- JEEH - Unlisted 8,860 - 8,860
140,513 - 140,513
R Ry & H S Equity investment fund
- JEE - Unlisted 128,970 - 128,970
2,490,983 1,869,500 4,360,483
HEm N Of which issued by:
- Central governments and central
- RO R R LR T banks 740,238 - 740,238
- Banks and other financial
- SRTT R EA S R institutions 232,501 - 232,501
- ¥ - Corporate entities 1,518,244 1,869,500 3,387,744
2,490,983 1,869,500 4,360,483

115



ArEKEIRTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

MR

Notes to the Financial Statements

20 EBHRE 20 Investments in securities
—O0=—— —0=0
2021 2020
BETIT AT
HKS$’000 HK$’000
DU PEEZE A E M 2 HUg# 2 Financial investments at fair value through other
ERRE comprehensive income
{E %875 Debt securities 100,753,629 79,934,571
B e 7 245 Equity securities 1,198,408 1,088,729
101,952,037 81,023,300
&%fﬁﬁz&ﬁlw%z% = Financial investments at amortised cost
S 1558 2% Debt securities 1,081,929 1,892,409
/WEE{% Impairment allowances
% - Stage 1 (4,023) (2,725)
i K%EX - Stage 3 (152,033) (163,990)
925,873 1,725,694
102,877,910 82,748,994

LY SRS RN A - AN [ g A
L6 1 HE 15 4 T LA PR (EREA
Hir=myEst & o R EsT
PIER 1118 PR ZE P2 Al -

The Group has designated some equity investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income for business strategic reasons subjected to internal stop loss
limit control mechanism. The dividend income recognised from these equity

investments are as follows:

TR ALT -
—O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
AT ABTIT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000
EHERI R B A Dividend income recognised
NERTFFA Equity securities held at year end
- H&L - Listed in Hong Kong 15,366 6,759
- AR - Listed outside Hong Kong 2,914 2,910
- JE LT - Unlisted 72,814 47,486
NENCHE L RS 5 Equity securities sold during the year
- BALE - Listed in Hong Kong - 7.356
91,094 64,511

During the year, the Group sold some of these equity investments as they have reached

PN

e ANH the internal stop loss limits. The details are as follows:

BT
—0O=— ~—0=0

201 2020

BT AT
HKS$’000 HK$’000

AR 2 AN Fair value at disposal 9,614 245,355

)j/\ﬁﬁﬁ FHEE Loss on disposal transferred from financial asset

N ﬁﬂz revaluation reserve to retained earnings (1,644) (42,738)
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20 BHE @

20 Investments in securities (Continued)

SR E
Financial investments
PAAEEE
e A A
2HE IR
At fair value HHEBSERRA
through other bl
comprehensive At amortised &%
income cost Total
BT BT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$°000
—O=—4 2021
(Ui Eaea Debt securities
- FHEET - Listed in Hong Kong 17,074,517 744,547 17,819,064
- AN B - Listed outside Hong Kong 54,544,732 48,794 54,593,526
- JEETH - Unlisted 29,134,380 132,532 29,266,912
100,753,629 925,873 101,679,502
HetEsE = Equity securities
- FHEET - Listed in Hong Kong 337,765 - 337,765
- JBANET - Listed outside Hong Kong 48,491 - 48,491
- JEbH - Unlisted 812,152 - 812,152
1,198,408 - 1,198,408
101,952,037 925,873 102,877,910
BrEESS R ASEE Y Fiss5,  Fair value of listed securities at
SEE{E amortised cost 782,956
H#BT AR - Of which issued by:
- Central governments and central
- R R ch AT banks 20,335,551 - 20,335,551
- Banks and other financial
- BRAT N E S Bk institutions 67,071,900 181,326 67,253,226
- - Corporate entities 14,544,586 744,547 15,289,133
101,952,037 925,873 102,877,910
B S EE Included within debt securities are:
- B ZFREE - Certificates of deposit held 15,133,464 181,326 15,314,790
- EES - Treasury bills (including
(B RS EE S ) Exchange Fund Bills) 13,245,368 - 13,245,368
- HAhfE - Other debt securities 72,374,797 744,547 73,119,344
100,753,629 925,873 101,679,502
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20 BHE @

20 Investments in securities (Continued)

SR E
Financial investments
DAAKEE
S A
eIl
At fair value YR R A
through other HIHE
comprehensive At amortised &%
income cost Total
B B BN
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—OZO#% 2020
(Ui Eaea Debt securities
- HEEW - Listed in Hong Kong 11,128,728 661,758 11,790,486
- AN B - Listed outside Hong Kong 32,383,235 881,124 33,264,359
- JEETH - Unlisted 36,422,608 182,812 36,605,420
79,934,571 1,725,694 81,660,265
R FESE 4 Equity securities
- HEEW - Listed in Hong Kong 160,959 - 160,959
- JBANET - Listed outside Hong Kong 48,541 - 48,541
- JEEH - Unlisted 879,229 - 879,229
1,088,729 - 1,088,729
81,023,300 1,725,694 82,748,994
BrEESS R ASEE Y Fiss5,  Fair value of listed securities at
EE amortised cost 1,548,416
HEm N Of which issued by:
- Central governments and central
- RO R R tR SR T banks 23,402,841 678,606 24,081,447
- Banks and other financial
- BRAT N E S Bk institutions 45,053,156 376,901 45,430,057
- - Corporate entities 12,567,303 670,187 13,237,490
81,023,300 1,725,694 82,748,994
B H Included within debt securities are:
- FrE 2 FREE - Certificates of deposit held 11,312,179 174,384 11,486,563
- EES - Treasury bills (including
(B RS EE S ) Exchange Fund Bills) 17,261,370 356,937 17,618,307
- HAhfE - Other debt securities 51,361,022 1,194,373 52,555,395
79,934,571 1,725,694 81,660,265
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21 SRR HAARTEA
(a) Bk AR

21 Advances and other accounts

(a) Advances and other accounts

—0O=—— —0=0
2021 2020
BT AT T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
B A TR At amortised cost
ZEEEK Advances to customers 193,643,499 187,069,677
PSR Trade bills 263,322 402,921
JEETFILE Accrued interest 1,394,807 1,047,871
HAHRIR Other accounts
- JEURE - Insurance premium receivable 165,478 177,669
- FRERRAULE] GFRESD - Recoverable from reinsurers (Note 31) 317,082 278,136
- JEUS R HARETE - Accounts and other receivable 3,214,342 3,000,140
3,696,902 3,455,945
B ZE Impairment allowances
- BE—PEES - Stage 1 (406,960) (375,652)
- B EEL - Stage 2 (171,786) (138,324)
- FIEES - Stage 3 (1,144,600) (816,409)
(1,723,346) (1,330,385)
197,275,184 190,646,029
At fair value through other
DA EESEA MR W E comprehensive income
ZEE Advances to customers 356,349 394,773
EL X Trade bills 10,149,390 6,467,569
10,505,739 6,862,342
207,780,923 197,508,371
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21 ERCRHAARTE (&)
(b) REHERERSY

FREERNEERMEHEE RS
WZAE - HoMa R

21 Advances and other accounts (Continued)

(b) Finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Advances to customers include investments in finance lease receivables and hire

purchase contracts, analysed as follows:

—O=—— —0=0O

2021 2020

BT AT T

HKS$°000 HK$’000

JEUL I & 45 %E Gross investment, receivable

- —FERN - Within one year 6,150 10,707

- —IEPLEEAF - After one year but within five years 7,787 14,358

- HEME - After five years 1,375 1,500
15,312 26,565
ARIBEE AU Unearned finance income (61) (213)
Eiod Ve Net investment 15,251 26,352

AR & A & & 2 BT E
T

The net investment in finance lease receivables and hire
analysed as follows:

purchase contracts is

—0O=— —0=0

2021 2020

BT AETIT

HKS$’000 HKS$°000

—iEN Within one year 6,098 10,532
—iEDL FERE After one year but within five years 7,778 14,320
HEPLE After five years 1,375 1,500
15,251 26,352

AEEZHBEHE RHEGY
ZREEL AR ZRE
ZHEBEHEE(CZOZOE

P
) o
VAR

*O:—$+*H*+~
AL E 2 A AL 0] g E
E&%HE%A%’JZ/WEE{%WW
B R B 8,000 T(ZOZ=0O
o & 260,000 TT) -

No unguaranteed residual values were included in the gross

investment in finance

lease receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group (2020: Nil).

As at 31 December 2021, the impairment allowances for uncollectible finance lease
receivables and hire purchase contracts of the Group included in the impairment
allowances for the receivables amounted to HK$8,000 (2020: HK$260,000).
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22 AT

THRATHR_OZ—F+2H

22 Interests in subsidiaries

The following is a list of the subsidiaries owned by the Bank at 31 December

=t+—H #HAZKNBEAE : 2021:
E8BTK
[t §d L 2N
Issued and paid up
share capital
ESA AT I=A
Place of BB Nominal
Eiiy-d incorporation Number of  value per
T8 Name BB and operation shares share FEEFEFE  Principal activities
ek EEEAEREAE? CMB Wing Lung Tk Hong Kong 29,000,000 KRl (R EB Insurance
Insurance Company n.a. underwriting
Limited”
gk EmEAIR CMB Wing Lung Capital Hong Kong 7,000,000 REHI % Financial consultancy
ANk Limited* na. g% services
Bk EVBAER/AT? CMB Wing Lung Finance 7 Hong Kong 2,500,000 EN T Provision of
Limited* na. g% financial services
HEkEEEEMAPE CMB Wing Lung Asset  Fi# Hong Kong 2,565,450 KiEHl BEEH Asset management
ANk Management Limited* n.a.
Bk bEESEARE AT CMB Wing Lung Eik Hong Kong 300,000 R (SELE% Trustee services
(Trustee) Limited” n.a.
ik EEEEE AR CMB Wing Lung T Hong Kong 250,000 Ny = E A g L | Insurance broking
ANk Insurance Brokers n.a.
Limited”
ek ERE AR AT CMB Wing Lung Agency 7 Hong Kong 50,000 RN A ] Insurance agency
Limited* n.a.
HEklEZEAEAE CMB Wing Lung T Hong Kong 1,000 KiEHl ZRE Nominee services
ANk (Nominees) Limited* na. g%
Ak EEEAR/AT?* CMB Wing Lung Property &3 Hong Kong 1,000 KA YEE Property management
Management Limited* n.a.
EESHRAT Hongnet Limited#* i Hong Kong 1,000 R SEER Investment holding
n.a.
Wingspan Incorporated?  Wingspan Incorporated” ZE[] U.S.A. 1,500,000 US$1 WIsERi A Property holding
Wing Lung Opportunities Wing Lung Opportunities FiSEEE Cayman Islands 36,211 US$1,000 &£ Investment holding
Fund Limited® Fund Limited®
Wing Lung Wing Lung Opportunities FHSELE Cayman Islands 23,890 US$1,000 F&EEH Investment holding
Opportunities Master Master Fund Limited®
Fund Limited®
Wing Lung Growth Wing Lung Growth FEHE Cayman Islands 433,200 HK$1,000 #&EERE Investment holding

Fund 111 Segregated
Portfolio*

Fund 111 Segregated
Portfolio®
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22 WEA TR &

22 Interests in subsidiaries (Continued)

E&TR
E&UE A
Issued and paid up
share capital

fRETEIE
Place of B8  Nominal
R incorporation Number of value per
T8 Name BB and operation shares share FEFEFE  Principal activities
B xEERRATA Sea Wing Investments Tk Hong Kong 1,000 Rl Y%A Property holding
Limited” n.a.
fApg kPR e E B CMB Wing Lung Equity  §73E AR People’s Republic e  GHfEa) REERE Equity investment
CEINARAFA Investment Management  F£F1ER of China (Note a) (Note a) & ¥ management
(Shenzhen) Limited”
ZHEAERNEN Antopex Limited” L British Virgin 1 US$l (SELM% Trustee services
BLE Islands
fREEFPR A TN Bulleria Limited” HE British Virgin 1 US$1 (E:LEE Trustee services
BLE Islands
$REAIR A TN Cameland Limited” L British Virgin 1 US$l (SEEEH Trustee services
BLE Islands
EEAERA TN Deeright Limited” i British Virgin 1 US$1l (E:LER Trustee services
BULE Islands
EEAERA TN Eaglearn Limited” L British Virgin 1 US$l (SELER Trustee services
%= Islands
# HATEEEESTA B A E - # Wholly and directly held by the Bank.
N HART2EEBEEREAZRBAE - A Wholly and indirectly held by the Bank.

¢ WZOZ—F+ZH=+—H  K{7FH Wing Lung
Opportunities Fund Limited ( " #%%4: ) ) ST
97.95% (—. O (O4F: 96.65%) » Wing Lung Opportunities

Master Fund Limited HH3% 5 & 2 E HIFERFA -

* RZOZOF T+ HBHGETER -

R ¢ (a) FEMPEA R AR 13,000,000 7T

@ At 31 December 2021, the Bank directly holds 97.95% (2020: 96.65%) of
the shares issued by Wing Lung Opportunities Fund Limited (the “Fund”).
Wing Lung Opportunities Master Fund Limited is wholly and directly held

by the Fund.

Liquidation process commenced in December 2020.

Note: (a) Registered capital was RMB 13,000,000.
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23 HEIEHIERER

23 Interests in jointly controlled entities

~0O=— ~0=0
2021 2029
BT AT
HKS$’°000 HK$’000
e A 7 Share of net assets 237,468 221,380
REEZ LEEHERZEROT ¢ The particulars of the Group’s jointly controlled entities are as follows:
bt
Btk
R Place of WEREZS Proportion
BB incorporation Ownership of voting Principal
B4 Name B and operation interest power  FEEF activities
SRR A TR AT * Bank Consortium Holding T Hong Kong 13.33% 14.29%  ¥EftiB{k  Provision of
Limited* =t#| > {F trustee,
=t ~ {78 administration
KARENR  and custodian
% services for
retirement
schemes
SREOEE AR AT Joint Electronic Teller E# Hong Kong (EF 7 a) (FEfEa)  $2ftEE)  Provision of
Services Limited* (Note a) (Notea) fEE# >  ATM network
4848 HRTS  services
SRR EEAIRAT BC Reinsurance Limited T Hong Kong 21.00% 21.00% FH{RfE¥E  Reinsurance
% business

DUE 3t [FIF2E ) B A2 2 AN SRR SRS R+ > DR P A
FERMTE SRS -

* HATER A Z SEEHI R

R (a) AEE T AL AR EZ — WILE
R A E 2 R HME L - REERA
N E BT T AR B EA A
Bz 20% o 3%\ E)E HA 5 i B Ak
Al o EAENEHER - TA BREEAE S
IEAEEENEE - N O —&
+ZRA=+—H > AEEHAZAH
HIREEZ 274% (ZO0 =0
2 6T RS

{8 IR B AL [E P B A 2 At

The above jointly controlled entities are strategic partners for the Group to widen the
service types to be provided to the Group’s customers.

* Directly held by the Bank

Note: (a) The Group is one of the five founding members which together have a controlling
interest in the company. The Group holds 20% of the ‘A’ ordinary shares issued
by the company to its founding members. The company also has other class of
ordinary shares. Class A ordinary shares have the right to vote on the allocation of
the company’s asset upon the winding up of the company. As at 31 December
2021, the Group is entitled to 2.74% (2020: 2.67%) of dividends declared by the
company.

Aggregate information of jointly controlled entities that are not individually
material:

—O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
AT T AT T
HKS$°000 HKS$’000
Aggregate amounts of the Group’s
share of those jointly controlled

A BRI E I B R A 4R entities
TR E R S R Profit from continuing operations 44,835 44,444
HoAth 4= ai S HY Other comprehensive expense (272) -
2 EWNRAEEH Total comprehensive income 44,563 44,444
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24 BRENEHERS 24 Interests in associates

—0O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
BETIT BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000
JEAS & Share of net assets 248,833 3,633,892
KEHZBEAFEZERMOT : The particulars of the Group’s associates are as follows:
Place of Particulars Interest
S incorporation Principal #FEZBE®84T of issued #4FE  held
2T Name B¥HEE  and operation FEER activities Brstts shares held i indirectly
HEFF (R Professional rideis Hong Kong L (R E Insurance  JE Rz Unlisted 27.00% 27.00%
REHEEAE  Liability agency bl ca ordinary
Underwriting shares
Services
Limited
E#& ANE R Hong Kong 5 Hong Kong ANERE Life JE Bz Unlisted 16.67% 16.67%
HIR A HE Life Insurance E15 insurance  i@f% ordinary
Limited business shares
A& SR Merchants HEEA People’s THE & Consumer  JE Bz Unlisted T@A @A/
HIRAE Union R4Lf Republic of Ji[5%3 finance 0 i ordinary n.a. n.a.
( TIAEEH Consumer China service shares
| )*# Finance (2020: (2020:
Company 25.85%)  25.85%)
Limited
(“Merchants
Union”)**

DLERrE N SR AEE A RIS -
* RN THEEEZREAE

fRZOZ—FER A - PERIT R
EEEHEE S TIERR AR TEREENY
TR HE TIPSR T P A IR F] - AITRA
T B Y 25.85% % (7 AV (H s AR
3,235,216,000 j© - AKX S ENR O _—4F
T A /NH SERAE - R EISE % - N
LA B ATHIRE A -

HAEEAE R BRSNS 2B
BRSO -

LU Bk g e (R AN e 4
§%J>> 4B E N S B R TS R <82

O R 4 R R L 1
LB -

The above associates are strategic partners for the Group.

* Directly held by the Bank

#

On 28 July 2021, the China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission has approved
the transfer of the Bank’s equity interest in Merchants Union to China Merchants Bank
Co., Ltd.. The transfer price of the 25.85% shares of Merchants Union held by the Bank
was RMB 3,235,216,000. The transaction was completed on 28 July 2021. Upon
completion, Merchants Union ceased to be an associate company of the Bank.

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s material associate is set
out below:

The summarised financial information below represents amounts shown in the
associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs.

For the year of 2021, the amounts represent the operation results up to the date of
equity transfer.
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24 Interests in associates (Continued)

Merchants Union Consumer Finance Company Limited:

—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
BETIT AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BRE/ SRR Gross amounts of associate
‘iE Assets 156,253,478 129,731,892
‘& Liabilities 141,190,613 116,598,037
FE#R Equity 15,062,865 13,133,855
g Gross income 11,869,234 19,853,051
vl Net profit 1,851,315 1,981,765
e gk | Total comprehensive income 1,851,315 1,981,765
Reconciled to the Group’s interest in
HEARERE A TR associate
NP S =y ALt Gross amounts of net assets of associate 15,062,865 13,133,855
KREFHEESN\EFEE 2 EEHELR Group’s share of net assets of associate 3,893,260 3,394,673
B BN W = ANV = S Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material:
—0O=— —0=0O
2021 2020
BT AETIT
HKS$’000 HK$°000
Aggregate amounts of the Group’s share
REB(GZEBHE /A SRS of associates
pEASERAT-gt Srayill Profit from continuing operations 16,382 660
HiremZH Other comprehensive expense (5,756) (3,976)
S s/ (G )4 EE Total comprehensive income/(expense) 10,626 (3,316)

FRER] AEER BN E SRATR A E]
iy 25.85%H 0 - IR —O——4tH » AEHEH
LU 3,893,260,000 JT(ELY —O=—4/\
W) A 2 At s ) 25.85% 2 1
i TR IR TR I A IR A E] - INERIZ 2T
ESESIEA T -

i B E I ERK

Tk AR b B I s N (AT R AT AR

Tk Pl BN T A

e RetNEHRETEE R RN T EE
BaR

(S 2

AR i B CAERRET TR 1 e R AR B
BRI ISP HUER 268,986,000
TC R R ETH N R AT R N 2 G B O
FIRmR B 69,841,000 TTHIEIR -

Before the disposal, the Group held a 25.85% interest in Merchants Union
Consumer Finance Company Limited and accounted for the investment as an
associate. In July 2021, the Group disposed of a 25.85% interest in Merchants Union
Consumer Finance Company Limited to China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd for
proceeds of HK$3,893,260,000 (received in August 2021). This transaction has
resulted in the recognition of a loss in profit or loss, calculated as follows.

Proceeds of disposal

Less: Taxation incurred in connection with the disposal

Less: Net assets disposed

Plus: Cumulative exchange reserve reclassified to income

statement
Loss recognised

AT
HKS$’000

3,893,260
(268,986)

(3,893,260)

69,841
(199,145)

The loss recognised in the current year comprised with income tax expense of
HK$268,986,000 arose in connection with the disposal, and the cumulative

exchange reserve of HK$69,841,000 reclassified to income statement.
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25 yEYE 25 Investment properties
—0=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
BT T AT T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
w—H—H At 1 January 2,832,290 3,171,350
Net reclassification between premises
R E Y E Sy )E and investment properties (51,300) (142,250)
EE A EEEE Fair value losses on revaluation (85,680) (196,810)
BRrH=A=+—H
(BEHEMHEAIE) At 31 December (professional valuation) 2,695,310 2,832,290
—0z=— —0=0O
2021 2020
AT AHTIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
A& A 2 FHEY)E ¢ Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
- REAMESY (A+FLIL) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 378,330 390,750
- Medium-term leases
- THARHSY (HZEATE) (between 10 to 50 years) 2,316,980 2,441,540
2,695,310 2,832,290

FAEREYER O =&+ = f
S POz R E
BFHSRAEALET - EXE
fi 4 TN B S =] A B A R A
RN T > H g B HE 5
BB B - % R B AP
i 1E H B R0 B 7 T 501 £ 2L 4 R -
L EL ] PE a2 s Lok
N T E A I
a2 A48 13 5k E 19 4 F (B [ E 4R
S e S M DL PR A B A
B T 2 4y R - o] B 2
1 A B K B 7 5 R I I 3K
IG5 5 o] B 2 A BB R e
TR T o A
L EERE ST
« HIF - 2EE - TARERET
5 L {5 9 T 0 R R S %) -
o F2F - R %M E B
7 () o 5 92 (40 et 30180 P 9 )%
ISt 2t e
. H3F - MEETEFTHEES
9N & FE2

All investment properties were revalued as at 31 December 2021 by capitalising
the net rental income using the Investment Method of Valuation. The valuations
were carried out by an independent firm of surveyors, A.G. Wilkinson &
Associates (Surveyors) Limited, who have among their staff Fellows of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location and category

of property being valued.

The table below presents the fair value of the Group’s investment properties
measured on a recurring basis, categorised into the fair value hierarchy as defined
in HKFRS 13. The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is based
on whether the inputs used in the valuation techniques are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent
sources; unobservable inputs reflect the Group’s market assumptions. These two
types of inputs have created the following fair value hierarchy:

. Level 1 - Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for an

identical instrument.

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either directly
(i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs.
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25 Investment properties (Continued)

F=E

Level 3
—O0=—— —0=0
2021 2020
ARTT AT T
HK$’000 HKS$’000

EEMAEEERSR Recurring fair value measurement:
Leasehold properties in Hong
(VAT P L YUE S Kong 2,695,310 2,832,290
g2 _0O-—%F+-_H=+—HK= During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020, there
OZO0OF+=ZH=+—HIitZ2WB&E were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of
B WA FEEEERNE —BHEE Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. The Group recognises transfers
g RmEE AR =B between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period
KEFERAFEEERSBENER R in which they occur.
N TS o

DUTR &A% 51 Y 42 R B I DA &1 & 4 oy
BEANFEEBREIBNKREMEZ
ERFABEENRABBER -

The table below sets out information about significant unobservable inputs
used at year end in measuring investment properties categorised as level 3
in the fair value hierarchy.

ARIEIE
Carrying value
~0=— —0=0O
2021 2020
BT AT T
{E{ERTS Valuation techniques HKS$’000 HKS$’°000
YEGE T E Investment method 2,695,310 2,832,290
EAR B wE BNl LEIN et
N Range AHEE BREE
fEE TG Significant —O0=—— —0=0 Fair value measurement
Valuation techniques unobservable inputs 2021 2020 sensitivity to unobservable inputs
TS FHE R EF
5 (B HEERT TR
BEEHETTE il EnES Significant increase in market yield
Investment method Market yield 2.95%-7.65%  2.73%-8.57%  would result in a lower fair value
STHR  STHR
B IS TR A 1SR
% 900 T HEME 945 T TG tHERER B
HKS$15 to HKS$15 to 5 1B HEER BT
e HK$900 HKS$945 Significant increase in market rent
Market rent per square feet per square feet would result in a higher fair value

Ak HAfEEENTG8RESR
FTAREMENR_OZ—F+
ZHETF-EERZOZO&FE+Z
A=+—HHU&RE&ESHETTE

HHig o

Note: Due to the limited number of comparable transactions, all
investment properties are measured using investment method as at
31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020.
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25 RYE @
AEFHIEEHEPAHEHKEY

S o TR S R B DA I -
—O- P A= HI R
i 4% 1 45 7E R 49 9 Z AL 4 (O
“O% ) -

25 Investment properties (Continued)

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The leases
typically run for an initial period of up to 4 years. There were no contingent rentals

included in leases for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments receivable under non-

cancellable operating leases are as follows:

—0O=—— —0=0
2021 2020
AT IT AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
+ H R AT Land and buildings
- —FEIA - Within one year 141,938 64,562
- —FEUBEMEN - After one year but within two years 110,894 16,295
- MEMBEZEN - After two years but within three years 4,315 1,717
257,147 82,574

26 THE TS

26 Interests in leasehold land

KEBHZHE T 25 K TES - # The Group’s interests in leasehold land represent prepaid land lease premium
wmE o HIEmFESHOT and their net book values are analysed as follows:
—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
BT T BT IT
HK$’000 HK$’000
R—H—H At 1 January 153,921 157,674
HELHITE GEREE 1D Depreciation of leasehold land (Note 11) (3,754 (3,753)
W+ —_H=+—H At 31 December 150,167 153,921
TEEBRA - In Hong Kong held on:
- REIHYY (ATH2LE) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 62,114 64,834
- Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50
- THHEY (HE T A4E) years) 88,053 89,087
150,167 153,921
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27 HEAhpsE Rt 27 Other properties and equipment
A E
Right of use assets
Y& L R B
Furniture Furniture
EE and EE and &t
Premises equipment Premises equipment Total

AT AETIT AT ARTIT BB
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000

(%N Cost

H_O——#—HF—H At 1 January 2021 1,078,569 2,150,000 437,873 444 3,666,886
PE 2 22 H Exchange difference 196 2,125 3,858 2 6,181
fHEEET Lease modifications - - (3,239) - (3,239)
iy Additions - 120,610 106,056 - 226,666
HE Disposals (1,654) (18,179) (87,197) - (107,030)

Net reclassification between
premises and investment

e ek UL VA properties 51,300 - - - 51,300
W_O——F+—"H=+—H At 31 December 2021 1,128,411 2,254,556 457,351 446 3,840,764
ZEITE Accumulated depreciation

WO —&F—HA—H At 1 January 2021 284,035 1,533,629 180,763 86 1,998,513
PR 57 A Exchange difference 72 1,604 1,775 13 3,464
RAEFETE GFRE 11) Charge for the year (Note 11) 24,232 165,601 115,847 132 305,812
HEE Written back on disposal (781) (16,517) (87,197) - (104,495)
N_O——F+_H=1—H At 31 December 2021 307,558 1,684,317 211,188 231 2,203,294
ESTEDEL Net book value

WO —F+_"H=+—H  At31 December 2021 820,853 570,239 246,163 215 1,637,470
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27 Other properties and equipment (Continued)

HEREEE
Right of use assets
R B i TR BBt
Furniture Furniture
FBE and FBE and =1
Premises equipment Premises equipment Total
AT BT T AT BT T BT T
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
[D%N Cost
HNZOZOFE—HA—H At 1 January 2020 936,763 1,889,019 395,356 204 3,221,342
il Exchange difference (151) 4,182 5,150 (1) 9,180
HEEsT Lease modifications - - (4,356) - (4,356)
b=y Additions - 270,015 80,569 444 351,028
e Disposals (293) (13,216) (38,846) (203) (52,558)
Net reclassification between
premises and investment
B B Y E B properties 142,250 - 142,250
RZOZOFE+—H=+—H At 31 December 2020 1,078,569 2,150,000 437,873 444 3,666,886
EREPTE Accumulated depreciation
HZOZO%—HA—H At 1 January 2020 261,388 1,374,527 92,565 153 1,728,633
PR 2 25 Exchange difference (52) 3,514 3,961 12 7,435
REEPTE EEFEE 1) Charge for the year (Note 11) 22,803 168,370 123,083 124 314,380
HEE A Written back on disposal (104) (12,782) (38,846) (203) (51,935)
P=O—OF+_H=+—H At 31 December 2020 284,035 1,533,629 180,763 86 1,998,513
FRHEFHE Net book value
MN_O—OF+—"H=+—H At 31 December 2020 794,534 616,371 257,110 358 1,668,373
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27 Other properties and equipment (Continued)

FEE IR FE RS ¢ The net book value of premises comprises:
—O=— —0=0
2021 2020
BETIT AT T
HKS$°000 HKS$°000
AT B A - Leasehold properties in Hong Kong:
- REAMESY (A+FLIL) - Long-term leases (over 50 years) 335,805 340,889
- HAFEYY (2 FH ) - Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 461,457 428,270
797,262 769,159
AL ESNZ FTHEIPIE - Leasehold properties outside Hong Kong:
- KA - Freehold 20,745 21,497
- PHATHEY (HFE A1) - Medium-term leases (between 10 to 50 years) 2,846 3,878
23,591 25,375
820,853 794,534
28 BFPER 28 Deposits from customers
—0=—_— —0O=0O
2021 2020
BT BT IT
HK$°000 HKS$°000
SEIATER AT AR BR P Demand deposits and current accounts 49,349,558 36,844,979
EEEF Savings deposits 117,952,231 86,211,771
TE R B B HI{E K Time, call and notice deposits 125,758,929 147,065,108
293,060,718 270,121,858
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29&8ATE 29 Capital instruments
—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
BT T AT IT
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT 2R EEE Subordinated debts issued
Z£7T, 400,000,000 TN kAN US$400,000,000 subordinated fixed rate notes,
FIRERYE A EEE GIFE a) measured at amortised cost (Note a) 3,115,586 3,097,196
3,115,586 3,097,196
HAMER TE Additional equity instruments
27T 170,000,000 Jrok g% US$170,000,000 undated non-cumulative
JEEREBEEARESR GFED) subordinated capital securities (Note b) 1,321,240 1,321,240
27T, 400,000,000 JTok 457 US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative
JEEREBEEARE SR ) subordinated capital securities (Note c) 3,126,740 3,126,740
27T 260,000,000 Jrok 2R US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative
JEEREBEEARESR GFREd) subordinated capital securities (Note d) 2,023,781 2,023,781
A 1,000,000,000 Tk 457 RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
JEEREBEEAE S (FfEe) subordinated capital securities (Note €) 1,102,812 1,102,812
7,574,573 7,574,573

HFE 1(a) [tk 35 5T 400,000,000 T F

(b)

8 1% 4 =
ER-O—tE+—H-+_H
7

1 mﬁ%

BT WHAERAEBE ZTNE
K- HLEBBHEN _-_O_tLtH+—
T HEH e EEEEEN B
OZZHFE+—HIZ+ZH- - HEAT
HESEMEBH S ASE HE
B EEEFR3TI5%HE - %
KT - Hig o W 2B REE
EHEEHENL FROMNEgE

3 B E H oAy E B A 4E BB E fE 5
BERMI758 T - WEB 2 AEH
R R E R i R ot e T
fii 84

ﬁt;ém17ooooooon;m£;%uﬂf%
MREEREFHAE R EH
Z”E%~ZJ§< SR I FEN O —
tfﬁﬂlﬁg+t5e’*ﬁ B E £2 A
EEgHS O ZFMWAH =+ I
H-H#ETHE2EMEEMERHEZ
HAF LS FNE R zﬂ%szo%
H1& o *‘”F‘Hﬁkfﬂ;“éﬁlﬂﬁffé
HESFEEHE HT¥I£$%IF£1E
% BRI 13%EHEET -

Note: (a)

(b)
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This represents US$400,000,000 subordinated fixed rate notes
qualifying as supplementary capital of the Group issued on 22
November 2017. The notes will mature on 22 November 2027
with an optional redemption date falling on 22 November
2022. Interest at 3.75% per annum is payable on a semi-annual
basis for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the optional
redemption date. Thereafter, if the notes are not redeemed, the
interest rate will reset and the notes will bear interest at 5 year
US Treasury Rate on that date plus 175 basis points. The
principal of the notes will be written down if a non-viability
event occurs.

This represents US$170,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued on 27 April
2017 with the first call date falling on 28 April 2022.
Distribution rate for the securities is set at 5.20% per annum
for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call date.
Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.13% per
annum if the capital securities are not called.
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29 Capital instruments (Continued)

(¢) This represents US$400,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued on 24 January
2019 with the first call date falling on 24 January 2024.
Distribution rate for the securities is set at 6.50% per annum
for the first 5 years from the date of issue to the first call date.
Distribution rate will be reset thereafter every 5 years at the
then prevailing 5 year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 3.948% per
annum if the capital securities are not called.

(d) This represents US$260,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s
holding company on 27 December 2019 with the first call date
falling on 27 December 2024. Distribution rate for the
securities is set at 5.23% per annum for the first 5 years from
the date of issue to the first call date. Distribution rate will be
reset thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing 5 year U.S.
Treasury Rate plus 3.50% per annum if the capital securities
are not called.

(e) This represents RMB1,000,000,000 undated non-cumulative
subordinated capital securities qualifying as additional Tier 1
capital of the Group. The securities were issued to the Bank’s
holding company on 27 February 2020 with the first call date
falling on 27 February 2025. Distribution rate for the securities
is set at 4.78% per annum for the first 5 years from the date of
issue to the first call date. Distribution rate will be reset
thereafter every 5 years at the then prevailing rate of five-year
Chinese government notes plus 2.12% per annum if the capital
securities are not called.

The principal of the additional equity instruments will be written
down if a non-viability event occurs. Distribution is payable semi-
annually, and may be cancelled at the sole discretion of the Bank.
Cancelled distribution is not cumulative.
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30 MRAEFRIA
ER&GaM BRI ENER ZREERHEEE

&) ZHRE D > RERNZEESHOT -

30 Deferred taxation

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial
movements during the year are as follows:

position and the

pijic:s Bk
RETE  EfER
Accelerated  Retirement AR
tax benefit  Impairment HAth &8t
depreciation obligation allowances Others Total
BT BETT BT A¥TT BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
WoO——&F—H—H At 1 January 2021 (93,769)  (11,658) 115,052 4,696 14,321
FUzmFZ20lE GERE 16(2)) Credited to income statement (Note 16(a)) 13,611 2,036 32,055 5,058 52,760
T HA A TEU SRR )/ZCHE (Charged)/credited to other comprehensive income
(EFF% 33) (Note 33) (3,551) (20,231) 5,939 (17,843)
WO —F+"H=+—H At 31 December 2021 (80,158) (13,173) 126,876 15,693 49,238
HN_O—O%F—H—H At 1 January 2020 (74,574) (5,237) 78,595 (2,260) (3,476)
FUGEEFREOER)/ECHE (G1F% 16(a))  (Charged)/credited to income statement (Note 16(a)) (19,195) 3,362 36,457 (1,660) 18,964
EHAM 2 U e GIER)/EChE (Charged)/credited to other comprehensive income
(EFF% 33) (Note 33) (9,783) 8,616 (1,167)
N_O—OF+—_H=+—H At 31 December 2020 (93,769) (11,658) 115,052 4,696 14,321
—~0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
AT HAMETIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
REFEIBSIRRNMERE.  Net deferred tax assets recognised in the
ZIRIERR I & R consolidated statement of financial position 51,475 46,746
PSSR TR Net deferred tax liabilities recognised in the
IR e T S D F AR consolidated statement of financial position (2,237) (32,425)
49,238 14,321

I T LU 7 T R
3 R A SR B s P
ET AR T R
S Ak
(=0 = O% : i) -
FE SRR A -

ol A0 55 Al 2 1] A
1M w5k P &5 88 2 71
OZ—-%+4_H
R HEE Z 8 H S
45 T DUIK 9 R 2R

S| | S
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losses carried forward to the
extent that realisation of the deferred tax benefit through future profits is
probable. At 31 December 2021, the Group had no unrecognised tax losses
(2020: Nil) to be carried forward to set off against future taxable profits.
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31 HAMARTAKTHEE

31 Other accounts and accruals

—~0=— ~0=0O
2021 2020
AT AT T
HK$’000 HK$°000
JEATFE Interest payable 825,473 864,368
REAE Insurance liabilities 2,514,746 2,389,612
THE&E Lease liabilities 277,691 281,960
JFEAST Rt HAMHRIA Accounts and other payable 4,938,530 4,052,305
EHUKEE s R EY Impairment allowances on loan commitments and
ek A financial guarantee contracts 51,507 31,576
8,607,947 7,619,821
REEEDAT ¢ Insurance liabilities are analysed as follows:
@t —0=0O
2021 2020
AT T AT T
HK$’000 HK$’000
HA%H Gross
L2 RIERABK
Beaantik:s Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 989,898 889,715
B EREHRIRE Claims incurred but not reported 723,390 712,904
RERORE Unearned premiums 453,801 377,821
R E HA JE f Provision for unexpired risk 96,508 100,465
HoAth, Others 251,149 308,707
rbs BB Total insurance liabilities, gross 2,514,746 2,389,612
R AL E] Recoverable from reinsurers
T2 RIERABK
7 R Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 161,371 147,355
ESAHAREWRZRE Claims incurred but not reported 66,053 77,532
FE R Unearned premiums 89,658 53,249
AR AT G IR & E Total reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities
EEE (GEFE 21(a)) (Note 21(a)) 317,082 278,136
FEH Net
CERZRIENEE
R Claims reported and loss adjustment expenses 828,527 742,360
A ERER I ZEE Claims incurred but not reported 657,337 635,372
RERRE Unearned premiums 364,143 324,572
R E HA JE fr S Provision for unexpired risk 96,508 100,465
HAth Others 251,149 308,707
TR EE F4E Total insurance liabilities, net 2,197,664 2,111,476

EEmIRERE FABRBATTARRK
EANREERERZEEREBREHY
Y AT o R RS P (el 2 EEE - R O =
—FF+ZH=Z=F+—-HERZOZOF+=

A=+ —HZ oK R #H 2 &MIEF  theyare not material

HA > Wb BIr s -
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The gross claims reported, the loss adjustment expenses liabilities and the
liability for claims incurred but not reported are net of expected recoveries
from salvage and subrogation. The amounts for salvage and subrogation at
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32 A 32 Share capital
—O=— —0=0
2021 2020
Jitd 4 BETIT ite: s AT T
No. of shares HK$’000 No. of shares HK$°000
BT R ESERRA - Issued and fully paid:
ANy Ordinary shares 232,190,115 1,160,951 232,190,115 1,160,951
T A NAHEICE RIS E )R 2 E > The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared
AR ARTTZ a3 FLDLERK —2/) 7 from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
- AL ERKRE AT ZFE FEEZ Bank All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual
A [E % fir - net assets.
33 fhtE 33 Reserves
AEH The Group
Effi
() SRIEE
BEREH =46
Bank Financial
BEARGHE  premises asset  FLAMEEE  RERF]
Capital revaluation  revaluation Other Retained &&t
reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
AR BB AT BT BTt BT
HKS$000 HK$°000 HKS$000 HKS$000 HK$°000 HK$’000
HW_O——F—HF—H At 1 January 2021 57,500 582,787 1,814 1,043,502 39,277,382 40,962,985
Financial assets at fair value
PN EESE A M2 through other comprehensive
Wias <~ SR E income
- ONAEE M - Changes in fair value - - 174,773 - 174,773
- Transfer to income
- AHVERREE A S FR statement on disposal - - (148,770) - (148,770)
- Transfer to income
- AN ERSEA USSR statement on impairment - - 55,702 - 55,702
Equity securities at fair value
PN EESE A 2T through other comprehensive
Wida 2 RS 75 income
- NEE I - Changes in fair value - - (68,138) - (68,138)
- PNHERSEA (R - Transfer to retained earnings
el on disposal - - 1,373 (1,373) -
TE(LE N\ T Share of associates’ reserves - 3,380 (9,136) (79,070) 79,070 (5,756)
Share of jointly controlled entities’
JEAG L [E R RS G S reserves - - (272) 205 (205) (272)
fescstcpravill Profit for the year - - - 3,031,505 3,031,505
[EPNlEar Transfer to contingency reserve - - 234 (234) -
PR A Exchange difference - - 116,232 - 116,232
Actuarial gains on defined benefit
FUERAETE G UL S scheme - - 21,523 21,523
Effect of deferred taxation on other
Hofth 2w ESTE H R E comprehensive income items
TRIE> S22 (5172 30) (Note 30) - - (14,292) (3,551) (17,843)
Distribution for additional equity
Y MR T B instruments - - (435,352) (435,352)
NZOZ—4
+—H=+—H At 31 December 2021 57,500 586,167 (6,946) 1,081,103 41,968,765 43,686,589
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33 B (&) 33 Reserves (Continued)
w7 The Bank
Efk
A SMEE
FBERE =40
Bank Financial
premises asset HA L FREERSH
revaluation  revaluation Other Retained &%
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
BT BETT  B%Ton AT ABETT
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
W_O——F—H—H At 1 January 2021 396,557 (27,642) 911,546 35,998,125 37,278,586
DI EESEA M2z Financial assets at fair value through
SRS other comprehensive income
- N EE SR - Changes in fair value - 174,773 - - 174,773
- Transfer to income statement on
- P HY I AR disposal - (148,770) - - (148,770)
- Transfer to income statement on
A AELSS SN Eme S impairment - 55,702 - - 55,702
DI EESEAE M2 Equity securities at fair value through
Rt other comprehensive income
- ANPEENR S - Changes in fair value - (67,654) - - (67,654)
EAERESH] Profit for the year - - - 4758400 4,758,400
B E%E Exchange difference - - 166,866 - 166,866
Actuarial gains on defined benefit
SUERAIETE R s scheme - - - 21,523 21,523
HAitr & mE a8 H SR AEF7IE > Effect of deferred taxation on other
o comprehensive income items - (14,451) - (3,551) (18,002)
Distribution for additional equity
EHYMEZRE T BN instruments - - - (435,352) (435,352)
W_O—_—F+_H=+—H At 31 December 2021 396,557 (28,042) 1,078,412 40,339,145 41,786,072
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33 fEE (&) 33 Reserves (Continued)
AEHE The Group
il
il BRERE
R febfh
Bank Financial
NG premises asset  H:AEEEE  RERA
Capital revaluation revaluation Other Retained &%
reserve reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
BT T BT BT BETT BT IT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
W_O—OF—H—H At 1 January 2020 57,500 592,798 (158,109) 661,759 36,708,762 37,862,710
Financial assets at fair value
DUAEEEFEA A 2 through other comprehensive
Wgs 2 SRNEE income
- ANEESE - Changes in fair value - - 35,199 - - 35,199
- Transfer to income
- N BRI A U= statement on disposal - - (123,620) - - (123,620)
- Transfer to income
- TAUBE IR A G2 statement on impairment - - 63,218 - - 63,218
Equity securities at fair value
PLA B ERE A A 21 through other comprehensive
Wida 2 BEHERE 75 income
- ONEE S - Changes in fair value - - 131,089 - - 131,089
- AHERE AR - Transfer to retained earnings
vl on disposal - - 39,386 - (39,386) -
i =gN= =4 Share of associates’ reserves - (10,011) 6,035 - - (3,976)
Share of jointly controlled
FEAGSLEIERIET RS (A entities’ reserves - - - 173 (173) -
praa i pray | Profit for the year - - - - 2,872,237 2,872,237
b T2 754 Exchange difference - - - 381,570 - 381,570
Actuarial gains on defined
SUE BT R R s benefit scheme - - - - 59,296 59,296
Effect of deferred taxation on
Hth 2 ZaTE H EHE A other comprehensive income
FRIEZ 22 (535 30) items (Note 30) - - 8,616 - (9,783) (1,167)
Redemption of additional
EEEIMERSR TR equity instruments - - - - 121,600 121,600
Distribution for additional
FHYMEZ T B equity instruments - - - - (435,171) (435,171)
RZOZO%
+—H=+—H At 31 December 2020 57,500 582,787 1,814 1,043,502 39,277,382 40,962,985
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33 &t (&) 33 Reserves (Continued)
AT The Bank
EERRA
ik BRERE
5 EE febfh
Bank Financial
premises asset HAhfEE  OREGEA]
revaluation revaluation Other Retained &t
reserve reserve reserves earnings Total
BT BT BETTT BETT BT T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
HZOZO%—H—H At 1 January 2020 396,557 (180,553) 582,302 34,324,454 35,122,760
DI EESEA M2z Financial assets at fair value through
SRS other comprehensive income
- APREESEE - Changes in fair value - 35,199 - - 35,199
- Transfer to income statement on
- AUV AU SR disposal - (123,620) - - (123,620)
- Transfer to income statement on
- RIEE R A S 2= impairment - 63,218 - - 63,218
DI EESEAE M2 Equity securities at fair value through
Rt other comprehensive income
- INHEE - Changes in fair value - 150,139 - - 150,139
- Transfer to retained earnings on
- AR AR ] disposal - 22,423 - (22,423) -
RS Profit for the year - - - 1,960,152 1,960,152
PEE 2 22 H Exchange difference - - 329,244 - 329,244
Actuarial gains on defined benefit
SUE BT R s scheme - - - 59,296 59,296
HAr 2 E U5 TE B ¥R EFRIE > Effect of deferred taxation on other
R comprehensive income items - 5,552 - (9,783) (4,231)
Redemption of additional equity
BB MER TH instruments - - - 121,600 121,600
Distribution for additional equity
BEYMER T B instruments - - - (435,171) (435,171)
N__O—OF+—H=+—H At 31 December 2020 396,557 (27,642) 911,546 35,998,125 37,278,586
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33 Reserves (Continued)

(a) The Group’s capital reserve was set up in relation to the
capitalisation by certain subsidiaries of their retained earnings for
the issue of new shares to the Bank.

(b)  Bank premises revaluation reserve has been set up and is dealt with
in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1.13.

(¢)  Financial asset revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income until the financial assets are derecognised
or impaired and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in Notes 1.6 and 1.7.

(d)  The Group’s other reserves comprise general reserve, exchange
reserve, contingency reserve and statutory surplus reserve. The
Bank’s other reserves comprise general reserve and exchange
reserve.

General reserve comprises previous years’ transfers from retained
earnings.

Exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of financial statements of overseas
operations.

Contingency reserve represents a reserve established for
contingency of accumulation of risks in times of severe economic
downturn in accordance with Guideline on Reserving for Mortgage
Guarantee Business issued by the Insurance Authority.

Statutory surplus reserve is provided at 10% of the audited profit
after tax of an associate of the Bank which is incorporated in the
People’s Republic of China, until the reserve balance is equal to
50% of its registered share capital. Surplus reserve can be used to
offset accumulated losses or capitalised as paid-up capital with the
approval of shareholders.

(e) At 31 December 2021, included in retained earnings is an amount
of HK$605,363,000 (2020: HK$675,738,000) which was
earmarked as regulatory reserve. The regulatory reserve is
maintained to satisfy the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes. Movements in the
reserve are made directly through retained earnings and in
consultation with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.

(f)  The directors did not propose any final dividend (2020: Nil) after
the year end.
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34 Sy
(a) FEEBEITY

AEBEELEFERTHRSE > H
oy R DU - EERITEB G ISRt
EZEEFR - EHEEARAER - H
B~ 58 2% &40~ N 35 Or b O3 R ) Ik
oo o E) RPE KR 1T R R B A R B
ZHEFR IHEEX - EHHME -
HiERHE - MEKEMEEERQ
FEONE - &R S FEETSREART
GELY > AR TEEEZIERTE
R AR ZEREZER
B At~ R P RO SN R B R B
BAST -~ BT RIBINDTITZE
B oo Hf K X A — iR RO R
RYERE - -BHRODER > Z2G
STBURHGERE | rit @A RN AEEZ
Gt BURM A -

RoBHHEIEGE ST REHE K H
fh 3 E oy ERB 2 EE k& E - HRIE -
DLR HC Al R BE & B oy BC TR 2 RS O
WHIHEHE -

e E RN o AR B O R AR
F7 0 DUR SR 51T KGN AT
ZEEWBEETAFEL THE > D
{58 B 4 ot S B L < (B (E o # Bt AH B
5 5 Y HE K AT BE EE DL B K AR E B

-

34 Segment reporting
(a) Business segments

The Group operates predominantly in commercial banking which
comprises four business segments. Retail banking includes acceptance of
retail deposits, mortgage and personal lending, wealth management,
securities brokerage, life insurance agency and brokerage services.
Corporate and commercial banking includes acceptance of corporate
deposits, advance of commercial and industrial loans, trade financing, hire
purchase and leasing. Treasury and financial institution activities include
foreign exchange, money market, interbank market and capital market
activities as well as acceptance of deposits from and lending to non-bank
financial institutions. Mainland China, Macau and overseas operations
activities include the business operated by branches within the territory of
China, Macau and overseas branches. Other activities mainly comprise
general insurance underwriting and investment properties holding. The
accounting policies applicable to the reportable segments are the same as
those applicable to the Group as stated in Note 1.

Unallocated items mainly comprise assets and liabilities of the central
management unit and other shared services, taxation and any items which
cannot be reasonably allocated to specific business segments.

During the year, the Group has revised the calculation method of indirect
liquidity cost as well as the fund transfer pricing method for Macau and
overseas branches to better reflect their funding value so that comparison
for the contribution between two years may not applicable for
corresponding business.
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34 yEEHE 8D
(@) HEHET D

34 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

RSP -
IR
BINERS ROTEER
ANER BER Mainland )oax: v
BRHT SR China, v B B iin
Corporate Treasury Macau EREE Unallocated
BESRT and and and Total and inter-
Retail commercial financial overseas  reportable HAth segment AEH
banking banking institution operations segments Others  elimination Group
EMTT BT BT AT BETT EHTT A¥TT BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—O=—& 2021
Net interest
FRF B A/ H) income/(expense)
- HIER - External (65,357) 1,140,770 2,073,102 1,019,372 4,167,887 22,313 - 4,190,200
- NERST - Inter-segment 1,090,652 (10,108) (861,471) (218,403) 670 (670) - -
1,025,295 1,130,662 1,211,631 800,969 4,168,557 21,643 - 4,190,200
s s Net fees and commission
W A/GZHY) income/(expense) 731,457 210,253 181,941 175,665 1,299,316 7,116 (91,168) 1,215,264
Other operating income/
HAthEZEUGA/CZH) (expense)
- ANER - External 382,598 2,795 359,573 59,954 804,920 356,471 (101,774) 1,059,617
- NERSED - Inter-segment - - - 154,135 154,135 168,274 (322,409) -
SrEREFEUTA Segment operating income 2,139,350 1,343,710 1,753,145 1,190,723 6,426,928 553,504 (515,351) 6,465,081
EETH Operating expenses
- NE - External (1,002,142)  (189,868)  (149,083) (447,281)  (1,788,374) (181,956) (660,093)  (2,630,423)
- NEBER - Inter-segment (282,102) (23,057) (10,383) (4,816) (320,358) (4,150) 324,508 -
(1,284,244)  (212,925)  (159,466) (452,097)  (2,108,732) (186,106) (335,585)  (2,630,423)
NERIEREEN Impairment losses (10,922) (339,471) (40,642) (84,041) (475,076) (2,293) - (477,369)
Segment operating
SESSERFI/EEIR)  profit/(loss) 844,184 791,314 1,553,037 654,585 3,843,120 365,105 (850,936) 3,357,289
B 2 N Fair value losses on
{H{Eks1E investment properties (85,680)
HfthJ& %58~ Net loss on other non-
ber = operating activities (209,173)
JEAGSE[E e e Share of net profits of jointly
Kol N T 2 0F controlled entities and
il associates 541,162
[GRbnEIpAAll Profit before taxation 3,603,598
EARBA Capital expenditure 67,825 786 655 6,276 75,542 30,965 120,159 226,666
ies Depreciation 132,371 4,804 4,134 74,178 215,487 54,050 40,029 309,566
SEEE Segment assets 61,468,658 89,843,127 190,181,614 67,419,540 408,912,939 8,383,608 779,775 418,076,322
RER ST ERAL 5 Inter-segment transactions (29,487,907)
Interests in jointly
L[ RS controlled entities and
BT associates 486,301
AR Total assets 389,074,716
SrERE (R Segment liabilities 168,727,976 75,148,545 51,460,746 66,748,290 362,085,557 3,682,374 361,881 366,129,812
ER ST ERAE 5 Inter-segment transactions (29,487,907)
AR Total liabilities 336,641,905
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34 yEEHE 8D
(@) HEHET D

34 Segment reporting (Continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

A -
AR
THINETS RPIFETS
N Mainland Vo
PEEHRT &R China, o] PR R
Corporate 4 il Macau SEEE Unallocated
BERTT and  Treasury and and Total and inter-
Retail commercial financial overseas reportable Hthr segment ALEEH
banking banking institution operations segments Others elimination Group
AT BT BT BT ARETIT AT BT AT
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
ZO0=0% 2020
Net interest
SRR A/ H) income/(expense)
- SN - External (786,639) 1,600,284 2,028,888 981,934 3,824,467 33,196 - 3,857,663
- NERSTES - Inter-segment 1,852,866 (499,267) ' (1,194,951) (164,518) (5,870) 5,870 - -
1,066,227 1,101,017 833,937 817,416 3,818,597 39,066 - 3,857,663
PR s g Net fees and commission
WA income/(expense) 626,817 236,138 187,838 131,807 1,182,600 18,126 (112,000) 1,088,726
Other operating income/
HAt & UG A/GZH) (expense)
- INER - External 306,619 156 449,825 103,791 860,391 300,254 (102,487) 1,058,158
- AESES - Inter-segment (25,001) (56,756) 91,727 189,924 199,894 179,585 (379,479) -
SrEbEFEUTA Segment operating income 1,974,662 1,280,555 1,563,327 1,242,938 6,061,482 537,031 (593,966) 6,004,547
B Operating expenses
- ANER - External (932,047) (165,718) (154,885) (484,598)  (1,737,248) (183,659) (611,652) (2,532,559)
- NERSED - Inter-segment (283,086) (22,374) (9,625) (4,605) (319,690) (5,085) 324,775 -
(1,215,133) (188,092) (164,510) (489,203)  (2,056,938) (188,744) (286,877) (2,532,559)
Impairment written back/
JEAEL Rl (PR ) (losses) 80,463 (374,346) (53,390) (92,035) (439,308) (501) - (439,809)
Segment operating
SrEESEREA/(E5HE) profit/(loss) 839,992 718,117 1,345,427 661,700 3,565,236 347,786 (880,843) 3,032,179
&Y N Fair value losses on
{E{ERE investment properties (196,810)
HAMIFSSEEF > Net loss on other non-
TR operating activities (296)
JE(GIL[EIER e Share of net profits of jointly
Prdi = gN=iPary controlled entities and
Al associates 557,326
SRl Profit before taxation 3,392,399
BRI Capital expenditure 105,523 1,151 4,750 80,530 191,954 5,056 154,018 351,028
ITEE Depreciation 153,481 5,294 4,774 77,024 240,573 44,745 32,815 318,133
TTEREE Segment assets 52,449,092 90,627,399 191,134,599 62,962,274 397,173,364 4,316,393 783,318 402,273,075
AR 505 5 Inter-segment transactions (26,101,527)
Interests in jointly
S [E e RS controlled entities and
ENERERS associates 3,855,272
WA Total assets 380,026,820
SrEREE Segment liabilities 184,340,917 54,717,421 53,264,850 62,324,079 354,647,267 1,030,766 741,391 356,419,424
NER 5T ERAT 5 Inter-segment transactions (26,101,527)
SHEE Total liabilities 330,317,897
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34 EEE &) 34 Segment reporting (Continued)

(b) HHbIRE]s (b) Geographical area

FEEAR
ERFEET 53
A Capital
BEEUT A Profit YEERE HEas fEE&YE expenditure
Operating before Total Total Credit during the
income taxation assets liabilities commitments year
BET T AB¥TT BETIT BEETT BETIT B¥TT
HK$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HKS$’000

—O=—4% 2021
i Hong Kong 5,428,493 2,949,013 340,124,696 296,895,482 39,395,996 220,390
oo B At Mainland China 1,004,386 590,346 55,944,271 48,679,484 4,638,202 5,380
H A Others 186,337 64,239 10,801,763 8,862,953 1,681,859 896

Inter-segment

Syl E AN elimination (154,135) - (17,796,014) (17,796,014) - -
=Y Consolidated 6,465,081 3,603,598 389,074,716 336,641,905 45,716,057 226,666

ZOZO% 2020
T Hong Kong 4,961,503 2,730,699 335,965,836 293,984,102 34,652,187 270,498
S SYETF NPl Mainland China 1,077,115 593,003 53,039,838 47,190,255 7,069,867 78,641
HoAth Others 165,823 68,697 9,293,226 7,415,620 1,187,773 1,889

Inter-segment

SyENE RN elimination (199,894) - (18,272,080) (18,272,080) - -
AEETHAER Consolidated 6,004,547 3,392,399 380,026,820 330,317,897 42,909,827 351,028
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35 BHEEFRE

THI R B H B R ARKYE ZFEE
BEAZE0EE kMEERRE

35 Contingent liabilities and commitments

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of
contingent liabilities and commitments, and the aggregate credit risk weighted

th 2 S #HAEET - amounts:
—0=—— —0=0
2021 2020
AT T AERETT
HK$’000 HKS$’000
BEEEEERN Direct credit substitutes 1,237,904 1,153,292
o8 HARE 2 B0A (B Transaction-related contingencies 1,976,030 1,914,498
PESEYE H AR 2 A S Trade-related contingencies 1,677,057 1,340,416
Other commitments which are unconditionally
B DU AT E 2 HA R E cancellable 23,319,426 24,924,459
Other commitments with an original maturity
JRA AR R —F B DL T 2 AR IE of one year or less 4,963,521 5,962,516
Other commitments with an original maturity
JEE AR Ry — AR DA 2 HA R HE of over one year 12,542,119 7,614,646
45,716,057 42,909,827
EEEEILE S Credit risk weighted amount 8,518,512 6,027,131

LS B 5 & B bbb & 5 80 2 A
L E R 0% %2 150% -

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted amounts range from

0% to 150%.
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36 BAMIHARE

36 Capital and lease commitments

(a) "+_H=+—H A@FEK (a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the
MBEHRENZEEREKIENT financial statements are as follows:

—0=— ~0=0

2021 2020

BETIT AT

HK$’000 HK$’000

EFESLERIEER Contracted but not provided for 203,323 144,221

CREERFESY Authorised but not contracted for 4,200 18,502

(b) REBEDZHXMHEFAH—L (b) The Group leases certain properties under operating leases. The leases typically

Y- HOEARAFHE 2R
Ao

R+ZH=+—H BEXs
B R B 6 B Z R AR R (K
JEMFHE R HEE O T ¢

run for an initial period of 1 to 6 years.

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments payable for leases

committed but not yet commenced are as follows:

—0=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
BT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000
b R A Land and buildings
- B—HFRN - Within one year - 343
- FEFAHIFN - After one year but within five years 17,278 1,344
17,278 1,887

EEHYL A BFERAHEE
WA e

None of the leases include contingent rentals.
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(a) BRIATEFIEEREH IR E
RAFHREIRR

37 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

(a) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated from operations

—0=— —0=0
2021 2020
AT IT AT
HK$°000 HK$°000
[E TPl Profit before taxation 3,603,598 3,392,399
FHEEIRH ¢ Adjustments for:
FEAG LRI E RS 2 557 Share of net profit of jointly controlled entities (44,835) (44,444)
FEAGTE NG 2 i A Share of net profit of associates (496,327) (512,882)
Net gain on disposal of financial assets at fair
HE DL EERE AR A A G value through other comprehensive
ZeRE E P income (148,770) (123,620)
SB[ BEE AT IR 2 Rt T H Net loss on redemption of financial
TSR instruments at amortised cost 12,530 214
HERZAE ZIFEE Net loss on disposal of an associate 199,145 -
Net (gain)/loss on disposal of other
HEHAY)5E Rease i 2 D5 (IR ) 518 properties and equipment (2,502) 82
B 2 N EERSTE Fair value losses on investment properties 85,680 196,810
NERERI=EN Impairment losses 477,369 439,809
e Depreciation 309,566 318,133
Unwinding of discount on impairment
DR R OB (L 45 allowances (5,954) (5,480)
Amortisation of discount on investment in
HrHRS B  YTiR securities (92,518) (256,397)
Amortisation of discount on certificates of
BT 2 PG 2 IToE deposit issued 31,750 142,504
Amortisation of discount on subordinated
BT REETH T debts issued 449 408
Operating profit before changes in working
EHEE SRR BRI capital 3,929,181 3,547,536
B E R D/E) - Decrease/(increase) in operating assets:
[EZE EHAF I R B3 Placements with and loans and advances to
(Z(EH LB FIHA) banks maturing beyond three months 3,522,514 331,491
Financial assets at fair value through profit
DIAEEERE AR IR SRlE E or loss 1,785,042 2,376,238
B H AR TE Advances and other accounts (10,634,688) (9,222,308)
e T EEE Derivative financial assets 1,117,044 (1,032,118)
= A ECR D)/ (Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:
(e e =N = Derivative financial liabilities (769,725) 890,554
[FIZEFRK Deposits and balances from banks maturing
(Z{EH L& ZIEE) beyond three months (8,127,487) 11,275,059
2 FIFEER Deposits from customers 22,938,860 26,985,915
BT 1FEEE Certificates of deposit issued (7,232,431) 3,625,874
RHEHET 2 AR Trading liabilities 194,506 (154,805)
oA IETE R bR Other accounts and accruals 980,685 (9,400,860)
TR IR AFER Cash generated from operations 7,703,501 29,222,576

HF SRR TOHE B S
REERE 2 R -

Note: Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with current year’s

presentation.
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37 iEHERERTE @) 37 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
(b) HEFERHRSIEE Z &80 (b) Analysis of the balance of cash and cash equivalents
—0=— —0=0
2021 2020

BT AT T
HKS$°000 HKS$°000

[EXER T A EIES Cash and balances with banks 31,902,492 35,778,292
Placements with and loans and advances to

[E 2 EHIEN N &3k banks with original maturity within three

FEIFAEE=EHA) months 25,804,830 33,081,423

Treasury bills with original maturity within

B (REHIHE=EAAN) three months 7,885,025 7,499,753
Certificates of deposit held with original

FraEZ G268 (REEFEE=EAN) maturity within three months 132,532 638,516
Deposits and balances from banks with

EEER (REHIHE = W) original maturity within three months (20,826,321) (22,235,164)

44,898,558 54,762,820

(c) RHEEEIELNEEEHER (c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities

THERHEMAKEHKEHREGEH I The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities arising from financing
&g g @J BIEIR4E MIER & 8 activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from
@J o & VEE) % AHNEERESR financing activities are those for which cash flows were, or future cash flows will
RN 5{5 HEeERENAE BER be, classified in the Group's consolidated cash flow statement as cash flows from

j% LS R EET S MEER financing activities.
BEEHNESRE -

+

BT REFHEE
Subordinated
debts issued

—0O=— —0=0

2021 2020

BT AERETIT

HKS$’000 HKS$’000

N—H—H At 1 January 3,097,196 3,110,591

Amortisation of discount on subordinated

BT 2R EEE TR debts issued 449 408
PEE 3 2= ZH Exchange difference 17,941 (13,803)
N H=+—H At 31 December 3,115,586 3,097,196
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37 iEHERERTE @) 37 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (Continued)
(c) pIEEEIELANEBHIER (c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities
HEAE
Lease Liabilities
—O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
BETIT AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
w—H—H At 1 January 281,960 311,064
E 2= %E Exchange difference 2,338 1,506
HEEET Lease modifications (3,239) (4,356)
g Additions 106,056 81,013
FIE H Interest expense 8,221 10,054
ff Payment (117,645) (117,321)
WHF—_H=+—H At 31 December 277,691 281,960
38 EfE M EE 38 Assets pledged as security

PSR H L T EESLE MM The following assets have been pledged as collateral at the end of the reporting
A e period.

—O0O=—— —0O=0O
2021 2020
BT IT AT T
HK$°000 HKS$’000
B Secured liabilities 303,480 708,016
BEHEE - Assets pledged:
Cash, balances and placements with and
RIS ~ FIZEERRER GIE ) loans and advances to banks (Note a) 244,475 708,218
Financial investments at amortised cost,
HE AT IR 2 G BB M E S B 3K and money market placement pledged
FEIRITIERAETK GERE D) for statutory deposits (Note b) 175,422 174,412
PAASHEERE AR GIR Z SRlEE Financial assets at fair value through profit
GEE o or loss (Note c) 58,918 -
478,815 882,630
TR Note:

@ ZEZBRIHCEAEARTZMEEESE (a) Discounted bills have been pledged to secure the Group’s borrowing activitiy.
TEHE A -

(b) B ?EE HWyYEREWBEETIHAE (b)) Theassets have been pledged to the Office of the Comptroller of Currency of
E o RARITE 7[‘/ EFE AT B = E the United States of America as statutory deposits for the Bank’s branches in
WO TZEEFR - Los Angeles and San Francisco.

) EBEEZHC BAEE Wing () Debtsecurities have been pledged to secure the Group’s borrowing activity

Lung Opportunities Fund 7 f& for the Wing Lung Opportunities Fund’s business.
SEB M -
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39 EERNBERK

39 Loans to officers

HEEE(A T GG ) ZE 383(1)(d)ffk  The aggregate of loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with directors

Fe A A FE(HBEEEMN R ER)MH)

disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

B3 HHEMPEEEHXTESE K andPart 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors)

HEEEREHEOT

Regulation, are as follows:

R+=ZA=+—H 2ERR
ZEERHE &ERHH

Balance outstanding
at 31 December

Maximum balance
during the year

—0O=—— —0=0 —0O=— —0=0
2021 2020 2021 2020
HEETT BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HK$’000
Aggregate amount outstanding in
R R R B 27 Gh /R 4E%E respect of principal and interest 3,209 3,326 3,632 3,474

40 EXFHEALZRS

EEEN  KAEBEEEYEEEED T 8 AR
HALETZRITRS > BREBK - F34 *
b e Hitt R MERER S - ZERAMEALE
AEMAERGAE  RITZERETEAR
RETHEREKRE LEEZAERRZSE
ANEFEZEFRIITHETEERAZEN ZAN
e ZEXRGLUETEXGH MBI S E
RIEE > W7 B SE E ] e 3 H At 5 5
FREFZMHEGRRET BEEX L ZEX
Ty )9 1% — MO 3R R AKET OL » BRAE AR B Wk
H M #th U7 P i BE 2 X R AS ER AL 0 AR SR E P
S — V) HMERARE AN L 255
RTFH -

40 Material related party transactions

During the year, the Group entered into certain banking transactions
with related parties in the normal course of business, which include
loans, deposits, insurance and other financial related transactions.
These related parties are those companies which have control over
the Group, key management personnel of the Bank, close members
of their families and companies controlled or significantly
influenced by the Group or by them. The transactions were priced at
the relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and were on
the same terms as those available to other counterparties and
customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors, these
transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms. In
addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in the
financial statements, other material related party transactions entered
into by the Group are set out on the following pages.
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40 EXFWEALZRS &)

40 Material related party transactions (Continued)

3E[E FE At
PrRIER TBAR FEHEA
PEREAH Jointly Key Other
Holding controlled Bf#2/\E] management related &&f
company entities Associates personnel parties Total
AT AT BT BT BYTim BT
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—O=—#& 2021
Aggregate amounts
outstanding at the year
A4S H &S eR 4R end
- B EA - Loans and other
EUCRETE receivables 1,125,229 81 572 10,863 1,620 1,138,365
- PRIERK - Placement of deposits 316,780 - - - - 316,780
- B - Deposits from customers 9,904,343 640,357 108,241 75480 1,003,438 11,731,859
- DA SEHAE S - Financial investments at
A H A4 H fair value through
U % 2 4 Rl other comprehensive
e income 1,542,992 - - - 1138721 2,681,713
HEAMERINGE:  Off-balance sheet outstanding
- SNEELY - Exchange rate contracts
(HESH) (notional amounts) 9,651,211 - - - - 9,651,211
- HAttxiE - Other commitments - 919 73 4,996 2,069 8,057
- AR - Guarantee received 7,042,176 - - - - 7,042,176
R A R Income for the year received
AEZUTA from related parties
- FIEUZA - Interest income 41,386 - - 188 14,510 56,084
- HAtEFEg A - Other operating income 1,519 8,291 269 34 3,280 13,393
- Net insurance
- tRbgE SIS operating income - 5,476 4,347 - - 9,823
42,905 13,767 4,616 222 17,790 79,300
EEEYT AR Expenses for the year paid to
AL EH related parties
- FEEH - Interest expenses 203,355 1,725 5 506 714 206,305
- s e R - Fees and commission
Y expenses 7 - 1 1 65,531 65,540
- BT - Operating expenses - 2,161 - - 103,198 105,359
- Net insurance
- PREESEF operating expenses - 7,107 3,323 - - 10,430
203,362 10,993 3,329 507 169,443 387,634
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40 Material related party transactions (Continued)

F[E] FE HeAth
PERIE RS TBRAE  AREEAL
PRGN E] Jointly Key Other
Holding controlled e/ 5]  management related &%
company entities Associates personnel parties Total
BT BT BT BT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
@ EN@: = 2020
Aggregate amounts
outstanding at the year
TGS H S ER 4R end
- R A - Loans and other
JEUZHETE receivables 160,768 163 681 14,431 1,244 177,287
- PR - Placement of deposits 1,130,540 - - - - 1,130,540
- BRER - Deposits from customers 13,462,382 734,691 59,462 70,009 978,255 15,304,799
- LA EE - Financial investments at
AFE A4 H fair value through
U % 2 < il other comprehensive
WE income 962,657 - - - 742,579 1,705,236
- Other accounts and
- HABMRIA R R accruals - - - 9 - 9
HEAMEFRINGE:  Off-balance sheet outstanding
- ANEEEY - Exchange rate contracts
FESTH) (notional amounts) 13,395,636 - - - - 13,395,636
- HAttxE - Other commitments - 837 102 5,921 2,444 9,304
- U HHER - Guarantee received 12,614,316 - - - - 12,614,316
LY A B Income for the year received
ANEZHA from related parties
- FIEUA - Interest income 14,105 38 - 256 11,752 26,151
- Higsglg A - Other operating income 5,039 7,626 259 219 512 13,655
- Net insurance
- PRbgrE SRR operating income - 344 15,677 1,950 1,800 19,771
19,144 8,008 15,936 2,425 14,064 59,577
EEEZTERM Expenses for the year paid to
A2 EH related parties
- FIE S H - Interest expenses 102,723 13,225 2 1,214 5,321 122,485
- MR8 R - Fees and commission
T H expenses 8 - 1 39 64,721 64,769
- BETH - Operating expenses - 2,251 - - - 2,251
- Net insurance
- PrREREZEFSTH operating expenses - 6,771 1,585 - - 8,356
102,731 22,247 1,588 1,253 70,042 197,861
RO —F+_"_H=+—H > »A&{TH  Asat31 December 2021, the aggregate sums of amounts due from subsidiaries and

HEEBBE D — A EMHRMESI  amounts due to subsidiaries of the Bank arising from transactions entered into during
TG EE AR FE UL B FE S B B S S 20 TH the normal course of business at commercial terms are HK$57,503,000 (2020:
Q4 %E 4y HI Ry ¢ 57,503,000 5 ( —~ O = HK$67,794,000) and HK$1,644,870,000 (2020: HK$1,594,996,000) respectively.
OMF © W 67,794,000 T ) KB
1,644,870,000 7&0 ( = O = O  #E &
1,594,996,000 7¢ ) -

N_OZ—F+_H=+—H K& As at 31 December 2021, the Group has recognised Stage 1 impairment allowances of
B EREFHBE AL SRS E HK$7,859,000 in respect of loans granted to related parties (2020: HK$3,787,000).
— P B K 2 B 7,859,000 T (= O
— O/ + H&wr 3,787,000 JT) -
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FEETB S5

AEENEEZTBRAER GOFEZMTT
ATEFRHEEW Z B o raT -

40 Material related party transactions (Continued)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group including amounts paid
to or receivable by the Bank’s directors is as follows:

—0O=—— —0=0O
2021 2020
AT IT AT IT
HK$°000 HK$’000
Salaries, bonus and other short-term
F ~ FEAL R M R (A benefits 55,257 49,212
BRFEF] Retirement benefits 2,883 2,888
58,140 52,100

41 BRATE] RS A E]

AR NE R

REEZBNFE K
AR 5 it 2 48w R 1T

g AR
e AIRAE -

42 EAEFPRUCERE

SRTTIRISRIFAEFIZRERE

i B8R 17 [5] 5 v 18 A1) 2 02 3R 4 Fs
ZHREBENINSEFR R DA
Bl Rps o~ EoT > BT~ H B
& A BB % Afi

\E.{-

cEHEMTAREERE_O - TF

tHEM RZOZ—H8F+ZH=+
— B &R HERRT B SR AT
7] 5 9F {8 F 2= 48 O 0 - S @l T
FEERBRERIN_-_ZOZ—F=H4
HHEAM > FRIEAE ~1-3~6f 12 (&

FHY 35 T fi SR 17 [F 3 I 48 ) R R
-ZOZ=FAHA="TH®EMELE
FIAN > L6 fa BaR 17 B 56 I 15 F) R %
ERFR®_OZZF—H-HERERIL
5 -

RBE > BB & Al 1T B B2 B = At B
B B B SR 1T N FE fi SR T E 3B
IR AE A R A &% b fF 2B 6 > 0 By L 1 E
BEINERSEHMNROTE -

41 Immediate and ultimate holding company

The directors consider that the immediate and ultimate holding company of the
Group to be China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., which is incorporated in the People’s
Republic of China.

42 Interest rate benchmark reform transition

Interbank Offered Rate (“IBOR”) transition

London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) is a widely used benchmark rate for a
variety of financial contracts and is published in GBP (British Pound), USD (US
Dollar), EUR (Euro), JPY (Japanese Yen) and CHF (Swiss Franc).

In July 2017, the UK’s Financial Conduct Authority (“FCA”) declared that it will
no longer compel banks to submit rates used for the calculation of LIBOR after 31
December 2021. On 5 March 2021, the FCA made an announcement that most of
the LIBOR settings will be discontinued starting from 1 January 2022, with the
exception of overnight, 1-,3-,6-,12-months USD LIBOR which will cease on 30
June 2023.

As a result, FCA and other regulators have encouraged banks to prepare for the
cessation of LIBOR and start transiting to alternative reference rates (“ARR”).
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42 FERIRYEBE ()

Fic D2

A — B % V)BT i BOR 1T [ 56
Ir & A A8 02 By B B T 4 5% e DL K
BiE LFHAYER - BiElR-FIRE
o AEHCHRILT —EHEE H K
("I B BB )& & F g7 8% T
8 > By i BCSR AT [3] 58 Jr £ A1 R 0y &5 3K
F 48 f5 - 75 B B B & 72 30 1 A R D P
(BMHE) REHE (BF) BEHR&R
MAM-BEEZKSUERSEF]
R AT BOR AT [F € I 15 R
TR R D R D e R E A Y O =
—F—HAERT RFEITRE S B
REERS2HFFRELOLETE
5] B B E 5T # B e 7 & & F AV E R
TAE - s 4B 51 & DL KO R F1 AR Fr
KEL ISR RE O —F 1
W o

HEREE

HHE B IEAE® V) E BN ZERT
5] S r 15 Al R 2503 By A £ B A 2R AY
JoR\ Bz - A 2 Ja B D FE AH RN PR BY BAR A

e

=

- TRAR -—HFERRAE GEAE
g Bz F 5K 5 H T
H#E 7 5w i EE 2R HY R B

- BB R B — i8R [E] S I 45 AR
B SRS T 5 0R Al il B 2R & E
REZFFPBEYVHIELNRR -

- B R B — R 1T [E S 6 R R
I N S A= R = RS 78
Z g M R A W] R T EE AR HY JEL

ba -

- BRERER - RAEBE AR A
& AR R B B AR BL R SZ A o B T
51 Y B e

- gEtEER - E e TR BERE
RS HBHREF > e g HEAE
B BRI RBIERR
MU 28 = 51 K B M & A Y R

ba

42 Interest rate benchmark reform transition (Continued)

Preparation for the transition

The Group has been constantly keeping track of the latest market developments
on LIBOR transition as well as industry updates from regulatory working groups.
To ensure a smooth transition from LIBOR to ARRs, the Group has established an
IBOR transition project team (“project team”) to plan and execute the
measurements in preparation for the cessation of LIBOR. The project team
provides bi-weekly updates to the stakeholders and quarterly updates to senior
management. As it is expected that LIBOR exposure will be reduced as a result of
more transactions referencing ARRs, the Group has been enhancing the
capabilities of system operation, developing necessary work to offer ARR
products and formulating a plan to carry out contract negotiation work for legacy
contracts during 2021. The detailed plans as well as the processes and procedures
have been in place to support the transition throughout 2021.

Risks for the transition

IBOR reform exposes the Group to various risks, which the project team is
managing and monitoring closely. These risks include but not limited to the
following:

- Conduct risk arising from discussions with clients and market counterparties
due to the amendments required for existing contracts.

- Financial risk to the Group and its clients due to market disruption caused by
IBOR reform resulting in potential financial loss.

- Pricing risk arising from the potential lack of market information if the
liquidity in IBOR reduces and ARRs are illiquid and unobservable.

- Operational risk arising from the changes to the Group’s IT systems and
processes, as well as the risk of payments being disrupted.

- Accounting risk arising from the failure of the Group’s hedging relationships
and the volatility of unrepresentative income statement as financial
instruments transit to ARRSs.
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42 FERIRYEEE ()

RIRIENE

- AR B R TR R SRAT [F] R I G
AR 8 ~ 25 5 8 A on R B
Ay FF @5 > DL R AR fa R 1T
A 3 9 5 A R 2] & A2 5 A R
FE i FY B 5% A0 4 OF -

- AEECRER#E 0 D e b
% 5 A Fe it i@ ¥ 28 R 2% A

5

- AEER ERITEMME RS
WhoR TEFIFREE & > LLiE K 2]
HREERSEFEMNELS -

- AEECEER TEEERERE
A2 F R RE L - MR
BURTTFEIEPFE ARG L P4 A
e HHI& R = O = — 4
& 5 1k 3% 17 58 /Y fi 2R 17 [F] 5E JF
&R & 2y 5 | s B E E
T2 e

- KEE - HAEHE O YR AR
IR ARV TR ke N Sy N
b H 5 e e B o

TRIEAEHBAN O —F+=
A=+—HMRBEZENLSHF
R E A RAT [F 8 A R - 58
g O — B 7 B 2 RATEER
& AR A R M 38 U - bR A B AE
R 17 [R5 & A R 2% 1k AT 25 Y 3R
17 13 38 r & AR BT -

42 Interest rate benchmark reform transition (Continued)

Mitigating actions

- The Group has carried out continuing training on IBOR transition, client
communication and product features to support the development and
transition from LIBOR to ARR products.

- The Group has formulated a plan to facilitate the transition to ARRs for
business and client in an orderly manner.

- The Group is in the process of executing the enhancement works for IT system
and operational changes for the transition to handle ARR transactions.

- The Group has met the regulatory milestones set by the local authority
regarding the offering of ARR products, incorporation of adequate fallback
provisions in new LIBOR contracts and cessation of issuing new LIBOR
contracts after 2021.

- The Group has been implementing necessary mitigating controls to assess and
monitor the various risks that the Group exposed.

The table below shows the Group’s exposures at 31 December 2021 to significant
IBORs that have yet to transit to alternative reference rates. These exposures will
remain outstanding until the IBOR ceases and will therefore transit subsequently.
The table excludes exposures to IBOR that will expire before the cessation of
IBOR .

PTETHE

FUrEEMEE IFHTEERARE" BT
Non-derivative Non-derivative  Derivative notional/
financial assets*  financial liabilities*  contractual amount
ATIT ATIT AETIT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000

RO —%F+"H=+—H At31 December 2021
FETCMEER T EEIFE T USD LIBOR 9,044,905 - -

* MR A -

* Gross carrying amount.
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ZISEa‘?QiEi fili 78 W B & Rt R B B
E?EH”ZIK’EE\E]ZW?‘%&’ % BUK G

ié"ﬁﬂ‘%‘?}i 5 TR I — A i
Hl - EEAGHIBERT > HEARE
B (S R MG ST S B R Y R

Al Je P90 5 % R B o e DR B RS 92 BR A
ROt~ NP AR HE M 52
MR & B

BB W R E A B S - /B ER
WZHe g > BEF CR1TE @R E)HAT)
R A# & - E““?}i'zﬁg_JﬁAZKﬁZ%
H (http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com) A ]

LU 2 fff 2 BRE Ry &5 & W 75 S R 4 7T

Ef G BEFEERILABNREFEXZSES
MBmEz 8 -

1 BAFERER

This Financial Statement, Supplementary Financial Information and the
Regulatory Disclosures are prepared according to the Group’s disclosure
policy. The disclosure policy sets out a robust mechanism for the Group’s
disclosures of financial information on a legitimate and compliant basis. It
depicts the principles and internal control measures to ensure the timeliness,
fairness, accuracy, integrity, completeness and legitimacy of financial
disclosures.

The Regulatory Disclosures, together with the disclosures in this Financial
Statement and Supplementary Financial Information, contain all the disclosures
required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules. The Regulatory Disclosures is
available on the Bank’s website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

The following information is disclosed as part of the accompanying information
to the consolidated financial statements and does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

1 Capital adequacy ratio

—O0O=—— —0O0=0O
2021 2020
BEARER Capital ratios
- TR — A AL E - Common equity tier 1 capital ratio 14.5% 13.3%
- —HREAREER - Tier 1 capital ratio 17.3% 16.3%
- BEARLE - Total capital ratio 19.6% 18.7%

RZOZ—#+ZH=+—HKRZO
Z“OEFTZH=ZTTHZEAREERTS
9% 0% 4 R U T B Y (SRAT
EER)RAN) SHE -

R CIRITEGER)VEA ) - AL HZE
12 B 49 r*ﬁ—%ﬁzﬁJ SEEERE K
hiis E g AEtEEE F’M&%%

The capital ratios at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 were
compiled in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”).

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Group has adopted the
“standardised approach” for the calculation of the risk-weighted assets for
credit risk and market risk, and the “basic indicator approach” for the

CHEAIEENE GTEEERE - calculation of operational risk.
—O0O=—— —0O=0O
2021 2020
B Capital buffers
[5]5 ERETEALEE - Capital conservation buffer ratio 2.50% 2.50%
i HH SR B & AR R - Countercyclical capital buffer ratio 0.59% 0.57%
Wi B ETE AR LR R BRI A AR {749 The additional information of countercyclical capital buffer ratio is available

H (http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com) A
%

REZOZ—FF+ZH=T—"HK=0OZO
FEFZH=1+—H > FrEtEEAER A
PREER Z SR SRR S IRE T B ik 2 4 &
ETE - (EMERIIN T HIRASHE T8 &
H] o

on the Bank’s website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

The basis of consolidation for calculation of the capital ratios and leverage
ratio at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 follows the basis of
consolidation for financial reporting but excludes certain subsidiaries as set
out in the following table.
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1 BRFEREER (&)

i@ A E R EE RGBT

1 Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

The total assets and total equity of the subsidiaries are as follows:

—O=—— —0=0
2021 2020
MGE R 2 4EEH WEE =
Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
Principal AT T BETIT O BETT BT
218 Name EEEF  activities HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
Gk B EE AR AT CMB Wing Lung Insurance £ Insurance 4,098,200 1,543,796 3,830,630 1,417,988
Company Limited® underwriting
Gk EREERAE® CMB Wing Lung Capital W ¥%s5%  Financial 7,603 7,572 17,160 7,498
Limited® il consultancy
services
gk EM B AR AE CMB Wing Lung Finance HEHLRF %S Provision of 35,195 35,110 30,998 30,906
Limited R financial
services
HeEkEEEEMARZ CMB Wing Lung Asset BEEEH  Asset 138,635 138,545 142,455 140,685
=@ Management Limited® management
gk EELARAT® CMB Wing Lung (Trustee) SELZERE Trustee 42,609 38,023 33,439 30,242
Limited® services
HrE Kk EEEEN AR CMB Wing Lung Insurance %k RERT  Insurance 596,040 587,885 398,315 398,142
=i Brokers Limited broking
Rk ERHEAREAE CMB Wing Lung Agency e Insurance 193,959 149,012 189,453 144,222
Limited agency
HrExlEZEREARZA CMB Wing Lung (Nominees) ZEALE Nominee 10 10 10 10
=@ Limited® 7% services
HpE K EEEARNT® CMB Wing Lung Property Y E R Property 4,454 (210) 5,370 (198)
Management Limited® management
B4 AHIENE e Hongnet Limited@* AR Investment 10 10 3,860 3,846
holding
Wingspan Incorporated Wingspan Incorporated Y5 Property 27,787 11,671 28,316 11,554
holding
Wing Lung Opportunities Wing Lung Opportunities ESER  Investment 281,883 276,431 270,973 270,095
Fund Limited® Fund Limited® holding
Wing Lung Opportunities Wing Lung Opportunities ESER  Investment 347,161 279,897 271,452 270,472
Master Fund Limited® Master Fund Limited® holding
Wing Lung Growth Fund Il Wing Lung Growth Fund IlI EEER  Investment 27,859 2,967 28,157 3,744
Segregated Portfolio® Segregated Portfolio® holding
Ik B EFRAF Sea Wing Investments Limited — #)3£#57%  Property 8,928 (1,215) 4,887 (5,234)
holding
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1 Capital adequacy ratio (Continued)

—O=— —0=0O
2021 2020
wHE L HEE R
Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
Principal BETIL  OBWTT BETE  BETT
2R Name EFTEHK  activities HK$’000 HK$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
TR K I R T CMB Wing Lung Equity HEMERY  Equity 19,431 19,077 18,944 18,602
(;\%ﬂ”)ﬁﬁﬁ/&a Investment M.an-agement /,:EICEE investment
(Shenzhen) Limited
management
LB TRANE@ Antopex Limited® (S3E27%  Trustee services - -
fREEATRAF@ Bulleria Limited® (SEL¥ETS  Trustee services - -
rEr Sl AN (C Cameland Limited® EELFETFE Trustee services - -
EHEAIRAEC Deeright Limited® (SEL2%  Trustee services - -
ERAERAEY Eaglearn Limited® (SEL2%  Trustee services - -

© Bk E WK

A -

*RZOZOET+ZAMBETER -

o —

—OZ—%+2ZR1
=t+t-HRERZOZOHE+ZA=+
—HZGEEARER LA BAFEEE

@ Companies excluded in the computation of the consolidated capital ratios
at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 for regulatory reporting
purposes.

* Liquidation process commenced in December 2020.

158



ArEKEIRTARAE

CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

ARMBERN (REFER)

Supplementary Financial Information (Unaudited)

2 RFREER

RO —fF+-H=+—HRE=O
—O&+ = A =+ — H HEEELR
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2 Leverage ratio

The leverage ratio as at 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020 were
compiled in accordance with the Leverage Ratio Framework issued by the

HKMA.

—O=— —0=0O
2021 2020
TEIREER Leverage ratio 11.8% 10.7%

HRELERM T EN TR ATHEE
(http:/iwww., cmbwmglungbank com) A

B
=

o

3 RETEEMN

The additional information of leverage ratio is available on the Bank’s website

at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

3 Liquidity position

—O=— —0Z=0
2021 2020

SR B M A L Average liquidity coverage ratio
-F—F - First quarter 174.3% 161.1%
- - Second quarter 188.7% 227.9%
- B= - Third quarter 181.5% 163.8%
- FUE - Fourth quarter 159.9% 172.5%
BE&E e FHEbR Net stable funding ratio
- F—F - First quarter 130.7% 128.8%
- - Second quarter 133.5% 130.1%
- EB=F - Third quarter 134.0% 128.6%
- EIO=E - Fourth quarter 132.6% 134.3%
EHEREMEE SRR E (1T  Theaverage liquidity coverage ratio is calculated as the arithmetic mean of the
CREITMH)RBAIYE 10K LLIESE & F  liquidity coverage ratio as at the end of each working day in the quarter on an
B & DL 3%?:3 =D 1 T {F H 4 4505 Y unconsolidated basis in accordance with rule 10(1)(b) of the Banking
MEMEIRLLRTE ZEE T - (Liquidity) Rules.
BELSES FPHEEEETIHEE (SE1T7%CR  The net stable funding ratio reflects the quarter end position and is
M)A ) FE10(1)(b)ELLIELE & F: fE  calculated on an unconsolidated basis in accordance with rule 10(1)(b) of the
sHE MW ERORGR O - Banking (Liquidity) Rules.

MEBESRAEARER TR ATHEE
(http:/Iwww. cmbwmglungbank com) V?/%J =

AEEE RBER FHE - BERH MR
b il E H AR - REERE T - AEEZ 5
B R B R B SR B R LR Y B W R R

B43 -

The additional information of liquidity position is available on the Bank’s
website at http://www.cmbwinglungbank.com.

Objective, framework and process are in place for governance, measurement
and monitoring of the Group’s liquidity risk. Details of the Group’s liquidity
risk management approach are set out in Note 4.3 to the financial statements.
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4 Currency concentration

The US dollar and RMB net positions constitute 10% or more of the total

EREEGFEAEEEDN 10%8 2L LB Bl net position in all foreign currencies of the Group and are reported in Hong
EWEMETI|MAOT Kong dollar equivalent as follows:
ETT NE
UsS dollar RMB
2021 2020 2021 2020
BABETIT AT T AT IT AT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
REERE Spot assets 107,450,419 108,319,525 101,884,292 79,903,467
REAE Spot liabilities (102,254,240) (86,062,880) (96,667,522) (77,306,698)
=HHIE A Forward purchases 25,624,967 21,853,425 15,901,952 22,173,859
HHIE 1 Forward sales (26,053,434) (38,325,083) (16,480,130) (19,200,695)
PR Net option position (12,755) (10,453) 756 2,159
RS Net long position 4,754,957 5,774,534 4,639,348 5,572,092
HHEEETFHEENRBETHESMEHE RN The net option position is calculated based on the delta-weighted position
PANwetsE & | HERFRE 2 T 5w E approach set out in the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position”
Fa, isHE - issued by the HKMA.
REHFR A BLEHBEAESR S > EZ0 & A The US dollar and RMB net structural positions constitute 10% or more of
B EwEREAEBEIFEHE MY A8 4 the total net structural position in all foreign currencies of the Group and
BHEY 10%=% DL B o BR DU W A o are reported in Hong Kong dollar equivalent as follows:
T
—0=— —0=0
2021 2020
BETIT AT
HK$’000 HK$°000
GERSTE B P Net structural position
ETT US dollar 690,747 690,747
AE# RMB 5,086,036 2,725,224
5,776,783 3,415,971
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5 Segmental information

(a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors

—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
Eiiw oy HEH A
EFPER BEERK
ZBasth Z Btk
% of gross % of gross
advances advances
FEMETIT covered by FRWT T covered by
HK$’000 collateral HK$’000 collateral
EEBER &3 Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and
TR financial
Y B Property development 5,275,971 45.6 5,435,283 20.9
YA Property investment 5,784,597 77.0 5,521,101 91.0
LR Financial concerns 21,400,722 10.7 23,361,663 15.3
e S Stockbrokers 2,274,847 19.8 3,066,212 16.3
3 R EEE Wholesale and retail trade 1,763,062 17.3 1,293,796 11.3
B Manufacturing 440,316 8.1 1,370,382 9.5
Transport and transport
A Ky A s equipment 389,301 3.7 633,430 2.4
R ) Recreational activities 352 100.0 399 100.0
BEERHY Information technology 673,861 0.2 974,711 0.1
HoAth, Others 13,527,658 20.1 12,237,180 25.8
fEA Individuals
Loans for the purchase of
E 'EEEH flats in the Home
EstE - THA Ownership Scheme,
NS EREET Private Sector
&), B THHE Participation Scheme
BHHESTH] and Tenants Purchase
s HEZEHE Scheme or their
ST respective successor
=74 schemes 282,446 100.0 308,676 100.0
Loans for the purchase of
S HA Ry other residential
SEHVERK properties 11,546,699 100.0 11,708,979 100.0
EREERK Credit card advances 142,213 - 150,809 -
=Kl Others 38,850,012 97.5 28,968,904 96.3
= Trade finance 1,722,386 9.7 1,823,788 11.7
104,074,443 60.1 96,855,313 55.6
TEFEALIIMEF > €53k Loans for use outside Hong Kong 89,925,405 22.7 90,609,137 19.0
193,999,848 42.8 187,464,450 37.9
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ERAEE 10%m A HERKHEE
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5 Segmental information (Continued)
(a) Gross advances to customers by industry sectors (Continued)

The gross amount of impaired loans, impairment allowances, amount of new
impairment allowances charged to income statement and the amount of impaired
loans written off for those industry sectors which constitute not less than 10% of
gross advances to customers is analysed as follows:

fran o
T RE
2w BEERK
New Z B8
impairment Amount of
ERE BAEZER allowances  impaired
=14 Impairment allowances charged to loans
Impaired S SRR S=FEE income written
loans Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3  statement off
BETT BEToT B¥TT BET T BTt B%TT
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—O=—4% 2021
Loans for use in Hong
EEBHEHZ S Kong
Industrial, commercial
TRg<mk and financial
- SR - Financial concerns - 75,398 5,743 - 45,932 -
fEA Individuals
- HA - Others 6,369 2,928 18,873 4,504 7,214 -
FEEEDIMER>  Loans for use outside
B Hong Kong 1,552,445 251,854 126,272 934,563 378,794 13,802
1,558,814 330,180 150,888 939,067 431,940 13,802
—O0=0% 2020
Loans for use in Hong
TEEBFHZ &K Kong
Industrial, commercial
TRg<ml and financial
- SRbE - Financial concerns - 40,908 24,861 - 18,893 -
EA Individuals
- HAth - Others 31,193 3,912 14,106 2,167 1,038 -
EEHEDIMERZ  Loans for use outside
=K Hong Kong 780,465 233,726 76,316 642,509 180,273 211,020
811,658 278,546 115,283 644,676 200,204 211,020
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(b) FEBRIFZEFER - BHEK - ERESEK

KB E e

DITHERSBEZERFER  @BPEMR - B
TR AR B R R AE R IR B A B B Z BT AR
RS > M E U E H A B SR b

5 Segmental information (Continued)

(b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers, overdue
advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances

The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers,
overdue advances, impaired loans and impairment allowances is based
on the location of the counterparty, after taking into account the

% o transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.
BEEE
Impairment allowance
PR
Stage 3
B =FEA =R
PAERIERR Pl ERERK
Overdue Overdue
Bk iaEE advances advances
Gross for over EEEERX for over BEIREERK
advances to three Impaired = —FEE: = EE: three Impaired
customers months loans Stage 1 Stage 2 months loans
AT T BT  B®TT EBE¥TT B¥Tr  EBETT BT T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
—O=——%& 2021
& & Hong Kong 109,716,967 161,607 635,625 235,897 69,373 138,704 406,638
o ] P Mainland China 71,130,906 493,352 1,037,946 137,251 66,272 481,234 614,581
HAth Others 13,151,975 - 78,418 29,733 34,124 - 66,244
193,999,848 654,959 1,751,989 402,881 169,769 619,938 1,087,463
Q@22 2020
i Hong Kong 91,569,858 189,198 498,494 136,907 68,523 121,929 290,216
o 5] P9 Mainland China 79,493,637 8,749 480,608 167,784 35,893 8,614 480,473
At Others 16,400,955 6,499 6,499 38,621 33,771 1 1
187,464,450 204,446 985,601 343,312 138,187 130,544 770,690
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(c) B

A5 B DLSR 3t 52 T T R 4% OK I A B 2
FriE st > kR385 5 B T & b B 1%
PTTAERZEE FRHEEEEZ -
—ERXGHEFZHREESS —EEAE
B 22 B Nt fF R 58 B R 2 B — [
RAT Z S oy 47 > T E A A E B LR —
{8 A 5] By B 22 - e O A e Ry b — {0 B
FEE R 55— E B &K - 7% F & L B
M GRAHHY 10%B Bl B4 > ST ¢

5 Segmental information (Continued)
(c) International claims

The Group analyses international claims by exposures to foreign
counterparties on which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to
the location of the counterparties after taking into account any transfer of
risk. The transfer of risk from one country to another is recognised if the
claims against a counterparty are guaranteed by another party in a different
country or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head
office is located in a different country. Those areas which contribute 10%
or more of the aggregate international claims are as follows:

FESRATRL BT

Non-bank private sector

FERE

JESRTT  TLERE

SRS Non-

B trE Non-bank financial
BT Official financial private &t
Banks sector  institutions sector Total

BETIT B¥TIT BE¥TIT B¥TIT  B¥TR
HK$’000 HK$°000  HK$’000 HK$’000  HKS$’000

- 2021

BRI SR Developed Countries 27,794,172 4,943,332 222,612 2,455,778 35,415,894
- Hrp o EE - of which: United States 12,636,444 4,893,376 89,288 1,481,098 19,100,206

B Offshore Centers 11,305,607 379,637 17,371,669 20,899,679 49,956,592
- Hrpoo FH - of which: Hong Kong 7,140,079 374,981 14,889,598 14,280,328 36,684,986

SRR Developing Asia Pacific 89,600,946 4,346,852 5,996,262 36,714,374 136,658,434

- of which: People’s

- Hip oo opsE A RHEAIE Republic of China 86,887,058 4,338,313 5,996,262 35,531,703 132,753,336

128,700,725 9,669,821 23,590,543 60,069,831 222,030,920

ZOZ=O# 2020

BEER Developed Countries 38,361,547 3,723,978 1,206,159 2,917,625 46,209,309
- Hr o B - of which: United States 22,531,192 3,631,760 1,133,558 1,904,762 29,201,272

AR Offshore Centers 9,590,183 13,223 20,255,972 20,601,352 50,460,730
- Hep o B - of which: Hong Kong 7,190,716 7,505 15,109,353 12,921,235 35,228,809

Developing Africa and Middle
& T I ENAT BRI East 854,467 60 - 213,420 1,067,947
e oE NI Developing Asia Pacific 68,571,496 5,432,879 12,090,588 35,483,637 121,578,600

- of which: People’s

- Hop s A RILFIE Republic of China 65,101,876 5,423,060 12,090,588 33,270,670 115,886,194

117,377,693 9,170,140 33,552,719 59,216,034 219,316,586

164



ArEKERTARAE
CMB WING LUNG BANK LIMITED

ARMBERN (REFER)

Supplementary Financial Information (Unaudited)

6 A KK EHEE
(a) S

AREE 2 E FEMHEFOTT

6 Overdue and rescheduled assets

(a) Overdue advances

—0O=—
2021
&=
Bkas
ZE7th

% of total

AERETST  advances to
HKS$’000 customers

The Group’s overdue advances to customers are analysed as follows:

—0=0
2020
5% 5
B
ZH

% of total
TS advances to
HK$°000 customers

Gross amount of advances which have
been overdue for:
- Six months or less, but over

- A LLEENEA three months 2,689 - 119,745 0.06
- One year or less, but over
- NMEAMU EE—F six months 497,236 0.26 15,096 0.01
- —FEPE - Over one year 155,034 0.08 69,605 0.04
654,959 0.34 204,446 0.11
I HHAE Rk Secured overdue advances 27,328 71,868
SR > AR Unsecured overdue advances 627,631 132,578
654,959 204,446
HIF 2 mHIE TR Market value of collateral held against
R H{E the secured overdue advances 70,100 117,051
Bl SRR RE Impairment allowances made in
R respect of such advances
- B - Stage 3 619,938 130,544

WZOZ—H+-"H=+—H FA#E

FphlE@EH =AML E(COZO%F for over three months (2020: Nil).

P
) o
VAR

I TR S = A v U e o S 6

o

it

properties.
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6 BENKEHEE (8) 6 Overdue and rescheduled assets (Continued)
(b) HAetmiaHAEE (b) Other overdue assets
REEZ HAta & E T The Group’s other overdue assets are analysed as follows:
—O=— —0=0O
2021 2020
BREST mREE ETfE EiaE s B R
Debt Trade Accrued &t Debt Trade Accrued &t
securities bills interest Total securities bills interest Total

BT BT BETIT BT BT BN TIT R T BT
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000

Gross amount of other

HAthE AL assets which have been
Higds overdue for:
- Z{EHME - Six months or less, but
EXREA over three months - - 5 5 - - 3,099 3,099
- ANMEALAE - One year or less, but
B—F over six months - - 693 693 - 14,305 363 14,668
- —EPLE - Over one year 152,033 14,388 24,316 190,737 189,275 - 9,519 198,794
152,033 14,388 25,014 191,435 189,275 14,305 12,981 216,561
(c) KELASK (c) Rescheduled advances

A EH 2 & EHE (B R ER & The Group’s rescheduled advances (net of those which have been overdue for over
HifB 8 = H I F £ #t (a) T8 N ¥ three months and reported in item (a) above) are as follows:
BHZ 3T

—0O=— —0=0
2021 2020
(L= iz =
B EEEE ERKAEEH
ZHEsth ZHEstk
% of total % of total
FERTT advances to BT advances to
HK$°000 customers HKS$’000 customers
Rescheduled advances to

KEHIHE P EI customers 863 - 474,071 0.25

wW-_O-—®%+_H=+—H > At 31 December 2021, there were no rescheduled advances to banks (2020: Nil).

6 2 &K b K HH 2 B
(ZOZO%F & ##) -
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7 Non-bank Mainland exposures

R IR FBEET AT RE extended by the Bank and its Mainland branches only.
WL > 1T BT & 2 #2158 JE b 3 -

EEAHER HFEAMER
MR EbREE DLIh 2 BB 2E
On-balance Off-balance

The following analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures is based on the
categories of non-bank counterparties and the type of direct exposures defined
by the HKMA under the Banking (Disclosure) Rules with reference to the
HKMA return of Mainland activities. This analysis includes exposures

sheet sheet YR B EE
exposure exposure Total
AT AT AT
HKS$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
—O=—4 2021
—  thOREUR ~ R Central government, central government-
B IR K TN E] owned entities and their subsidiaries and
FEENFE joint ventures (JVs) 26,939,305 1,199,894 28,139,199
= HORBUN - # T EURERE Local governments, local government-
IR B BTN E] owned entities and their subsidiaries and
ME&ERFE Vs 11,743,723 136,279 11,880,002
= EEFEAME RS
B S AF R B A H e T PRC nationals residing in Mainland China or
HY LR K BTN other entities incorporated in Mainland
HMEERE China and their subsidiaries and JVs 70,182,172 7,184,475 77,366,647
g HAt RS —TH
Y B 2 B Other entities of central government not
Tt reported in item 1 above 5,512,936 26,497 5,539,433
i EAtAREREES IHE
B ER 3 T U 2 By Other entities of local governments not
e reported in item 2 above 466,529 - 466,529
N EEERS MY
NEE BN PRC nationals residing outside Mainland
BRI AR AT 2 China or entities incorporated outside
RO HEFUAEIN Mainland China where the credit is
5 FH granted for use in Mainland China 9,579,386 493,867 10,073,253
Other counterparties where the exposures are
t  Htw G BN IESRIT considered by the Bank to be non-bank
R\ K Mainland China exposures 18,263,271 2,203,047 20,466,318
142,687,322 11,244,059 153,931,381

DR (i 1% 1 8 4

Total assets after provision 387,798,769

HEAFRRNZJE R
(HE FERSEH 2 5T EE

On-balance sheet exposures as percentage
of total assets 36.79%
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7 Non-bank Mainland exposures (Continued)

LEAMER BEAMER
NN = RN O g e
On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet  #HE %
exposure exposure Total
AT BT BT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’000
ZOZOF 2020
— PR~ R Central government, central government-
7% AR K -\ E] owned entities and their subsidiaries and
MEEMNE joint ventures (JVs) 34,033,651 2,178,762 36,212,413
= MLOHBUR - SRR Local governments, local government-
H IR K TN E] owned entities and their subsidiaries and
MEEMRE JVs 11,087,692 1,171,626 12,259,318
= EEREAMET RN PRC nationals residing in Mainland China
B AE PR A Y e T or other entities incorporated in
HYEAt A S Mainland China and their subsidiaries
HRGERE and JVs 74,900,395 4,584,682 79,485,077
"y HAtrREFEEE—TH T
Y R B S B Other entities of central government not
TAE reported in item 1 above 4,403,777 800,000 5,203,777
o EAtREREEE ZIE
HY H Y 5 BT S AN Other entities of local governments not
Tt reported in item 2 above 487,294 - 487,294
N HEEFEES MY
N BB LA R PRC nationals residing outside Mainland
BRI ARt China or entities incorporated outside
=0 HEFREIN Mainland China where the credit is
sz granted for use in Mainland China 8,241,357 1,209,029 9,450,386
Other counterparties where the exposures
T HMwrR BN IESRTT are considered by the Bank to be non-
JE\ g bank Mainland China exposures 10,619,132 697,343 11,316,475
143,773,298 10,641,442 154,414,740
JAE G R 1Y A 4B A Total assets after provision 377,471,852
EEABERANZ EFEEHE On-balance sheet exposures as percentage
HEEEEEH2EE of total assets 38.09%
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N
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1) B3R B 1 SR S
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¥
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T ORK .
&K
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- REATRENBAE (68 T AEH )
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CMB Wing Lung Bank Limited (“The Bank”) is devoted to
maintaining high standards of corporate governance. To enhance the
overall management quality of the Bank, the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) has put in place governance practices with special
emphasis on an effective Board for leadership and control, sound
business ethics and integrity in all business activities. Throughout
the year ended 31 December 2021, the Bank is committed to the
guidelines set out in the “Corporate Governance of Locally
Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

Board of Directors

The Board is charged with leading the Bank in a responsible and
effective manner. Directors, as members of the Board, jointly share
responsibility for the proper direction and management of the Bank.
The Board is responsible for providing direction at the top of the
organization and for the operations and financial soundness of the
Bank. Its main responsibilities include, but not limited to, the
followings:

- Approving and monitoring the Bank’s objectives, strategies,
business plans and key policies;

- Ensuring the establishment of effective risk management
policies;

- Appointing and overseeing the Executives as well as ensuring
competent management;

- Setting corporate values and standards;
- Ensuring effective audit functions;

- Ensuring prudent conduct of operations within laws and
approved policies;

- Ensuring and monitoring integrity in the Bank’s conduct of
affairs; and

- Responsible for the risk management and internal control of the
Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”).

The Board has convened four meetings in 2021. The Board currently
comprises ten members, one executive director and nine non-
executive directors, of whom four are independent non-executive
directors. The individuals who make up the Board draw on a rich
and diverse background of experience from both within and outside
of the banking community. The independent non-executive directors
possess appropriate professional qualifications.
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Board of Directors (Continued)

Since the Bank has become a wholly-owned subsidiary of China
Merchants Bank Co., Ltd., the Board strives to improve its corporate
governance and ensure operational compliance so as to enhance
management quality. The Bank currently establishes Strategy
Committee, Remuneration and Appraisal Committee, Nomination
Committee, Audit Committee and Risk Committee, to oversee
particular aspects of the Bank’s affairs. Each of the committees has
defined terms of reference setting out its duties, powers and
functions. The committees report to the Board and, where
appropriate, make recommendations on matters discussed. The
Board, in addition to its overall supervisory role, retains specific
responsibilities such as approving specific executive appointments,
approving financial accounts, recommending dividend payments,
approving policies relating to the Board’s compliance, etc.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The positions of chairman of the Board and chief executive officer
are separated.

The Chairman, Mr LIU Yuan, provides leadership for the Board. He
is responsible for ensuring that the Board works effectively and that
all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely
and constructive manner.

The Chief Executive Officer, Dr HONG Bo, in conjunction with the
Management Committee, is delegated with the authority and
responsibility for running the Bank’s operation and implementing
the Bank’s business strategies.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is a bank-wide decision-making body
established by the Board. The Committee is given full authority to
manage all the affairs of the Bank by the Board.

The Management Committee presents to the Board regularly by way
of detailed business reports on management’s business strategies
and objectives, updates on different lines of business, action plans,
etc for discussion at each Board meeting. The Committee also
provides appropriate and sufficient information to the other
members of the Board in a timely manner to keep them apprised of
the latest development of the Bank so as to enable them to discharge
their duties.
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To establish strategic development goals, and to formulate
medium to long term development strategies of the Bank;

To implement and review the strategies of the Bank as well as
strengthen the consistency and stability of the implementation of
the strategies of the Bank;

To approve significant investment and capital expenditure plan;

To evaluate the Bank’s key partnership with external
organizations;

To evaluate and approve the donations made to charitable
organizations; and

To put forward proposals and plans for important issues to be
discussed and decided by the Board.

Remuneration and Appraisal Committee

The members of Remuneration and Appraisal Committee are
appointed by the Board. The Committee shall exercise such
functions as shall be determined from time to time by the Board and

unless otherwise determined shall include the followings:
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To oversee, examine and evaluate the execution of the Bank’s
annual business plans and the Board’s resolutions;

To study the performance appraisal standards for the Directors
and Executives, and to conduct appraisals and make
recommendations annually;

To study, review and approve the Bank’s remuneration policy
and packages for the Directors, Senior Management and Key
Personnel;

To evaluate and approve the employment or service agreements
of the Bank’s Directors and Executives;

To evaluate and approve the Bank’s remuneration strategies, the
annual pay adjustment and benefits schemes for the staff of the
Bank;

To ensure that remuneration is appropriate and consistent with
the Bank’s culture, long-term business and risk appetite,
performance and control environment as well as with any legal
or regulatory requirements;

To work closely with other relevant committees of the Bank’s
board, such as the Risk Committee and the Audit Committee, and
consult with the Bank’s Legal and Compliance Department in
evaluating incentives created by the remuneration system;
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Remuneration and Appraisal Committee (Continued)

To play a leading role in establishing the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking and fair
treatment of customers;

To introduce a regular process to review and confirm the
effectiveness of the overall culture enhancement initiatives
pursued by the Bank;

To approve, review and assess, at least annually, the adequacy of
any relevant statement which sets out the Bank’s culture and
behavioural standards, and seek to ensure that such statement is
translated into policies and procedures (including training) that
are relevant to the day-to-day work of different levels of staff;

To review the results from relevant assessment and feedback
mechanisms at least annually and when warranted for monitoring

Bank staff’s adherence to culture and behavioural standards; and

To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.

Nomination Committee

The members of Nomination Committee are appointed by the Board.
The Committee shall exercise such functions as shall be determined
from time to time by the Board and unless otherwise determined

shall include the followings:
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To identify individuals suitably qualified to become members of
the Board and its committees or senior management, and
selecting, or making recommendations to the Board on the
selection of, individuals nominated for directorships and senior
management positions (based on the role and its responsibilities
and the knowledge, experience and competence which the role
requires);

To make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and its committees as well as
succession planning for directors, in particular the chairperson
and the chief executive;

To evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the functioning of
the Board and its committees on an annual basis;

To ensure objectivity and independence in the selection process
for Board members and its committees as well as senior
management;

To ensure that the Board is not dominated by one individual or
small group of individuals in a manner so as to protect the

interests of the Bank as a whole;

To assess the independence of the independent non-executive
directors; and

To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
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Audit Committee

The members of Audit Committee are appointed by the Board. They
possess appropriate academic and professional qualifications or
related financial management expertise, and are provided with
sufficient resources to discharge their duties. The principal duties of
the Audit Committee include the followings:

- To draw up, review and update periodically the terms of
reference for the Board’s approval indicating the Committee’s
composition, authority and duties, as well as the manner of
reporting to the Board;

- To monitor the Bank’s financial reporting process and relevant
output, including arrangements through which concerns about
possible improprieties in matters of financial reporting can be
raised;

- To oversee the establishment of the Bank’s accounting policies
and practices (including quality of accounting estimates and
disclosures) and review significant judgements made in financial
reporting within the Bank’s financial statements;

- To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the
audited annual financial statements together with the
independent auditor’s report and the interim financial disclosure
statement;

- To recommend the Board’s approval of the appointment of the
Chief Auditor of the Bank;

- To recommend the Board’s approval of the audit charter drawn
up and updated periodically by the Audit Department;

- To approve, periodically, the audit plan as well as the related
manpower and financial resources required after identifying the
areas of risk within the Bank’s operations to be covered;

- To review the performance of the Chief Auditor and the
effectiveness of the Audit Department;

- To review reports and significant recommendations provided by
Audit Department and management plans for their
implementation;

- To make recommendations to the Board with regard to the
appointment of the Bank’s external auditors and related matters
(including terms of engagement and remuneration) and oversee
the work of the external auditors (such as considering their audit
work plan and reviewing their audit conclusions and
recommendations);
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Audit Committee (Continued)

To report to the Board regularly on the work performed by the
Committee and its significant findings, and the progress in
implementing any remedial actions to address deficiencies
identified in the Bank’s internal control systems (including those
identified by internal and external auditors, the Committee or the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority);

To provide opportunities for external and internal auditors to
meet and discuss their respective findings;

To review/propose/recommend the approval of significant
policies; and

To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.

Risk Committee

The members of Risk Committee are appointed by the Board. The
members of the Committee collectively possess relevant technical
expertise and experience in risk disciplines that are adequate to
enable them to discharge their responsibilities effectively. The

principal duties of the Risk Committee include the followings:
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To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of the
Bank’s risk management strategies, key risk policies and risk
appetite, at least annually;

To review and recommend for the Board’s approval of specified
types of risk management policies and procedures;

To review and assess the adequacy of the Bank’s risk
management framework and policies in identifying, measuring,
monitoring and controlling risks and the extent to which these
are operating effectively;

To monitor, review and conduct regular assessment of the
internal control system of the Bank and to monitor the risk
management of the Bank’s exposures to credit risks, market
risks, operational risks, interest rate risk, strategic risk, legal and
compliance risk, reputation risk, liquidity risk, cyber security and
technology risk by the Executives;

To oversee the establishment and maintenance by senior
management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems
for risk management, particularly in relation to the Bank’s
adherence to the approved risk appetite and related policies;

To oversee and discuss the strategies for capital and liquidity
management, and those for all relevant risks (on both an
aggregated basis and by type of risk) of the Bank, to ensure they
are consistent with the stated risk appetite;
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Risk Committee (Continued)

- Tooversee and evaluate the design and execution of stress testing
and scenario analyses;

- To review periodic reports provided by the senior management
(including the Chief Risk Officer) on the state of the Bank’s risk
culture, risk exposure and risk management activities;

- To ensure that the staff members of the Bank responsible for
implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the Bank’s relevant risk-taking
activities;

- To examine, without prejudice to the tasks of the Remuneration
and Appraisal Committee, the incentives created by the
remuneration system are aligned with the Bank’s risk culture and
risk appetite, and ensure remuneration awards appropriately
reflect risk-taking and risk outcomes; and

- To execute other duties as may be delegated by the Board.
Internal Control

The Board and Executives are responsible for establishing,
maintaining and operating an effective system of internal control.
The internal control system of the Group comprises a well-
established organizational structure and comprehensive policies and
standards. The Audit Committee, Risk Committee and other
designated committees have been established with the objective of
assisting the Board to manage and monitor various risks. The
Board’s expectations regarding duty, responsibility and integrity of
each department are clearly spelled out in formal policy statements,
which include Code of Conduct, Internal Control Policy and
Compliance Policy Statement, etc. The Board has clearly defined the
lines of authority and responsibilities of each business and
operational unit to ensure adequate checks and balances.

The Group’s internal control system covers every business and
operational function so as to safeguard its assets against loss and
misappropriation; to maintain proper accounting records for
producing reliable financial information; to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance against material fraud and errors. Policies
and procedures are established to ensure compliance with applicable
laws, regulations and industry standards. To cope with the
increasingly stringent requirements from relevant regulatory
authorities together with ever-changing business environment, the
Board has dedicated more resources and efforts to further strengthen
the Group’s management structure and oversight.
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Internal Control (Continued)

The Group has had in place various risk management policies and
procedures. There are specific committees and units that are
responsible for identifying, assessing, monitoring and managing the
risks that the Group faces. Risk management policies and major risk
control limits are established and approved by the Board or the
Management Committee. A more detailed discussion of the policies
and procedures for managing each of the major types of risk the
Group is facing, including credit, market, liquidity and operational
risk, is included in Note 4 to the financial statements “Financial Risk
Management” section.

The Board is responsible for the Group’s internal control system and
for reviewing its effectiveness. The Group’s internal audit function
plays an important role in the Group’s internal control framework.
It provides objective assurance to the Board that a sound internal
control system is maintained and operated in compliance with the
established processes and standards through regular and
comprehensive audits on all business and operational functions. The
Audit Committee reviews the significant issues raised in the internal
audit reports. Significant issues raised in the management letters
from external auditors and reports from regulatory authorities will
be brought to the attention of the Audit Committee to ensure that
prompt remedial action is taken. All recommendations will be
properly followed up to ensure they are implemented within a
reasonable period of time. Pursuant to a risk based methodology, the
Audit Department plans its internal audit schedules annually with
audit resources prioritised towards higher risk areas. The Internal
Audit Plan is submitted to the Management Committee for review
and the Audit Committee for approval. To preserve the audit
independence, the Board has established the Audit Charter to set out
the authorities and responsibilities of internal audit function. The
Chief Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee, Chief
Executive Officer and ultimately reports to the Board.

Accountability and Audit

The directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of
financial statements of each financial period, which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and
cash flows for that period. In preparing the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2021, the directors have applied
suitable accounting policies consistently, approved adoption of all
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards which are in conformity
with the International Financial Reporting Standards, and made
prudent judgments and estimates, and prepared the financial
statements on a going concern basis.

The Bank has announced its annual and interim results in a timely

manner within the limits of 4 months and 3 months respectively after
the end of the relevant period.

176



	Report of the Directors
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Income Statement
	Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
	Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Supplementary Financial Information (Unaudited)
	Corporate Governance Report (Unaudited)



